
ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairma n 

Council District 5 

Brett Sanders 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 4 

Craig Wooten 
Council District 1 

Gracie S. Floyd 
Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey A Croegaert 
Clerk to Council 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

7. 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 12:00pm 
Anderson County Civic Center 

3027 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS: Agenda Matters only 

5. ORDINANCE THIRD READING: None 

6. ORDINANCE SECOND READING: 

Ms. Gracie S. Floyd 

August 25, 2020 

a. 2020-018: An ordinance (I) authorizing pursuant to Title 12, Chapter 44 of the 
Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, the execution and delivery of an 
amended and restated Fee-in-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes and Economic Development 
Agreement, by and Between Anderson County, South Carolina and entity know to the 
County as Project Cutter, as sponsor, including one or more existing or to-be-formed 
or acquired by subsidiaries, or affiliated or related entities an certain sponsor of South 
affi liates; (2) authorizing pursuant to Title 4, Chapters 1 and 29 of the Code of Laws 
South Carolina 1976, as amended, the grant of certain Special Revenue Credits to 
Project Cutter; and (3) other related matters. (Project Cutter) 

Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 
ORDINANCE FIRST READING: 

a. 2020-021: An ordinance to approve a template Lease Agreement for Incubator/Soft 
Landing Economic Development Projects at Anderson County's Facility at 1428 
Pearman Dairy Road. Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

b. 2020-022: An ordinance to amend Section 2-38-( c) (4) of the Code of Ordinances, 
Anderson, South Carolina, so as to establish that each speaker will be allowed not 
more than three (3) minutes to address the matter for which a public hearing has been 
scheduled. Chairman Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

8. RESOLUTIONS: None 

9. RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY GRANT/ STONE HAYEN SEWER 
SYSTEM: Mr. Rusty Bums (allotted 5 minutes) 

10. BID APPROVAL: 
a. Bid # 21-0 10 Dolly Cooper Baseball Field Phase I Project 

Post Office Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622 
www.a ndersoncountysc.org I (864) 260-4000 



Page Two 
Anderson County Council Agenda for September 15, 2020 

11. REPORT FROM PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 
SEPTEMBER 2, 2020: Chairman M. Cindy Wilson (allotted 15 minutes) 
3. Approval of Minutes for July 22 , 2020 
4. Discussion of Stormwater Management exemption for single family residential construction not part of 

subdivision. 
5. Deletion of"special exceptions" items from zoning ordinance. 
6. Discussion and recommendations for increasing lot size from 8,000 sq. ft. to 15,000 sq. ft. or developers 

choice to cluster building on 6,000 sq. ft. parcels and place the difference into undeveloped space adjoining 
the cluster with Conservation Development Design guidance. 

7. Upgrades for Stormwater measures in consideration of flooding episodes. 

12. REPORT FROM FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2020: 
3. Approval of January 31, 2020 Minutes Chairman Brett Sanders (allotted 15 minutes) 
4. Discussion of Proposed FY 21 Operating and Capital Budget 
5. Approval of Tax Year 20 Millage 
6. Executive Session- Contractual Matters Regarding Health Insurance Plan 

13. ORDINANCE FIRST READING: 

a. 2020-020: An ordinance to adopt the Operating and Capital Budgets of Anderson County for the Fiscal Year 
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021 , and to make appropriations for such Anderson County 
Budgets for County ordinary purposes and for other County purposes for which the County may levy a tax 
other than for Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide for the levy of taxes on all taxable personal 
and real estate properties in Anderson County for such ordinary purposes, including sufficient tax to pay the 
principal and interest on outstanding indebtedness of the Anderson County maturing during said Fiscal 
Year; to adopt the Operating and Capital Budgets of Anderson County for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 
2020, and ending June 23 , 2021, and to make appropriations for such Anderson County Budgets for Tri
County Technical College; to provide for the levy of taxes on all personal and real properties in Anderson 
County on which school taxes may be levied for such Tri-County Technical College purposes; to provide for 
the levy assessment and collection of certain other taxes and fees ; to provide for the expenditure of said taxes 
and other revenues corning to the County during said Fiscal Year; and to provide for other matters relating 
to Anderson County. (TITLE ONLY) Mr. Brett Sanders (allotted 20 minutes) 

14. APPOINTMENTS: 
Planning Commission- District 1 

15. REQUESTS BY COUNCIL: (allotted 14 minutes) 

16. ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: (allotted 2 minutes 
a. Building and Codes 
b. Special Projects 
c. Paving Report 
d. Sheriff's Report 

17. CITIZENS COMMENTS: 
18. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL: 
19. ADJOURNMENT: 

\.nyone \\ ho requires an aux.iliaf) a1d or sen icc for effective communication, or a modification of policies 
or procedures in order to participate in thi-, program, sen icc or acti\ ity please contact the oftice of the 
program, service or acti\ it) as soon as possible but no later than 24 hours before the scheduled e\ cnt. 

I or assistance please contact tht: Clerk to Council at 864-260-l 036 



State of South Carolina 

County of Anderson 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 

COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 25, 2020 

IN ATTENDANCE: 
TOMMY DUNN, CHAIRMAN 
GRACIE FLOYD 
CRAIG WOOTEN 
BRETT SANDERS 
JIMMY DAVIS 
M. CINDY WILSON 

ALSO PRESENT: 
RUSTY BURNS 
LEON HARMON 
LACEY CROEGAERT 



2 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: ... August 25th regular 
county council meeting to order. At this time -- Ray 
Graham has called. He's running a little bit late. 
So at this time I'll ask Councilman Craig Wooten if 
he'd lead us in invocation and pledge of allegiance. 
If we'll all rise, please. 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE BY CRAIG WOOTEN 
TOMMY DUNN: At this time we're 

going to have approval of the minutes. And if I'm not 
mistaken, June 23rd will be pulled off. Those are the 
ones we're having trouble with. June 23rd? 

CINDY WILSON: July 22nd. 
TOMMY DUNN: July 22nd; they're not 

on here? 
CINDY WILSON: That's on the Planning 

and Public Works Committee. 
TOMMY DUNN: Oh, I got you. 

Do we have a motion to approve the June 18th, 2020 
minutes? 

CINDY WILSON: 
motion that we approve. 

approve. 

hands. 

TOMMY DUNN: 
Do we have a 

JIMMY DAVIS: 
TOMMY DUNN: 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

second? 

you had made the motion. 

Yes, sir. I make the 

Make the motion we 

Second. 
Second Mr. Davis. 
Mr. Chairman, may I? 
All in favor show of 

May I? 
I'm sorry. I thought 

CINDY WILSON: On page 43, on line 41, 
it says Holland Road. And it's supposed to be Paulan, 
P-A-U-L-A-N. So I make the motion with that 
correction. 

TOMMY DUNN: Okay. We have a motion 
by Ms. Wilson to make that correction and accept the 
minutes of the June 18th meeting. Mr. Davis seconds 
it. Anything else? All in favor of the motion show 
of hands. Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Let the record show Mr. Graham is running late. 
He's not here. Are there any changes, corrections to 
be made to the June 23rd meeting? Do we have a motion 
to move forward? 

CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 

we have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. 



3 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

All in favor of the motion show of hands. All 
opposed. Show the motion carries. 

Moving on the July 7th, 2020 council meeting. Are 
there any corrections or changes to be made to it? Do 
we have a motion to move forward? 

CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 

we have a second? 
JIMMY DAVIS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Davis. All 

in favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed 
like sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 

I want to apologize. I want to welcome everyone 
here tonight, or this afternoon, rather. Appreciate 
y'all coming out. 

At this time we're going to have citizens 
comments. You have three minutes. When Mr. Harmon 
calls your name and you signed up, on agenda items 
only, and please address the chair. 

Mr. Harmon. 
LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, first 

speaker is Bobby Simmons. 
BOBBY SIMMONS: Bobby Simmons, District 

2. What I wanted to speak on was number 7(b), and it 
deals with wearing of face covering. 

For the life of me I cannot understand why there 
is a problem because there's been so much evidence 
that face shields and distance work. Now, on TV maybe 
a couple of weeks ago they had a thing on the screen 
that say Anderson was -- people was positive, and then 
the relating cities were less than fifty . What's the 
problem here? There must be something that Anderson 
is doing wrong or something that they need to do . 
Maybe it's face shields . Maybe it's distance. Or 
maybe just people getting together. But I know one 
thing, Anderson needs to make a change. We need to 
look at that and see what the problem is, what the 
other cities are doing and what we're doing. 

Now I understand that the President really don't 
want to wear face masks, but should we follow him if 
he do that? I think it's time that we start thinking 
about own health, start looking forward to see what 
can be best for us, what can be best for Anderson, 
what can be best for South Carolina. It's time that 
we pull out our brains and start thinking of things 
that we can do to make this city better or make this 
state better. It's just unbelievable that people 
don't want to wear the face shield. 

Now, I find them uncomfortable at times, but they 
are several different types out there that you might 



4 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 want to try that might fit a little bit better than 
2 others. Now the ones around the ear, it irritates my 
3 ear. I don't like that as well. Like this one it 
4 slides straight up. It feels a lot more comfortable. 
5 And any time that I'm doing something that would 
6 hopefully protect me and protect you or someone else , 
7 it should be a positive thing that we all should be 
8 willing to wear these masks until this virus is over 
9 with. 

10 Thank you for listening to me. I hope that what I 
11 said resonates with some of you. Thank you. 
12 TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Harmon. 
13 LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, next 
14 speaker is Wesley White . 
15 WESLEY WHITE: Thank you, Chairman. 
16 Wesley White. I live here in Anderson County. 
17 Have all my life. I'm also a business owner of 
18 Bridgewater Engineering and Surveying. I wanted to 
19 address item number 12, the last part where it 
20 requires a change from eight thousand square feet for 
21 lots is sewer and watered areas of unzoned Anderson 
22 County to fifteen thousand square feet . 
23 I've been doing site development and design for 
24 residential for almost twenty years now. This change 
25 is going to have a serious impact on development in 
26 Anderson County. That may be the ultimate goal. 
27 However, I think it's the wrong way to go about it. 
28 If you reduce the -- or if you change the lot size to 
29 fifteen thousand square feet, you're going to increase 
30 -- or reduce the number of lots by half. This is 
31 going to reduce your tax base by half, your sewer and 
32 water tap fees by half. All your utilities are going 
33 to have half as much. It's going to increase your 
34 road costs per linear foot per property. 
35 So this is ultimately going to discourage 
36 developers from extending sewer to projects when they 
37 can just take a property and keep it septic tanks, 
38 which if you talk to the county, the sewer department 
39 wants to try to get away from septic tank lots , but 
40 that's what they're going to go with because they 
41 can't make-- the costs just isn't there; it's not 
42 justifiable. 
43 Ultimately it's a way of further restricting 
44 unzoned areas. We've got some issues in Powdersville 
45 where they didn't agree with certain subdivisions. 
46 They spoke at Planning Commission, but then when 
47 Planning Commission approached them about rezoning, 
48 they don't want to rezone. So you're further 
49 restricting people's rights to do what they want to 
50 with their lots. 



5 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

One of the solutions ultimately, I feel like, is 
we need to look at the road standards in Anderson 
County. Right now we currently have one set of road 
standards for any type of development. And so if we 
address it in a different way, I think just making 
this simple change, is going to end up impacting 
overall economic development. If you don't have 
residential development, you don't have economic 
development if you don't have a place for them to 
live. 

I appreciate your time. 
TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. 

Mr. Harmon. 
LEON HARMON: Next speaker is Joel 

Tippitt. 
JOEL TIPPITT: Okay. I'm Joel 

Tippitt. This is actually my first time to one of 
these. But I'm -- also in regards to that same 
question that was just asked, I work with some 
builders and the question that they have is if a 
cluster style development -- is this for a cluster 
style development or would this require rezoning in an 
unzoned area? Or would we have to do a cluster and 
then meet the new land development requirements if 
this passes without rezoning? 

Or in other words, would this be a default 
regulation or would we have to do a rezoning? So 
that's just the question that was revealed to me to 
bring to y'all. Thank you. 

LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, no one 
else is signed up. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. 
Two things I want to reiterate. Appreciate 

everybody doing the social distancing. You're also 
going to have to wear a mask. That's part of the 
rules of the administrator. If you're not wearing a 
mask, we're going to have to ask you to leave, please. 

Moving on to item number 5(a), 2020-013, an 
ordinance to amend the zoning map plus or minus 19.00 
acres from C-2, that's highway commercial, to R-M 
multi-family residential on Welpine Road, Anderson, 
tax map 093-00-03-002. That's in District 4. This is 
the third reading. Do we have a motion to move this 
forward? 

BRETT SANDERS: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Mr. Sanders. Do 

we have a second? 
JIMMY DAVIS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Davis. Now 

any discussion? Ms. Hunter, do you have anything 



6 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

you'd like to add or say? Hearing and seeing no 
discussion, all in favor of the motion show of hands. 
All opposed. Show the motion carries with Mr. 
Sanders, Mr. Davis, Mr. Dunn, Mr. Wooten and Ms. 
Wilson in favor. Ms. Floyd opposes. 

Moving on to item number 5(b), 2020-016, ordinance 
to amend the zoning map to zoning map to rezone plus 
or minus 43.91 acres from R-20 single family 
residential to R-A residential agricultural located at 
2705 Centerville Road, tax map number 045-00-04-006. 
Do we have a motion to put this on the floor? 

CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 

we have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. 

Any discussion? Again, Ms. Hunter, do you have 
anything? 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

to say. We just had two 
FEMALE: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

out of District 4; right? 
finished, was that the 
thing? 

TOMMY DUNN: 
tonight. 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
So which one is this? 

Yes. 
Ms. Floyd. 
I have something I want 

things ---
Can't hear you. 
We just had two things 

Okay. Now this one we just 
which one is the housing 

It's not on the agenda 

It's not on the agenda. 

TOMMY DUNN: This is District 5. 
This is right on Centerville Road there. People want 
to go to have a farm. 

GRACIE FLOYD: That's District 5? I 
thought you said 4. 

TOMMY DUNN: 4 is the first one we 
done. This is District 5. 

GRACIE FLOYD: That's what I'm talking 
about, the first one, the first one we did. 

TOMMY DUNN: We're going to 
backtrack. District 4 is the one on Welpine Road. 
That's way away from there. That's up off Clemson 
Highway between Welpine Road, Clemson Highway and 
Liberty Highway. 

is it 

yay on 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
possible I can change 

TOMMY DUNN: 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

the ---

Oh, okay. Mr. Chair, 
my vote? 

Yes, ma'am . 
Yeah. I'd like to vote 



7 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 TOMMY DUNN: Let the record show Ms. 
2 Floyd, on the District 4 rezoning of Welpine Road, she 
3 voted for. 
4 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. Now this one 
5 coming up is District 5; right? 
6 TOMMY DUNN: District 5, the one 
7 we're in the process of voting on. That's right. All 
8 in favor of 5(b) show your hands. All opposed. 
9 Abstentions. How you voting Ms. Floyd, abstention? 

10 GRACIE FLOYD: Yeah. 
11 TOMMY DUNN: Show for the record Mr. 
12 Dunn, Mr. Davis, Mr. Sanders, Mr. Wooten and Ms. 
13 Wilson in favor; Ms. Floyd abstains. 
14 Moving on to item number 6, there are no second 
15 readings. 
16 We're going to move to item number 7 now, first 
17 reading. This will be Ordinance 7(a), 2020-018, 
18 ordinance authorizing, pursuant to Title 12, Chapter 
19 44 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as 
20 amended the execution and delivery of an amended and 
21 restated fee in lieu of ad valorem taxes and economic 
22 development agree by and between Anderson County, 
23 South Carolina an entity know to the county as Project 
24 Cutter, as sponsor, including one or more existing or 
25 to be formed or acquired by subsidiaries or affiliated 
26 or related entities a certain sponsor of South 
27 Carolina affiliates; authorizing pursuant to Title 4, 
28 Chapter 1 and 29 of the Code of laws of South Carolina 
29 1976, as amended, the grant of certain special revenue 
30 credits to Project Cutter; and other related matters. 
31 Mr. Nelson. 
32 BURRISS NELSON: Thanks, Mr. Chairman 
33 and members of council. This is an expansion of one 
34 of our existing companies, a company that's been in 
35 business, an international company, for over forty 
36 years. They're creating a hundred jobs. Average pay 
37 seventeen dollars an hours. It adds an annual payroll 
38 of 3.4 million dollars to the Anderson County economy. 
39 The capital investment in this project will be 
40 approximately thirty million dollars. The average --
41 the SSRCs over the next twenty-five years will be 
42 forty-seven percent. The multi-county park agreement 
43 also included. The property taxes paid in 2019 were 
44 paid for the existing company, a hundred and seventy-
45 three thousand dollars; and the expected new taxes 
46 coming from the new project, first year, which will be 
47 2022, will be forty-eight thousand five twenty-three. 
48 And over thirty years, seven hundred and seventy-six 
49 thousand dollars in property tax. Community impact, 
50 first year, sixteen million. Twenty year community 



8 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 impact eighty-five million. 
2 Of course this comes to council as a 
3 recommendation from staff and the Economic Development 
4 Advisory Board. We respectfully request you give 
5 favorable consideration to this project. 
6 TOMMY DUNN: Do we have a motion to 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

put 

we 

this 

have a 

on the floor? 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

second? 
JIMMY DAVIS: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

13 discussion. 

So moved. 
Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 

Second. 
Second Mr. Davis. Now 

14 CINDY WILSON: Mr. Chairman, may I? 
15 TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson. 
16 CINDY WILSON: Just a bookkeeping 
17 point. On page 17 of this agreement there was an 
18 incorrect page put in. I'm sure in a rush to get the 
19 paperwork together it was overlooked. Thank you. 
20 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Ms. Wilson. 
21 Anyone else? All in favor of the motion show of 
22 hands. Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
23 unanimously. 
24 Thank you, Mr. Nelson. 
25 BURRISS NELSON: Thank you. 
26 TOMMY DUNN: Moving on to item 
27 number 7(b), 2020-019. Ms. Floyd. 
28 GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. Young man, 
29 could you pass these out for me, please? 
30 I'm going to talk about the masks. I was given 
31 ten minutes. I was not asked how long I wanted this 
32 to be and I failed to mention it, but I should have 
33 been asked, but I only have ten minutes. I'm hoping 
34 that the chairman will let me have more time if need 
35 be. 
36 Folks, we've been getting telephone calls and 
37 letters from people in Anderson County asking that we 
38 do something about the mask situation. Almost every 
39 place we go now we have to wear the mask. I was at 
40 Bojangles on Sunday and it broke my heart when I saw 
41 two elderly people who were not together walking into 
42 Bojangles without masks. These people were not young 
43 people. They were not children. I call them adult 
44 children. But these were people up in their years, 
45 people that I think need to be more careful about how 
46 they go out now days. The mask is not going to hurt 
47 you. 
48 Mr. Chair, I have passed out some information that 
49 I have collected about the mask that I thought some of 
50 them was funny, some of them were serious. And some 



9 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 of them was from the newspaper who asked -- who are 
2 begging people to wear masks. I read in the newspaper 
3 that Anderson County had the most cases in the upstate 
4 last week. I heard also that we're the lowest in the 
5 state for testing. And then I heard from a phone call 
6 together as I was preparing to come here that thirty 
7 percent of the people that are being tested are 
8 positive. 
9 Now, I don't know what some folks have in their 

10 bodies that they think will protect them, but I don't 
11 want to take any chances. And I don't want you to 
12 take chances with your life. If you have not heard, 
13 talk with some of the people now who has the virus or 
14 who had the virus, who did not have it, who did not 
15 wear a mask, and see what they're saying now. It's no 
16 fun. 
17 We're having problems with the children, the adult 
18 children in schools and the colleges. Partying. And 
19 one man said it was the college experience . I don't 
20 know much about that. I went to college, but I didn't 
21 have experiences like that because I had to work. And 
22 I didn't have time to do the partying and the drinking 
23 and the whatever else that the kids are doing today. 
24 I had to work my way through. 
25 We are not adhering to what needs to happen. Just 
26 because, you know, you feel that, oh, I'm all right or 
27 I've got something special in me; everybody doesn't. 
28 I'm asking the county tonight to look at the ordinance 
29 that was presented to you in your books. And tonight 
30 I would like to have a vote -- I would like to see a 
31 vote, as the city did, for an ordinance in place in 
32 the county . We have nothing to lose. We have nothing 
33 to lose, folks. Nobody is better than anybody else. 
34 You have to wear it; I have to wear it. Some of you 
35 who are politically against this, I have an article 
36 where it says Trump resumes virus briefing, says masks 
37 have an impact. If you follow him on political lines, 
38 Trump says that masks have an impact. And I think not 
39 to wear one puts us all in danger. 
40 Mr. Chairman, I offer tonight the -- excuse me 
41 I offer tonight on page 7(b) in your books-- on 7(b) 
42 in your book, an ordinance. It's an emergency 
43 ordinance to require individuals to wear face 
44 coverings in certain circumstances and within the 
45 unincorporated areas of Anderson County, South 
46 Carolina, and other matters related thereto. This 
47 virus knows no one. It doesn't know color. It 
48 doesn't know how high you think you are in the world, 
49 in your businesses, or anywhere else. You're just 
50 like everybody else on this earth. You have a chance. 



10 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

You can shorten the change, shorten your chances, by 
wearing a simple little thing as a mask. 

I talked to one lady tonight who says that she 
can't wear the one that does something, but she 
figured out what she could do to protect me and 
herself. And I thank her for that. I listened to the 
man who said that he doesn't like the one that goes 
around his ears. I thank him for finding something 
else that he could use to protect me, you and himself. 
It's not hard, folks. It's not hard. 

Mr. Chair, I offer the amendment for voting. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Floyd makes the 

motion. We have a motion on the floor. Do we have a 
second? 

CRAIG WOOTEN: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Wooten. Now 

discussion? 
CINDY WILSON: May I, Mr. Chairman? 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: You notice I don't wear 

one when I'm sitting up here separate from everybody. 
There are a lot of people who cannot wear a mask 
because of preex isting issues. I do wear my mask when 
I go to a store or when I'm mingling with different 
people. But I don't wear one when I'm out on the farm 
working. There are conflicting reports on usage of 
masks. I think they're helpful when you're in a high 
density type setting. But there are people who have 
health problems that have issues that can't wear them 
for long periods of time. 

And I have a concern about this particular 
ordinance. You have fines listed, but you have no 
enforcement mechanism. I think that we still need to 
make sure our citizens are provided with good guidance 
and efforts at sanitation and so forth, but I don't 
think it's appropriate to declare that everyone has to 
wear a mask a hundred percent of the time. Thank you. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Anymore 
discussion? 

CRAIG WOOTEN: Yes, Mr. Chair. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Wooten. 
CRAIG WOOTEN: I feel like this is a 

bipartisan issue, even though the national media has 
made it otherwise. I represent the city of Anderson. 
The city of Anderson voted to do a mask ordinance, so 
what that means is that elected officials of the 
people of the city, the people elected those 
officials, said they thought a mask ordinance would do 
well. I also represent the district that has our 
medical center, AnMed. The management, the doctors, 



11 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - July 25, 2020 

1 the ER, the staff of the hospital, has said we would 
2 be better off wearing a mask. I'm not an 
3 epidemiologist and not going to try to be. I don't 
4 know the efficacy o f masks and what happens if you do 
5 or don't wear it, other than you do from reading 
6 articles. But when our medical professionals, not 
7 from the national level, not Dr. Fauci, but the ones 
8 that we go to church with, the ones that we will see 
9 should we go to the hospital, say this is a good 

10 thing, then I think we should listen to them. 
11 Our GOP Chairman of the Republican Party wrote an 
12 op ed to the paper stating that masks were a good 
13 thing. This tells me that this is going across party 
14 lines; that it's not a Republican thing, it's not a 
15 Democrat thing, it's a health thing. Our Governor has 
16 said that masks can help . Ou r President has said that 
17 masks can help. The statistics that scare me is -- if 
18 I'm correct, and I don't want to misstate -- that half 
19 of the deaths in South Carolina this past week were in 
2 0 Anderson County from COVID-19. 
21 GRACIE FLOYD: Yes. 
22 CRAIG WOOTEN: That's a staggering 
23 statistic. So something and people can shake their 
2 4 heads and they may not agree with the statistic . 
25 Bring me statistics that say otherwise. 
2 6 The other thing that I want to point out is we're 
27 still in a state of emergency. I've had nobody say 
28 that we should lift the state of emergency. So if 
29 we're in a state of emergency , what are we doing to 
30 protect ourselves? If we don ' t need masks, we don't 
31 need to social distance, we don't need to do things, 
32 then let's go ahead and vote and lift the state of 
33 emergency . But that would seem quite reckless, I 
34 think in most people's opinion. If it conflicts with 
35 your constitutional rights or your health, don't wear 
36 it. I would imagine you're going to be okay. I don ' t 
37 think anybody is going to enforce out on a farm. I 
38 don't think anybody is going to enforce in many 
39 situations. That's not our purview. County council 
40 never enforces things. We send it over to the agency 
41 within the county that enforces. So if enforcement is 
42 an issue it's not a county council issue. We make 
43 judgments and we make ordinances based on the 
44 knowledge we have at hand for what we think is the 
45 best in the community. 
46 So there's also some exceptions. There's 
47 restaurant exceptions; there ' s church exceptions; 
48 there's medical exceptions, etcetera. So I feel like 
49 there's enough in this ordinance that if there's a 
50 problem you'll be able to find an exception. 



12 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 So at the end of the day whether or not you wear a 
2 mask or not, Trump will get the electoral votes in 
3 South Carolina. I think that ' s probably statistically 
4 likely . So wearing a mask or not wearing a mask is 
5 not going to have a political outcome on the national 
6 election . But wearing a mask or not wearing a mask 
7 may and most likely will have an outcome on the health 
8 of our community . The statistics that came out with 
9 the paper that said that areas that wore masks were 

10 down on corona virus, as opposed to areas that didn ' t 
11 wear masks. It might just be a correlation. Or it 
12 may be cause and effect . But I think there ' s enough 
13 evidence there to move forward with some kind of 
14 measure. 
15 At the end of the day I want to support my city. 
16 I want to support my medical center. I want to 
17 support some wishes of the people in my party. And I 
18 want to support a measure that I think could help us . 
19 If it doesn't we can always lift it and move on. And 
20 if you have problems with it , I ' m sure that a lot of 
21 folks who have problems won ' t wear it at the end of 
22 the day. 
23 But I joint Ms. Floyd in this effort and I support 
24 this motion . 
25 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Wooten. 
26 Time has expired. We ' ll have a vote. All in favor of 
27 the ordinance signify by raising your hand. All 
28 opposed. Show the motion fails with Ms. Floyd and Mr. 
29 Wooten in favor; Mr. Davis, Mr. Sanders, Mr. Dunn and 
30 Ms. Wilson opposed. 
31 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. Mr. Chair, if I 
32 may? 
33 TOMMY DUNN : Yes, rna' am. 
34 GRACIE FLOYD: If I may? I was 
35 talking to somebody about this idea and about doing 
36 this and they were very, very pleased. But they asked 
37 me , they said, do you think that you could get anybody 
38 to vote with you? And I said to them, the only person 
39 that will vote for this is Mr. Wooten. Because Mr. 
40 Wooten cares and the others are afraid. Thank you . 
41 TOMMY DUNN: Moving on to item 
42 number 8(a), resolution expressing consent to 
43 installation of speed bumps on Governor's Boulevard. 
44 Mr. Burns. 
45 RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Chairman , I do this 
46 at the request of Councilman Wooten. The Homeowners ' 
47 Association of the Governor's subdivision has 
48 requested speed bumps to be placed in that road stated 
49 here, and they have agreed to pay the full cost. In 
50 order for us to move forward we would have to have the 



13 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

approval of county council. 
TOMMY DUNN: Councilman Wooten, do 

you have anything to add or say to this? 
CRAIG WOOTEN: Yes. This is a unique 

situation. This area, unfortunately, in the past has 
had a young child pass away from being hit by a car. 
And this is a straight-of-way going into a populated 
neighborhood that can be pretty dangerous. They've 
approached us in the past about speed bumps, but the 
ordinance did not provide for it based on the 
statistical measures that had to be met. Since then 
the ordinance has been changed and it's currently 
being paved. And so if you're going to put speed 
bumps, this is the time to do it because we already 
have people out there paving. And the homeowners' 
association said that they would foot the cost for it. 
So I feel like this is a matter that needs a 
resolution and an exception to help protect the 
children of this area. 

TOMMY DUNN: Do we have a motion to 
move this forward and put on the floor? 

CRAIG WOOTEN: So moved. 
CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion by Mr. Wooten. 

Have a second by Ms. Wilson. Now discussion. All in 
favor of motion show of hands. 

CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 
CINDY WILSON: 

pay a thousand dollars and 
that correct? 

Just a quick question. 
I'm sorry. Ms. Wilson. 
So the homeowners will 

the county a thousand; is 

CRAIG WOOTEN: Yes. 
CINDY WILSON: Okay. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: All in favor of the 

motion show of hands. Opposed like sign. Show the 
motion carries unanimously. 

Moving on to 8(b). 
RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Chairman, there is 

a house, 604 Booker Street, that is partially burned. 
As you know that area is in a flood plain. Whenever 
we have heavy rains we usually have to send our rescue 
personnel in there to remove citizens from that area. 
We would request two thousand five hundred dollars to 
allow us to take that house to the ground and dispose 
of it. 

TOMMY DUNN: 
put this on the floor? 

CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Have a second? 

Do we have a motion to 

So moved. 
Motion Ms. Wilson. 



14 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. 

Now open the floor for discussion. I'll start off. 
Mr. Burns, to request that money, we've got the 

money? Y'all --
RUSTY BURNS: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

go to Ms. Floyd. Ms. Wilson? 
CINDY WILSON: 

correct? 
TOMMY DUNN: 
CINDY WILSON: 

county do care. Thank you. 
GRACIE FLOYD: 

didn't hear her. 

Yes, sir, we do. 
Okay. Any more 

This is in District 2? 
Ms. Wilson. Then we'll 

This is in District 2; 

Yep. 
The folks of this 

What did she say? I 

TOMMY DUNN: She wanted to know if 
this was in District 2 and I said, yes, ma'am. And 
she says that we do care. Go ahead. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Yes, it was in District 
2 and I was trying to speak on behalf of my district, 
but I'm never allowed to do it until somebody else 
does it first. But it is District 2. It's been there 
for a while. We are in the process of tearing down 
some of the houses down. In fact, we have been 
tearing down those houses since 1999, 2000, 2001, 
2002. We went in there one time and we removed a lot 
of the houses off the alphabet streets, as well, down 
there. 

In fact, District 2 was the first district to work 
to remove houses. It wasn't done until District 2 did 
it. But this is one that's been up there for a while. 
It burned down and it just stayed up until the 
community started asking questions about it. In fact, 
one more house was removed before it was removed. 

But sometimes I think that we don't care. But 
anyway, it's in my district and I thank Mr. Burns whom 
I've tried to call several times to thank him, but 
he's not answering my phone calls lately. But I just 
want to thank you, Mr. Burns, for finally taking this 
house down. 

TOMMY DUNN: Do we have a motion on 
the floor? 

GRACIE FLOYD: 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

motion show of hands. 
carries unanimously. 

Yes. 
Yes, we do. 
All in favor of the 

Opposed. Show the motion 



15 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 Moving on to item number 8(c), R2020-020, a 
2 resolution designating and approving certain sponsor 
3 affiliates in satisfaction of the requirements of 
4 Title 12, Chapter 44 of the South Carolina Code so as 
5 to allow the sponsor affiliates to quality for 
6 benefits pursuant to fee in lieu of ad valorem taxes 
7 arrangement with Anderson County, South Carolina and 
8 One World Technologies, Incorporated, and other 
9 matters related thereto. 

10 Mr. Nelson. 
11 BURRISS NELSON: Mr. Chairman, this is 
12 a resolution -- and thank you for the opportunity. 
13 This is a resolution to add sponsor affiliates by name 
14 to the TTI OWT ordinance. In the ordinance itself now 
15 it simply says any leased equipment would quality for 
16 the same tax benefits as the company. And all they 
17 want to do is name the companies that they're leasing 
18 properties from so that they can be able to get the 
19 tax advantage within their lease agreement. 
2 0 This has created a problem at the Department of 
21 Revenue and of course the Auditor's office, and really 
22 in my office, as well, where we have to write a letter 
23 to verify that the fee agreement says that these 
24 people quality for TTI and make that verification. 
25 TTI has -- now has invested almost two hundred 
26 million dollars. All their property taxes are paid 
27 and they're current with that. The two hundred 
28 million is a little more than they promised. They 
29 have created one thousand two hundred thirty-six jobs, 
30 which is -- they're on track for the jobs that they 
31 have created, and still have a couple of years to 
32 finish out just a few jobs. 
33 Average pay there is twenty-six dollars seventy-
34 three cents an hour. Total annual payroll of sixty-
35 six million dollars for Anderson County economy. 
36 And of course, this comes to council as a request 
37 from and recommendation from the Economic Development 
38 Advisory Board and the Economic Development staff. 
39 Thank you. 
40 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Do we have 
41 a motion to put this on the floor? 
42 CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
43 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 
44 we have a second? 
45 BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
46 TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. 
47 Now discussion. All in favor of the motion show of 
48 hands. Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
49 unanimously. 
50 BURRISS NELSON: Thank you. 



16 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Nelson. 
Moving on to 8(d) , R2020-021, a resolution 

authorizing the execution and delivery of an 
Inducement Agreement by and between Anderson County, 
South Carolina , and Project New, whereby under certain 
conditions said company will acquire by construction 
and purchase certain property in Anderson County and 
Anderson County will execute fee in lieu of tax or 
lease agreements and provide certain economic 
development inducements to Project New and execute 
certain documents and enact certain further 
legislation for said company's project involving an 
expected two million nine hundred twenty-five thousand 
dollars in investment and the creation of an expected 
thirty-two new jobs. Mr. Nelson. 

BURRISS NELSON: Thank you, Mr. 
Chairman. This is a great project opportunity for the 
Townville Community. It's the first time there's been 
an economic development announcement out there in over 
twenty years. This is a project investing 2.7 million 
dollars. They guarantee a minimum of ten jobs . 
Anticipate to hire as many as thirty-two. Average 
wage would be sixteen fifty an hour. Just the ten 
jobs along would add three hundred and thirty thousand 
dollars in annual payroll. But this is a first for 
the Townville Community. It's a negotiated six 
percent fee for thirty years with forty percent SSRC 
additional discount of property tax for tax years one 
through ten. 

Last year the property paid two hundred and 
nineteen dollars in property tax. This year -- well, 
in 2022 when they get the project up and running, the 
first year will pay thirty-three thousand dollars in 
property tax. Over thirty years, the next thirty 
years, will pay one million dollars in property tax. 
Community impact is 2 .4 million in the first year. 
Twenty year community impact thirty-three million 
dollars. And of course, the property tax I mentioned 
already of one million. 

This comes to council as a recommendation from 
staff and the Economic Development Advisory Board. 
And certainly appreciate your consideration. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Nelson. 
Do I have a motion to put this on the floor? 

CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 

we have a second? 
BRETT SANDERS: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Now discussion. All in 

Second. 
Second Mr. Sanders. 

favor of the motion show of 



17 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

hands. Opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

BURRISS NELSON: Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Mr. Nelson. 

Moving on to item number 9, donations of old and 
used assets. Mr. Burns. 

RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Chairman, you will 
see before you a list of vehicles that have been 
requested from the town of Belton, West Pelzer, Meals 
on Wheels and the final one is the city of Anderson 
which is a fleet request which is a vehicle which was 
bought by a grant, so we really can't do anything with 
it but dispose of it. And so request permission from 
council to make these actions. 

TOMMY DUNN: Do we have a motion to 
move this on the floor? 

CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. Do 

we have a second? 
JIMMY DAVIS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Davis. Now 

discussion. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Yes. 
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Floyd. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Mr. Burns, we've 

talked. Mr. Burns, where can the public find out 
about these old and used assets? 

RUSTY BURNS: We post them on the 
website. Mr. Stone posts everything that we have for 
sale. It is a public website. And we have people to 
use that site all the time and bid on these items. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. But what about 
people who don't use them all the time? Do you have 
the address that we can put out there right now so 
they can look and see? 

RUSTY BURNS: We can make 
arrangements to put that on the website, the vehicles 
that we have. 

TOMMY DUNN: Excuse me. She's 
talking about people that don't have a website. Can 
we just get a phone number out there where they can 
call Stone? 

RUSTY BURNS: Sure we can. Yes, we 
can. We can do that. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. Could you do it 
now while we're in the meeting here? 

RUSTY BURNS: Mr. Stone, is he here? 
We'll get Mr. Stone's telephone number---

TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Carroll, do they 
need to call him or Stone? 



18 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

ROBERT CARROLL: It's on Govdeals. 
TOMMY DUNN: It don't matter if they 

don't have a computer, though, what we're talking 
about. 

RUSTY BURNS: 260-4020. 
TOMMY DUNN: Call 260-4020. They'll 

get you the information what you need to know. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Good. 

Okay. Mr. Burns, would you please -- you might 
have mentioned it, but the acoustics is pretty bad in 
here and it's hard to hear. Could you tell-- did you 
name the kind of assets and used things that you were 
going to put out? 

RUSTY BURNS: I'll be happy to. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. 
RUSTY BURNS: First one is to Belton, 

it is a 2006 Ford Crown Victoria, estimated value 
fifteen hundred dollars; to West Pelzer to be used for 
an animal truck, it's a 2008 Ford 250, two hundred and 
twelve thousand miles on it, value is eight thousand 
five hundred dollars; to Meals on Wheels, a 2006 Chevy 
Tahoe, estimate value is three thousand five hundred 
dollars; and the grant vehicle, estimated value is ten 
thousand dollars, but we can't receive ten thousand 
dollars for it because it was a grant vehicle. 

TOMMY DUNN: That's all. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Do we have a motion on 

the floor? 
BRETT SANDERS: Yes. 
TOMMY DUNN: All in favor of the 

motion show of hands. Opposed like sign. Show the 
motion carries unanimously. 

Moving on to item number 9 -- I'm sorry, number 
10, Mr. Graham asked for this to be pulled. This will 
be coming up at a later date. The Finance Committee 
will be meeting, I think probably sometime the first 
week in September and be making a recommendation. 

Item number 11, Magistrate Court. I'll refer this 
to Mr. Burns in just a second, but this has been 
brought-- asked for information. This is just it's 
been requested for some pay increases for some 
magistrates and court operations . 

Mr. Burns doesn't feel like he had the right to do 
this and wanted to know what direction. I reached. out 
to the delegation members and namely Chairman Mike 
Gambrell to set up a meeting with them to talk about 
this. This not only involves magistrates. It comes 
to several things that's been appointed by the 
delegation we've had in the past, the VA office ---



19 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting - July 25, 2020 

1 RUSTY BURNS: It's those items that 
2 really do not come under our purview. While council 
3 has the budget authority for it, changes within that 
4 budget often cause consternation to us, especially 
5 when monies haven't been budgeted for those items . So 
6 our request was to (a) make council aware of this; and 
7 (b) request a meeting with the senators who are 
8 involved and who make the recommendations for 
9 magistrates to discuss that which you've already 

10 initiated. 
11 TOMMY DUNN: And also I lost my 
12 train of thought, Voter Registration Director also 
13 falls within this thing. So do a study and talk with 
14 them and see what their recommendation is because 
15 they ' ve got a thing on this. But wanted to bring this 
16 to all council members ' attention and we'll be 
17 updating as follows. 
18 Moving on to item number 12 , report from the 
19 Public Works and Planning Committee . Ms. Wilson. 
20 CINDY WILSON : Thank you, Mr. 
21 Chairman. The first item that we need to address at 
22 our meeting today is the acceptance and approval of 
23 the minutes of the June 23rd meeting . Remember , we're 
24 all kind of behind with the virus issues. 
25 JIMMY DAVIS : Ms. Wilson , I can ' t 
26 hear you down here . 
27 CINDY WILSON: You can't? 
28 GRACIE FLOYD: Never could. 
29 CINDY WILSON: Can you hear me now? 
30 TOMMY DUNN : That ' s good. Yep. 
31 CINDY WILSON : We ' ve gotten behind 
32 with all of the serious issues of the virus. But the 
33 first item that our committee has on our agenda today 
34 is the approval of the June 23rd minutes . And if I 
35 may have a motion from either Mr . Sanders or Mr. 
36 Davis , we can do that. 
37 JIMMY DAVIS: I make a motion we 
38 approve the minutes from the June 23rd meeting of the 
39 Planning and Public Works Committee. 
40 BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
41 CINDY WILSON: All in favor? So we've 
42 accepted that unanimously. 
43 The July 22nd meeting minutes have a few 
44 clarifications that I'm going to request that we 
45 withhold approval until we've gotten that straightened 
46 out. 
47 And now we will go into the bid for the Starr C & 
48 D Landfill. And very quickly I'll give you the 
49 background on that. Our C & D Landfill down near 
50 Starr really is desperately in need of expanding. And 



20 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 we've been informed that we've got the permits and 
2 everything in order and we had a bid. Here we go. 
3 It's going to require digging out and moving three 
4 hundred thousand cubic yards of gravely, sandy dirt . 
5 A total of fifty-eight cubic yards of dirt will stay 
6 onsite. The rest will have to be taken offsite to a 
7 place that has a land use permit . It may take at 
8 least six months to complete construction for this 
9 project. DHEC has permitted. Letters were sent to 

10 all neighbors and signatures were received indicating 
11 that everyone knows what will be happening at the 
12 site. The bid was sent out. The winning bid was Belk 
13 Company for two million six hundred and thirty- one 
14 thousand and five dollars and sixt y - five cents. There 
15 were one, two, three , four, five -- there were six 
16 bids received and this was the low bidder . And if I 
17 may turn this over to Mr . Robert Carroll to proceed 
18 from here before we approve it. 
19 ROBERT CARROLL : Yes, ma ' am. As 
20 you said we received six bids out of the eighteen that 
21 we sent it to originally . And sta ff has evaluated it 
22 and also our engineers and they recommend award to the 
23 Belk Company. It will be roughly a six month project 
24 once we get started. 
25 CINDY WILSON : Thank you , Mr. Carroll . 
26 They are desperate to get started. Our committee 
27 approved unanimously to recommend to our full council 
28 so I provide that to you as a vote of recommendation 
29 from the Planning and Public Works Committee . 
30 TOMMY DUNN: Coming from the Public 
31 Works Committee, it doesn't need a second. Any 
32 discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands . 
33 Opposed like sign . Show the motion carries 
34 unanimously . 
35 Moving on to item number 4 , 12(4). 
36 CINDY WILSON : The next item that we 
37 discussed was changes, deletions, additions to the 
38 Anderson Code of Ordinances regarding land use, 
39 especially focusing on addition of notification and 
40 posting of subject property and the use of reverse 911 
41 calling system to advise adjoining landowners in 
42 nearby neighborhoods of new projects and uses in 
43 unzoned areas. This has come about particularly with 
44 the situation with the RV park . Big projects in 
45 unzoned areas don't currently require this intensive 
46 situation with notification . Zoned areas we do. 
47 Recently -- and I say recently -- within the last 
48 four or five months we ' ve had issues where , for 
49 example , we had a landfill issue over in my district 
50 for a public hearing and the state sent out postcards 



21 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

that many of the landowners adjoining reported they 
were never notified. We've had other situations where 
our county sent out postcards and not all of the 
landowners received them. We basically realize that 
our U.S. Postal Service has not been as reliable as it 
once was. And plus you have people moving, changes of 
addresses, and all sorts of other issues. Even in 
this age of social media, it's hard to get the word 
out in the community. 

Our Administrator recommended, and we used it to 
great effect on the landfill, was the use of Reverse 
911 so that those who do have phones can get word. So 
that gives an additional contact from advertising in 
the paper the legal notice and posting the property. 
And we're now requesting as a committee that our 
county post these larger projects even in unzoned 
areas and use the Reverse 911 system, in addition to 
postcards. That way we hope we get the word out. 

This comes to you with a three and zero unanimous 
vote for the Planning and Public Works Committee to 
recommend to full council. 

TOMMY DUNN: We have a motion from 
the Committee. Doesn't need a second. Open the floor 
for discussion . 

Mr. Burns, I think this is along them same lines. 
I believe Mr. Davis brought this up. Ain't the county 
and -- working on an app to do some discussion on this 
to help out? 

RUSTY BURNS: Yes, sir. 
CINDY WILSON: I'm sorry. This was 

another idea that was developed that can be of help 
here. 

TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Williamson, is that 
coming up pretty good, getting close to happening? 

RUSTY BURNS: We have some ideas that 
Mr. Williamson does that we will meet with the Public 
Works Committee to discuss in detail which way exactly 
the y want to go. But yes, sir, we're working towards 
that. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Any more 
discussion? All in favor of the motion show of hands. 
All opposed like sign. Show the motion carries with 
Mr. Davis, Mr. Sanders, Mr . Dunn, Mr. Wooten and Ms. 
Wilson in favor. Ms. Floyd opposes. 

GRACIE FLOYD: No. Mrs. Floyd voted 
for it. You're a little late, but I voted for it. 

TOMMY DUNN: Okay. Ms. Floyd voted 
late and she voted for it. 

Moving on, Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: We also discussed, but 



22 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting - July 25, 2020 

1 did not declare decisivel y how to handle the situation 
2 with spec i al exceptions in zoned areas. We think that 
3 some of the special exceptions should go under 
4 commercial use type zoning such as communications 
5 towers, childcare centers, private recreation areas 
6 and so forth. And our Planning Department is working 
7 on those issues now. 
8 For example, we have no regulations on Bed and 
9 Breakfasts and Air B&B and we discovered that I think 

10 we're seventh in the world for Air B&B. So we've had 
11 some -- I think DNR had some issues with that out on 
12 the lake, so we'll be working with that with our 
13 public to come up with something that's appropriate. 
14 The other matter that we discussed at great length 
15 was changes, deletions, additions to the Anderson Code 
16 of Ordinances regarding land use requiring eight 
17 thousand square foot lots to be changed to fifteen 
18 thousand square foot lots or a developer may choose to 
19 cluster on smaller parcels but required to have the 
2 0 difference of fifteen thousand square feet reserved in 
21 green or undeveloped area around the cluster in 
22 unzoned areas. 
23 From the developer's perspective, the more 
24 buildings they can cram on to an acre, it costs them 
25 less to develop. From the county and the public's 
26 perspective, you have incredible issues with storm 
27 water runoff now that we're in a rain cycle. You have 
28 from the public safety people expressions of concern 
29 where you have people highly densely populated in an 
30 area the crime increases. And there are all sorts of 
31 things. But we are concerned that with allowing the 
32 develope r s to look at the conservation design type 
33 pro j ects they can still safe money by clustering and 
34 working with the county on those type measures that 
35 will still provide them the savings but won't be as 
36 dense for the storm water runoff concerns and so 
37 forth. 
38 So we had this discussion. This is in the unzoned 
39 areas. In zoned areas there is a twenty-five percent 
40 change that is allowed when you have sewer. 
41 So this c omes to you with a vote of -- unanimous 
42 vote from the Planning and Public Works Committee 
43 meeting that the eight thousand square feet be changed 
44 to fifteen thousand square feet for a single lot in 
45 sewer and unzoned areas. And seventy-five hundred 
46 square feet for twin home lots on sewer with a total 
47 of fifteen thousand square feet per building lot. 
48 So that's what we bring to you for council 
49 approval. 
50 TOMMY DUNN: Coming from the Public 



23 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Works Committee, it doesn't need a second. Open the 
floor for discussion. I'm going to start off. 

This is only first reading. It takes three 
readings for something to become an ordinance. I've 
reached to Mr. Wilson and Mr. Davis mainly who come up 
with this idea. I will support it on first reading. 
I think it's got some work to be done. I would like 
to see us -- we met, the committee met here a few 
weeks ago on some flag lot issues with some different 
folks and they had some good ideas; not only on flag 
lots but on different roads being built in the county. 
And that's something I'd like this committee, the 
Planning and Development Department and Standards to 
reach out, let's have some discussion and get 
something worked out that'll be great for our citizens 
of Anderson County. 

Most of the developers, especially local 
developers in Anderson County want to take and take 
care of the county and there's a fine line there of 
making a profit and being good stewards of the county 
and making sure something happens. And I think we can 
get something in this worked out with us all sitting 
down and talking and listening to both sides and 
corning up with some things. I'll heel my time now and 
go back if anyone else has anything. Mr. Sanders or 
Mr. Davis? 

JIMMY DAVIS: Mr. Chair. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Davis. 
JIMMY DAVIS: You know, I want to 

bring to the point, you know, one of the things that 
we really are struggling with as a county is storm 
water runoff. And as we continue to grow as a county, 
we're continuing to see major problems with storm 
water runoff. And it's no hidden fact that we as a 
county are behind on what we need to do with all this 
water that's running off asphalt and concrete. And 
we've got some major hurdles. And I think this move 
here would help us with having more green space in a 
development that would reduce that storm water runoff. 
Thank you, Mr. Chair . 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Anyone 
else? 

CINDY WILSON: May I quickly point out 

TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: I failed to mention 

that under the potential conservation subdivision a 
developer can go down to six thousand square foot 
lots, but it's tied to conservation and open space, 
too. Thank you . 



24 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
2 2 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. 
All in favor of the motion show of hands. All 

opposed. Show the motion carries with Mr. Davis, Mr. 
Sanders, Mr. Dunn, Mr. Wilson in favor. Mr. Wooten 
and Ms. Floyd opposes. 

Mr. Burns, -- go ahead. 
BRETT SANDERS: This will go back 

before the committee before we vote again; right? 
TOMMY DUNN: We've got two more 

times. 
Ms. Wilson, did you have 

CINDY WILSON: 
something? 

This concludes our 
Thank you. presentation for this meeting. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. 
CINDY WILSON: We'll get together 

again soon. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Burns. 
RUSTY BURNS: Sir? 
TOMMY DUNN: And I know this is in 

its committee and I know it's hard now with all this 
we've got going on, but will you get with Ms. Hunter 
and try to set a meeting up with this committee and 
the people in the community? 

RUSTY BURNS: Yes, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Just the developer and 

the public. And it might take three or four meetings 
to get -- to have input to get back on this thing and 
see that. And I've talked to Ms. Hunter and she's got 
some good ideas, too, and her folks, too. Okay? 

RUSTY BURNS: Yes, sir. 
BRETT SANDERS: And some engineers 

involved, too. 
TOMMY DUNN: That's right. 
GRACIE FLOYD: Also, Mr. ---
TOMMY DUNN: Ms. Floyd. 
GRACIE FLOYD: --- Chairman, I would 

like for somebody to give us some more information. 
For example, deletion of some uses allowed under 
special exceptions. Let's bring a copy of the special 
exceptions to the group in zoned areas so we can see 
what you're talking about. Okay. And the last one, 
as well. Instead of telling us what you're going to 
--what you're going to do, help us understand what 
you're going to do. Thank you. 

TOMMY DUNN: Yes, ma'am. Keep in 
mind a special exception is already in the code book. 
It's defined out there. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Well, give us page 
numbers. 

TOMMY DUNN: I'll get somebody to 



25 
Anderson County Council - County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
2 3 
2 4 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

give it to you if you don ' t have it . It's not that 
new . It's been in there for ten years or better, but 
we ' ll get that to you. 

GRACIE FLOYD: Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: At this time we ' re 

going to take a five minute break. I've got to 
regroup on this Public Safety Committee. Mr. Graham 
ain't here . We won't be but five minutes and we'll be 
back. 

BREAK 
CINDY WILSON : May I make the motion 

that we go into executive session to discuss franchise 
agreements - - -

TOMMY DUNN: 
going to finish up a few 

CINDY WILSON: 

Not quite yet. 
things here on - - 

Okay . 

We're 

TOMMY DUNN: EMS report if we 
could. 

CINDY WILSON : I'm sorry . I was 
misinformed. 

TOMMY DUNN: At this time we ' re at 
item number 13. Call the council meeting back into 
session. At this time report from the Public Safety 
Committee meeting held on Thursday, August 14, 2020. 

Approval of the minu t es of the July 2nd meeting 
will be put off until Mr . Graham is here . 

Discussion of EMS billing fees will be put off 
until Mr. Graham is able to attend. 

We're going t o go on to item number 6 , QRVs in 
outlaying areas. I ' m going to let Mr. Burns cover 
that. Or Steve? 

BRETT SANDERS: Was this meeting Augus t 
the 2nd? Are you sure it wasn ' t August instead of 
July? 

JIMMY DAVIS: It wasn't in July. 
TOMMY DUNN: I ' m sorry. The meeting 

was in August but the approval of Public Safety 
minutes that was July 2nd. 

BRETT SANDERS: Okay . I'm s o rry. 
TOMMY DUNN: I ' m already crazy 

enough. I don't need no help getting me there, now. 
We're going to go now and we ' ll let our EMS 

Director Steve Kelley and his assistant Don Cowan 
discuss the QRVs in outlying areas. Then we're going 
to have executive session . Go ahead. 

STEVE KELLEY: I guess you ' re talking 
about the Williford-Ebenezer? 

TOMMY DUNN: Williford-Ebenezer, 
yes, sir. 

STEVE KELLEY: Williford- Ebenezer were 



26 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

previously covered with MedShore Ambulance Service. 
Still currently are. They gave us written notice that 
they were wanting to move out of those stations. 

JIMMY DAVIS: Mr. Kelley, you need to 
get real close to that microphone because I can't hear 
a word you 're saying. 

STEVE KELLEY: Sorry. We did receive 
written notice from them that they would like to step 
out of those contracts in order to utilize those units 
in the city to provide better coverage. So we have 
made plans now to replace those units with QRVs. 

TOMMY DUNN: Anderson County? 
STEVE KELLEY: Anderson County, yes, 

sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Y'all are staffing 

them? 
STEVE KELLEY: Correct. 
JIMMY DAVIS: And what is a QRV? 
STEVE KELLEY: A normal ambulance is 

going to be staffed with one paramedic and one EMT and 
can transport. The QRV is going to be solely based 
paramedic with all the same equipment. 

TOMMY DUNN: And also -- I'm asking 
now, this is -- my understanding coming from the 
Public Safety Committee, at a cost it'll be the 
same that we was paying. It don't be no more than 
what we was paying. 

STEVE KELLEY: It will be the same, if 
not a little bit less than what we were contracted out 
with the ambulances. Those QRVs in areas kind of we 
refer to as covering dirt. They're in areas that we 
want to improve the coverage of getting somebody on 
the scene, but there's not really a high call volume. 

TOMMY DUNN: And we're also going to 
try this out, for better lack of term, temporary until 
we see what the bigger picture is. 

STEVE KELLEY: Correct. We're 
expecting with national trends with the COVID stuff, 
that EMS coverage, finances, everything like that is 
going to start having a hard time over the next couple 
of months. So temporarily we are replacing them with 
QRVs, not ambulances, and we'll re-evaluate it, you 
know, six, eight, ten months down the road. 

TOMMY DUNN: And Mr. Burns or Mr. 
Harmon, one, I'm assuming council's got to vote on 
this, put this on the floor and vote on this? 

Okay. Coming from the Public Safety Committee 
GRACIE FLOYD: Wait a minute. I have 

questions. 
TOMMY DUNN: We're going to have 



27 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 discussion. We've got to get it on the floor if we're 
2 going to have discussion. Believe me, everybody's 
3 going to get a chance to talk. Promise you. We've 
4 got to get it on the floor to be able to discuss it. 
5 Corning from the Public Safety Committee, it doesn't 
6 need a second. So, Ms. Floyd, you can start it off 
7 and then Mr. Sanders. 
8 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. QRVs carne up a 
9 couple of years ago when we first got them in here. 

10 It was a big fuss. Ebenezer wanted it and they were 
11 going to put it somewhere else. And I think Ebenezer 
12 got it; am I correct? 
13 STEVE KELLEY: I didn't hear the last 
14 part she said. 
15 TOMMY DUNN: Yes, ma'am. Years ago. 
16 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. Well, why are 
17 they trying to get rid of it now? Is that the point? 
18 That's what you're making here? 
19 STEVE KELLEY: We provide them seven 
20 thousand five hundred dollars per month for that 
21 ambulance. It probably costs plus of thirty thousand 
22 dollars just to staff that ambulance twenty-four hours 
23 a day. So they're massively losing money on it. 
24 GRACIE FLOYD: But I thought that a 
25 couple of years ago when it first -- the whole thing 
26 was being done, I thought they said that they could 
27 handle it and they wanted it, you know. 
28 STEVE KELLEY: Then it is not as bad 
29 as it is now with the COVID and the reimbursements and 
30 everything like that. 
31 GRACIE FLOYD: So are we going to have 
32 to put more money in it? We're going to have to pay 
33 more money now? 
34 STEVE KELLEY: No. Currently with us 
35 replacing with the QRVs, we're going to stay at the 
36 same budget level or just a little bit below. 
37 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. Explain to the 
38 people what QRV -- we have some new folks up here and 
39 they don't know anything at all about what I'm talking 
40 about. But ---
41 STEVE KELLEY: QRV is just short talk 
42 for us with a quick response vehicle. 
43 GRACIE FLOYD: That's right. Yeah. 
44 DON COWAN: Essentially ---
45 TOMMY DUNN: Go ahead, Mr. Cowan. 
46 DON COWAN: Essentially, Ms. Floyd, 
47 what we're looking at is to-- the most important 
48 thing for us is to get somebody on the scene that can 
49 provide care. Transport is secondary. Get anybody 
50 kind of tranquil, but I've got to get people there 



28 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 that can provide medical care. So by getting the 
2 paramedics there sooner and the quick response, we 
3 have somebody that's there to initially start the care 
4 on the patient. Then we can worry about the 
5 transport. 
6 Right now, across the United States, there is a 
7 tremendous shortage of paramedics and EMTs. Services 
8 are actually closing across the United States right 
9 now because personnel are out due to COVID crisis or 

10 they just don't want to do this kind of work any more. 
11 So we're being forced to make some significant 
12 decisions in providing good care to the county. And 
13 one of those ways of doing that is putting quick 
14 response vehicles out there that will allow a 
15 paramedic to arrive on scene very quickly, provide the 
16 care and then be backed up by one of the other 
17 agencies, MedShore, one of the other squads, to do the 
18 transports. And then our paramedic will essentially 
19 ride with that patient to the hospital. That really 
20 puts us in the step to assure that all we're concerned 
21 about is the quality of patient care. Nothing else, 
22 but just taking care of the patient. 
23 This is going to be a short-term fix. But to be 
24 honest with you, this may eventually be a long-term 
25 fix. Because with the great shortage of paramedics 
26 across the United States right now, and even EMTs, 
27 we're going to have to make do with a lot less and 
28 cover a lot more. That's essentially the concept 
29 behind the QRV . 
30 But a better way for everybody to accept it is if 
31 you're having a heart attack the most important person 
32 to be there right then is the paramedic who can give 
33 you the lifesaving skills and the drugs and the 
34 therapy to then get you transported. 
35 GRACIE FLOYD: May I finish? 
36 TOMMY DUNN: Yes, rna' am. 
37 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. That's Stone 
38 over there; isn't it? 
39 TOMMY DUNN: That's Steve Kelley. 
40 GRACIE FLOYD: Steve, I'm sorry, dear. 
41 STEVE KELLEY: I answer to Stone, too. 
42 GRACIE FLOYD: Do what? 
43 TOMMY DUNN: He said he can answer 
44 to Stone. Go ahead. 
45 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. I'm sorry about 
46 that; okay? Steve, back to what I was saying. What I 
47 don't understand now, I know you might have said it, 
48 but like I said, the acoustics is bad in here. Would 
49 you tell me again. My question is, it will not be --
50 it will be taken from Ebenezer? Are we saying that? 



29 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 TOMMY DUNN: No, rna' am. 
2 STEVE KELLEY: No. The ambulances 
3 that are currently at Ebenezer and Williford, we'll 
4 move out of those stations and move back to the city. 
5 TOMMY DUNN: And be replaced 
6 STEVE KELLEY: And be replaced with a 
7 paramedic staffed quick response vehicle. 
8 GRACIE FLOYD: Okay. But what about 
9 the QVR (verbatim)? 

10 STEVE KELLEY: That's what we're going 
11 to place back in there, is the quick response 
12 vehicles. 
13 GRACIE FLOYD: Never mind. Yeah. We 
14 have to talk later. 
15 STEVE KELLEY: Okay. 
16 GRACIE FLOYD: Because I'm getting 
17 information here that I've heard before, years ago. 
18 And now it seems like everything is changing and I 
19 want to know. Okay. So I will give you a call or you 
20 call me tomorrow. 
21 STEVE KELLEY: We can do that . 
22 GRACIE FLOYD: After one-thirty. 
23 TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Sanders. 
24 BRETT SANDERS: Yes, sir, Mr. Kelley, I 
25 think we were discussing, the QRVs, they're going to 
26 be full time or the twelve-hour shifts? I can't 
27 remember. 
28 STEVE KELLEY: We kind of figured it 
2 9 out. We started out on a fifty/fifty. We ended up 
30 settling for more like forty-five-ish. It's going to 
31 be shy of just one full time employee for each unit. 
32 BRETT SANDERS: So they'll actually 
33 have more QRV time down there than they were being 
34 provided with prior? 
35 STEVE KELLEY: Correct. 
36 BRETT SANDERS: Okay. Thank you. 
37 JIMMY DAVIS: Mr. Chair? 
38 TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Davis, go ahead. 
39 JIMMY DAVIS: What we're going to end 
40 up with is better coverage than we have now in those 
41 areas than we currently have. We're going to have 
42 better coverage with more qualified people and better 
43 care to the citizens of Anderson County. The 
44 transport will still be there if the transport is 
45 needed. But the care from the paramedic side will be 
46 better than what we currently have. Right, Don? 
4 7 DON COWAN: Yes, sir. 
48 JIMMY DAVIS: So we're going to have 
49 better coverage, better care and the transport is 
50 still available if needed for not any more money for 



30 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 the taxpayer. And to me that's a win/win. 
2 Thank you, Mr. Chair. 
3 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. All in 
4 favor of the motion show of hands. All opposed. 
5 Abstentions. Show the motion carries with Mr. Davis, 
6 Mr. Sanders, Mr. Dunn, Mr. Wooten and Ms. Wilson in 
7 favor. Ms. Floyd abstains . 
8 Moving on to item number 7 . Need a motion to go 
9 into executive session to discuss franchise agreements 

10 and contracts. And also, we're going to take out 14 
11 while we're here, EMS contract discussion on Priority 
12 One. 
13 CINDY WILSON: So moved. 
14 TOMMY DUNN: Motion Ms. Wilson. We 
15 have a second by Mr. Sanders. All in favor of the 
16 motion show of hands. Show the motion carries. We're 
17 going to step right back here. Won't be gone long. 
18 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
19 CINDY WILSON: . . . come out of 
20 executive session, having received information 
21 regarding franchise agreements and contracts, with no 
22 decisions made. Thank you. 
23 TOMMY DUNN: Thank you, Ms. Wilson. 
24 We have a motion to come out of executive session. 
25 All in favor of the motion show of hands. Show the 
26 motion carries unanimously. 
27 Show Ms. Floyd has left. 
28 We're going to move on now. Going back-- this 
29 corning from the Public Safety Committee meeting, so we 
30 don't need a second on this. But I'll open up for 
31 discussion of EMS, the billing fees. And this will 
32 need a motion, too. Mr. Harmon, you want to put them 
33 out for the record. This is for the insurance to help 
34 our EMS providers . Go ahead. 
35 LEON HARMON: Yes, it would be for 
36 insurance and private pay. There would be rate 
37 increases for ALS Emergencies that would go from the 
38 current rate of nine hundred dollars to fifteen 
39 hundred seventy-five dollars; for ALS 2 from one 
40 thousand two hundred twelve dollars to two thousand 
41 two hundred twelve dollars; ALS non-emergency from 
42 eight hundred and forty dollars to one thousand four 
43 hundred seventy dollars; BLS Emergency from seven 
44 hundred dollars to one thousand two hundred twenty-
45 five dollars; BLS non-emergency from five hundred 
46 forty dollars to nine hundred forty-five dollars; 
47 mileage increase for ALS from twenty-two twenty to 
48 thirty-eight eighty-five per mile; and BLS increase 
49 from -- it would be the same increase, from twenty-two 
50 twenty to thirty-eight eighty-five per mile. 



31 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

a motion 
TOMMY DUNN: 
to move this forward? 
JIMMY DAVIS: 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Thank you. 

So moved. 
So moved. 
Motion Mr. 

Do we have 

Davis; 
second Ms. Wilson. Now discussion. 

JIMMY DAVIS: Mr. Chair. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Davis. 
JIMMY DAVIS: I just want to be 

clear. What we're voting on here is increasing the 
rates that the EMS providers can charge private 
insurance companies. So this has no effect on 
medicare or medicaid, but our EMS providers are in 
essence some of them are starving to death largely due 
to COVID-19 because a lot of people wouldn't go to the 
hospital. So the EMS providers would show up and 
treat somebody, but they wouldn't get the transport 
because people wouldn't go. So we've got a -- because 
of COVID-19, our wonderful EMS providers -- most of 
them are wonderful -- have been starving to death. So 
what this is going to do is it's going to allow the 
carriers, the EMS providers, to be able to charge the 
private insurance companies more and will be actually 
more in line with some of our neighboring counties, 
which we've always been on the lower end of the 
spectrum, and so this is kind of getting us into 
shape. And it will help those carriers stay afloat, 
you know, basically, is what we're doing here. 

But once again, this has no effect on medicare or 
medicaid patients. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Anyone 
else? All in favor of the motion show of hands. All 
opposed like sign. Show the motion carries 
unanimously. 

Moving on, discussion concerning franchise 
agreements. We hope to be voting on that next council 
meeting. We've already got these agreements in place. 
It's just tightening them up and putting fines in 
place or what not. That will be something that will 
be voted on. Hopefully have everything ready by next 
council meeting. 

Next is make the motion to place three QRVs in 
Zone 9 to rapid response to emergency calls with 
MedShore for -- to provide the cost of this -
MedShore will provide the cost for this service that 
we discussed in executive session -- as we discussed 
in executive session. It's not costing the county. 
It's going to be --and anybody else-- any other 
district that we represent, you get the same deal if 
you want it. See the gentleman right over there. Put 



32 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 that in the form of a motion . 
2 CINDY WILSON: Second . 
3 TOMMY DUNN : Second Ms . Wilson . 
4 Open the floor up for discussion . All in favor of the 
5 motion show of hands. Opposed like sign. Show the 
6 motion carries unanimously . I want to thank the 
7 Public Safety Committee for all their hard work. 
8 Still got work to do. 
9 Does anyone have any appointments? 

10 Request by council members. Mr . Davis. 
11 JIMMY DAVIS: Thank you , Mr. Chair. 
12 If I could I would make all three of these at one 
13 time. 
14 TOMMY DUNN : Yes , sir. 
15 JIMMY DAVIS: From the District 6 
16 recreation fund/special projects fund , I would like to 
17 allocate CESA Tri-County Soccer six thousand dollars . 
18 I would like to allocate PLAY , Powdersville League of 
19 Youth , five thousand dollars . And the Distinguished 
20 Young Women of Anderson County , three hundred dollars . 
21 And I make that in the form of a motion. 
22 TOMMY DUNN : Have a motion by Mr. 
23 Davis. Have a second? 
24 BRETT SANDERS : Second. 
25 TOMMY DUNN : Second Mr . Sanders. 
26 Any discussion? All in favor of the motion show of 
27 hands. All opposed like sign . Show the motion 
28 carries unanimously. 
29 Mr . Sanders. 
30 BRETT SANDERS : Yes , sir , if I could , I 
31 would like to group two from my rec fund . I would 
32 like to contribute three hundred dollars to the 
33 Anderson Pregnancy Care -- I take that back, that was 
34 five hundred for Anderson Pregnancy Care. And 
35 Distinguished Young Women , I ' d like to do three 
36 hundred, please sir . Put tha t in the form of a 
37 motion. 
38 CINDY WILSON: Second . 
39 TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion Mr . 
40 Sanders; second Ms. Wilson . Any discussion? All in 
41 favor of the motion show of hands . All opposed like 
42 sign. Show the motion carries unanimously. 
43 Mr. Wooten . 
44 CRAIG WOOTEN: Yes , sir . Before she 
45 left , Ms. Floyd asked me to make an allocation for 
46 her. She wanted to allocate eight hundred and twenty 
47 dollars to the group The Zone Service for summer camp . 
48 This is summer camp with three meals and field trips 
49 and arts and crafts in her district. I put that in 
50 the form of a motion. 



33 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
1 9 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
4 2 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion by Mr. 
Wooten for District 2 . Do we have a second? 

BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: 

Any discussion? All in favor 
hands. All opposed like sign. 
carries unanimously . 

Second Mr . Sanders. 
of the motion show of 

Show the motion 

Mr. Wooten. 
CRAIG WOOTEN : Yes, for District 1, I 

wanted to allocate five thousand dollars to the 
Anderson Pregnancy Care . And then another group that 
has requested -- it wasn ' t on t he agenda, but I know 
that we we've allocated to them in the past and that 
we have all of their non - profit stat us on file. It's 
Camp Proverbs. And so I want to do five thousand 
dollars to Anderson Pregnancy Care and then one 
thousand dollars to Camp Proverbs. Put that in the 
form of a motion. 

TOMMY DUNN: Have a motion Mr. 
Wooten . Have a second? 

BRETT SANDERS: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: Second Mr. Sanders. 

Any discussion? All in favor of the motion show of 
hands. All opposed like sign. Show the motion 
carries unanimously. Anything else , Mr . Wooten. 

CRAIG WOOTEN: I ' m going to have to 
leave a little bit early . I'm running up against a 
work conflict, and so I'm just going to step out . 

TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Appreciate 
it. 

Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: I ' ll do mine next 

meeting. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Okay. District 5 would 

like to appropriate out of its special account, 
appropriation three hundred dollars for the 
Distinguished Young Women and five hundred dollars for 
the Anderson Pregnancy Care. Put that in the form of 
a motion . 

CINDY WILSON: Second. 
TOMMY DUNN: 

discussion? All in 
Opposed like sign. 
unanimously. 

Second Ms. Wilson. Any 
favor of the motion show of hands. 
Show the motion carries 

Moving on to the administrator's report. 
RUSTY BURNS: Nothing at this time, 

Mr. Chairman. 
TOMMY DUNN : 

on to citizens comments. 
Thank you. Now moving 

When Mr . Harmon calls your 



34 
Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- July 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

name, you have three minutes. Please state your name 
and district for the record and address the chair. 

Mr. Harmon. 
LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, we have 

one citizen signed up, Bobby Simmons. 
BOBBY SIMMONS: Bobby Simmons, District 

2. Each time I come to the county council meeting, I 
want to hear something about what we're doing for our 
youth. I would like to hear that the county council 
is doing things to help the youth. 

I remember when I was growing out, each side of 
town had baseball team that was supported by the Coca 
Cola Company, Pepsi Cola Company, and each team, they 
played each other and they had a good time, and the 
family come out and watched the team, so it was like a 
family thing. I haven't seen that lately. And I 
think that when the county council do their planning 
maybe they would kind of save a little money or plan a 
little bit for the youth. Remember, the youth is 
going to be --it's the future for us. And in what, 
twelve years, fifteen years, they probably might be 
sitting in your job. So it's time for us to do 
something for the youth. 

I feel like that we could have teams like tennis 
team or golf team or bowling team sponsored by 
companies and they could compete against one another 
and be a good feeling for one another. And so that is 
my request for the day is to ask the county council to 
consider looking into things that they can do for the 
youth. There are a lot of people that I believe would 
volunteer to do these jobs. Some of them really don't 
have to be really paid, but you need to initiate 
you need someone to initiate the job. 

And I thank you for listening to me and I hope 
that you can come to some conclusion that this is 
something that we need, something that we need to do 
while the youth -- not for our self but for our youth. 
Thank you very much for your time. 

LEON HARMON: Mr. Chairman, no one 
else is signed up. 

TOMMY DUNN: At this time comments 
from council members. Mr. Davis. 

JIMMY DAVIS: Nothing, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Mr. Sanders. 
BRETT SANDERS: Not at this time, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: Thank you. Ms. Wilson. 
CINDY WILSON: Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. Just wanted to quickly ask my fellow 
Planning and Public Works Committee people if we could 
possibly meet next Wednesday, September 2nd? Would 



Anderson County Council- County Council Meeting- August 25, 2020 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

that work for y'all? 
JIMMY DAVIS: 
CINDY WILSON: 
TOMMY DUNN: 
CINDY WILSON: 

Yes, ma'am. 
Middle of the day? 
Mr. Davis said yeah. 
Okay. Thank you. 

We'll block that out. 
JIMMY DAVIS: Are we talking about 

noon? 
CINDY WILSON: That would be good if 

it's good for y'all. 
JIMMY DAVIS: Okay. 
CINDY WILSON: Okay. Thank you. 
TOMMY DUNN: Anyone else? 

Mr. Burns, if you would try to get that meeting 
set up I asked for development standards, developers 
and all that with Ms. Wilson's committee. 

RUSTY BURNS: Yes, sir. 
TOMMY DUNN: And any other council 

members that want to come. Appreciate it. And also 
please keep in mind, thoughts and prayers, the 
Garrison family. 

Meeting adjourned. 

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:15P.M.) 

35 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON 

) 
) 
) 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-018 

AN ORDINANCE (1) AUTHORIZING PURSUANT TO TITLE 12, CHAPTER 44 
OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1976, AS AMENDED, THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN AMENDED & RESTATED FEE-IN-LIEU 
OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, 
BY AND BETWEEN ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA AND AN 
ENTITY KNOWN TO THE COUNTY AS PROJECT CUTTER, AS SPONSOR, 
INCLUDING ONE OR MORE EXISTING OR TO-BE-FORMED OR ACQUIRED 
SUBSIDIARIES, OR AFFILIATED OR RELATED ENTITIES AND CERTAIN 
SPONSOR AFFILIATES; (2) AUTHORIZING PURSUANT TO TITLE 4, 
CHAPTERS 1 AND 29 OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1976, 
AS AMENDED, THE GRANT OF CERTAIN SPECIAL SOURCE REVENUE 
CREDITS TO PROJECT CUTTER; AND (3) OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), acting by and through its County 
Council ("County Council"), is authorized and empowered under and pursuant to the provisions of Title 
12, Chapter 44 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended (the "Act") and Article VIII, 
Section 13 of the South Carolina Constitution (i) to enter into agreements with qualifying companies to 
encourage investment in projects constituting economic development property through which the economic 
development of the State of South Carolina (the "State") will be promoted by inducing new and existing 
manufacturing and commercial enterprises to locate and remain in the State and thus utilize and employ 
manpower and other resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such industry to accept certain fee 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes ("PILOT") with respect to such investment ("PILOT Payments"); (iii) 
under Section 4-1-170 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended ("MCIP Act") to create 
multi-county industrial parks with one or more contiguous counties and include certain properties therein, 
and, in its discretion, include within the boundaries of these parks the property of qualifying industries, and 
under the authority provided in the MCIP Act, the County has created previously a multi-county park 
("Park") with Greenville County, South Carolina through that certain Agreement for Development of Joint 
County Industrial and Business Park dated as of November 16, 2010, as amended ("Park Agreement"); (iv) 
under Sections 4-1-175, 4-29-68, and 12-44-70 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended 
("Infrastructure Credit Act"), to grant special source revenue credits to reimburse eligible infrastructure 
expenses; and (v) to make and execute contracts of the type hereinafter described pursuant to Section 4-9-
30 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, and in order to induce investment in the County, the County 
Council adopted on April 7, 2015 an inducement resolution (the Inducement Resolution") and enacted on 
May 8, 2015 an ordinance with respect to certain proposed investment by [Project Cutter] (the "Company"), 
with respect to the design, acquisition, construction and equipping of a manufacturing facility in the County 
(collectively, the "2015 Project"), expected to result in taxable investment of approximately $85,725,000 
in the County and the expected creation of approximately 100 new, full-time jobs at the Project, all within 
the Investment Period (as such term is defined in the 2015 PILOT Agreement); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Inducement Resolution, the County entered into a PILOT Agreement 
with the Company dated May 8, 2015 (the "2015 PILOT Agreement"), whereby the County provided 
therein for a payment of a fee- in-lieu-of taxes by the Company with respect to the Project, and provided 
for certain infrastructure credits to be claimed by the Company against certain payments of fees-in-lieu-of 
taxes with respect to the Project pursuant to Section 4-1-175 of the Multi-County Park Act; and 



WHEREAS, in 2017, the Company approached the County regarding its desire to expand the 
Project by making additional investments in the County, including additional real property improvements 
and personal property expenditures related to the construction of certain office and research and 
development facilities at the Project site ("2017 Expansion Project"); and due to the additional investments 
contemplated for the 2017 Expansion Project, the County approved, by County Council Ordinance No. [] 
adopted [DATE] , that certain First Amendment to the 2015 Fee Agreement ("2017 First Amendment") 
providing for enhanced SSRC benefits to the Company; and 

WHEREAS, in 2020, the Company approached the County regarding its desire to formally add 
multiple legal entities to the 2015 Fee Agreement, as amended by the 2017 First Amendment. The County 
formally approved [ENTITIES] as sponsor affiliates pursuant to that certain County Council Resolution 
dated [DArE]; and 

WHEREAS, as of December 31 , 2019, the Company has invested more than $194,000,000 and 
created approximately 420 new full-time equivalent jobs in the County, surpassing the 2015 Investment 
Commitment and 2015 Jobs Commitment; and 

WHEREAS, in 2020, the Company approached the County regarding its desire to again expand the 
Project by making additional investments in the County consisting of approximately $35,000,000 in 
Economic Development Property ("2020 Expansion Project and, together with the 2015 Project and the 
2017 Expansion Project, the "Project"); and in recognition of the overperformance of the Company, the 
County has agreed to amend the 2015 Fee Agreement, as amended by the 2017 First Amendment, to provide 
for enhanced SSRC benefits to the Company as described in more detail in the Amended & Restated FILOT 
Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the County has determined on the basis of the information supplied to it by the 
Company that the Expanded Project would be a "project" and comprised of "economic development 
property" as such terms are defined in the Act, and that the Expanded Project would serve the purposes of 
the Act; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the MCIP Act and the MCIP Agreement and as a further inducement to 
the Company to locate the Expanded Project in the County, the County desires to (i) locate the Expanded 
Project in the Park and (ii) grant certain Infrastructure Credits against the Company's FILOT payments 
made to the County in connection with the Expanded Project for purposes of assisting the Company in 
paying for qualifying Infrastructure expenditures relating to the Expanded Project; and 

WHEREAS, the County Council desires to amend the FILOT Agreement to (i) provide for 
additional infrastructure credits and provide for other provisions reflective of the Expanded Project; and 

WHEREAS, the parties recognize and acknowledge that the Company would not otherwise 
undertake the Expanded Project in the County but for the delivery of the incentives as set forth herein; and 

WHEREAS, the County Council has caused to be prepared and presented to this meeting the form 
of an Amended and Restated Fee in Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes and Incentive Agreement, attached hereto as 
Exhibit A ("Amended & Restated FILOT Agreement"), which is reflective of the Expanded Project and 
which the County proposes to execute and deliver; and 

WHEREAS, it appears that the Amended & Restated FILOT Agreement above referred to, which 
is now before this meeting, is in appropriate form and is an appropriate instrument to be executed and 
delivered or approved by the County for the purposes intended. 

2 
Ordinance 2020-018 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Council: 

Section 1. Project Finding. The County hereby finds and affmns, based on information provided 
by the Company: (i) the Project will benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, 
employment, recreation or other public benefits not otherwise provided locally; (ii) the Project gives rise to 
no pecuniary liability of the County or any incorporated municipality and to no charge against its general 
credit or taxing power; (iii) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and 
public purposes; and (iv) the benefits of the Project to the public are greater than the costs to the public. 

Section 2. Authorization to Execute and Deliver Amended & Restated FILOT Agreement. The 
form, terms, and provisions of the Amended & Restated PILOT Agreement presented to this meeting, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, and filed with the Clerk to County Council are hereby approved, and all of 
the terms, provisions, and conditions thereof are hereby incorporated herein by reference as if the Amended 
& Restated PILOT Agreement was set out in this Ordinance in its entirety. The Chair of County Council is 
authorized and directed to execute the Amended & Restated PILOT Agreement with any minor 
modifications and revisions as may be approved by the Chair of County Council, the County Administrator, 
and the County Attorney, in the name of and on behalf of the County, and the Clerk to County Council is 
authorized and directed to attest the same; and the Chair of County Council , the County Administrator, and 
the County Attorney are further authorized and directed to deliver the executed Amended & Restated PILOT 
Agreement to the Company. 

Section 3. Grant of Special Source Revenue Credits. The County approves the grant of certain 
special source revenue credits to [Project Cutter] to reimburse [Project Cutter] for certain eligible 
infrastructure expenditures pursuant to the MCIP Act and the Infrastructure Credit Act, as more particularly 
described in the Amended & Restated PILOT Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Section 4. Further Acts. The County Council authorizes the County Administrator, other County 
staff, and the County Attorney, along with any designees and agents who any of these officials deems necessary 
and proper, in the name of and on behalf of the County (each an "Authorized Individual"), to take whatever 
further actions, and enter into whatever further agreements, as any Authorized Individual deems to be 
reasonably necessary and prudent to effect the intent of this Ordinance and induce the Company to locate the 
Project in the County. 

Section 5. General Repealer. All ordinances, resolutions, and their parts in conflict with this 
Ordinance are, to the extent of that conflict repealed. 

Section 6. Severability. Should any part, provision, or term of this Ordinance be deemed 
unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such finding or 
determination shall not affect the rest and remainder of the Ordinance or any part, provision or term thereof, 
all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

3 
Ordinance 2020-01 8 



This Ordinance takes effect and is in full force only after the County Council has approved this 
Ordinance following three readings and a public hearing. 

Done in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ________ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

READINGS: 

First reading: August 25, 2020 
Second reading: 
Public hearing: 
Third reading: 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

4 
Ordinance 2020-01 8 



EXHffiiTA 

Amended & Restated FILOT Agreement 

[ATTACHED] 

5 
Ordinance 2020-018 



AMENDED & RESTATED 

FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

[PROJECT CUTTER] 

AND 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

Originally Dated as of 
May 8, 2015 

Amended & Restated as of 
[DATE], 2020 

PREPARED BY: 

PARKER POE ADAMS & BERNSTEIN LLP 
1221 MAIN STREET, SUITE 1100 

COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201 
(803) 255-8000 



Section 1.1 

Section 2.1 
Section 2.2 
Section 2.3 

Section 3.1 
Section 3.2 
Section 3.3 
Section 3.4 
Section 3.5 
Section 3.6 
Section 3.7 
Section 3.8 
Section 3.9 
Section 3.10 
Section 3.11 
Section 3.12 
Section 3.13 
Section 3.14 
Section 3.15 
Section 3.16 
Section 3.17 
Section 3.18 
Section 3.19 
Section 3.20 
Section 3.21 

Section 4.1 
Section 4.2 
Section 4.3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

Page 

Terms ....... .... ..... ..... ................. .. ... .. ... ...................... ... .. .......................... .... ......... .. ...... .... 3 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Representations of the County ...................................................................................... 5 
Representations of the Company .............. .. ..... ........................ ... ...... ... .... ... .. ... ......... ..... 6 
Representations of the Sponsor Affiliate ............ ....... ...... ........ ......... ..... .. ........ .. .... ..... .. 6 

ARTICLE III 
FILOT PAYMENTS 

Negotiated Payments .. .............. ....................................................................... ... ...... .. ... . 6 
Special Source Revenue Credit ...... ............ ....... ........ ............................... ..... .. ... ..... ...... 8 
FILOT Payments on Replacement Property ................................................................. 8 
Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty ........ .. 9 
Place and Allocation of FILOT Payments .. .......... .... ...... .. ..... .. .................. ......... .......... 9 
Removal of Equipment .................................................................................................. 9 
Damage or Destruction of Project ...... ... ..... ....... ............... ...... ......... .............................. 9 
Condemnation ... .. .. ................................ ............ ................. .......................................... 10 
Maintenance of Existence ........... ....... ..... ................................... .... ... ....... ...... ...... ..... .. 10 
Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project ......................................................... 10 
Addition of Sponsor Affiliates ..................................................................................... 11 
Assignment and Subletting .. ... .. .. ... .. ....... .... .. .. .... ................ ............................... ..... ..... 11 
Events of Default ..... ... .......... ................................................................ ... ..... ... .......... .. 11 
Remedies on Default .. ........ .... ........... .. .... ....... .. ............... ......... .... ..... ................ ........... 12 
Collection of FILOT Payments .. ...... .. ...... ... ... ... ....... ....... ....... .. ...... ... .... ....... .. ...... ..... .. 12 
Remedies Not Exclusive ............................................................................................... 12 
Leased Equipment ........................... ... .............. ......... ....... .... ... .. .... ... ........ .................... 12 
Waiver of Recapitulation Requirements ..................................................................... 13 
Fiscal Year; Property Tax Year ........ .. ....... ........ ... ..... ...... ....... .... .... ... ..... ... .. .... .... ... ..... 13 
Reports; Filings ..... .. ....... ........ .. .... ... ... ... .. ... ....... ...................... .... ... .................... ... ..... . 13 
Payment of Administrative Expenses ....... ....... ............... ..... ... ....... ..... ....... ... ...... ..... .. .. 13 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notices ....... ...... ........ ........... .... ...................... ......................................... ... ..... .............. . 14 
Binding Effect .............................................................................................................. 14 
Counterparts ....... .... ......... .... ........................................................................ ................ 15 

PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



Section 4.4 
Section 4.5 
Section 4.6 
Section 4.7 
Section 4.8 
Section 4.9 
Section 4.10 

EXHffiiT A: 

EXHffiiTB: 

EXHffiiTC: 

EXHffiiTD: 

EXHmiTE: 

Governing Law ................... ..... ... ... .. ... ...... ............. ................. .. .. ................... .. ............. 15 
Headings ............ ............. ........... ...... .. ..... .... ...... .. ....... .. ...... ....... ...... ..... .... ... ....... ........ .. 15 
Amendments ................................................................................................................. 15 
Further Assurance ....... .... .......... ... .... ....... ... .. ..... .... .. ... ................ ..... ... ................ ... .... .. 15 
Severability ........... ... ...... ... ... .. ...... ..... ... .... .... ......... ............... ....... .... .. ... ....... .... ... ........ ... 15 
Limited Obligation .. ........... ...... .......... .......... ............ .... ............ ......... ....... .. .................. 15 
lndemnijication .. ....................... ...... ........ ............ .... ......... ..... ..... .. ........... ......... ... ........ . 15 

Property Description 

Certificate as to Cumulative Investment in Cost of Infrastructure 

Joinder Agreement 

Permit Fee Schedule 

Schedule of SSRC Benefits 

11 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



AMENDED & RESTATED FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES 
AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AMENDED & RESTATED FEE-IN-LIEU OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ("A&R Fee Agreement") is made and entered into as of 
[DATE], 2020, by and between Anderson County, South Carolina ("County"), a body politic and 
corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina ("State"), acting by and through the 
Anderson County Council ("County Council") as the governing body of the County, and [PROJECT 
CUTTER], a [STATE] corporation authorized to conduct business in South Carolina, along with certain 
affiliated or related entities, and assigns, as Sponsor, and each other party that joins as a Sponsor Affiliate 
as the term is defmed in this Agreement (collectively, "Company") (hereinafter, the County, the 
Company, and all Sponsor Affiliates are each referred to individually as a "Party" and, collectively, as 
"Parties"). 

WITNESSETH: 

(a) The County acting by and through its County Council is authorized by Title 12 and Chapter 
44 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (collectively "Act"), and Article VIII, 
Section 13 of the South Carolina Constitution (i) to enter into agreements with qualifying companies to 
encourage investment in projects constituting economic development property through which the 
economic development of the State will be promoted by inducing new and existing manufacturing and 
commercial enterprises to locate and remain in the State and thus utilize and employ manpower and other 
resources of the State; (ii) to covenant with such industry to accept certain fee payments in lieu of ad 
valorem taxes ("PILOT") with respect to such investment; (iii) under Section 4-1-170 of the Code of 
Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended ("MCIP Act"), to create multi-county industrial parks with one 
or more contiguous counties and include certain properties therein, and, in its discretion, include within 
the boundaries of these parks the property of qualifying industries, and under the authority provided in the 
MCIP Act, the County has created previously a multi-county park with Greenville County, South 
Carolina ("Park") through the Agreement for Development of Joint County Industrial and Business Park 
dated as of November 16, 2010, as amended ("Park Agreement"); (iv) to provide credits to qualifying 
companies to offset qualifying infrastructure related expenditures pursuant to Sections 4-1-175, 4-29-68 
and 12-44-70 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended ("Infrastructure Credit Act"); and 
(v) to make and execute contracts of the type hereinafter described pursuant to Section 4-9-30 of the 
Code; and 

(b) Pursuant to the Act, the County has determined that (i) the Project (as defmed herein) will 
benefit the general public welfare of the County by providing services, employment, recreation or other 
public benefits not otherwise provided locally; (ii) the Project will not give rise to any pecuniary liability 
of the County or any incorporated municipality or to any charge against any of their general credit or 
taxing power; (iii) the purposes to be accomplished by the Project are proper governmental and public 
purposes; and (iv) the benefits of the Project to the public will be greater than the costs to the public; and 

(c) The Company, as Sponsor, along with one or more existing, or to-be-formed or acquired 
subsidiaries, or affiliated or related entities and any Sponsor Mfiliates (as defined in this Agreement) that 
the Sponsor may designate and have the County approve in accordance with the Act, contingent upon 
satisfaction of certain commitments made by and on behalf of the County, as set forth herein to be further 
set forth in future agreements, and, to the extent allowed by law, plans to establish one or more 
commercial or industrial facilities in the County and expand one or more existing facilities in the County 
through the acquisition, lease, construction and purchase of certain land, buildings, furnishings, fixtures , 
apparatuses, and equipment (the "2015 Project"), which will result in new investment in real and 

PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



personal property estimated to be no less than $85,725,000 in the County ("2015 Investment 
Commitment") and creation of at least 100 new full-time equivalent jobs, with benefits in the County 
("2015 Jobs Commitment"); and 

(d) Pursuant to a Resolution adopted April 7, 2015, the County Council identified the Project, as 
required under the Act, and pursuant to County Council Ordinance No. 2015-011 adopted May 8, 2015, 
("Fee Ordinance"), authorized (i) the execution and delivery of that certain Fee in Lieu of Ad Valorem 
Taxes and Economic Development Agreement dated May 8, 2015 ("2015 Fee Agreement") with the 
Company and any Sponsor Affiliates; (ii) the inclusion of the Project in the Park, pursuant to that certain 
Agreement for Development of Joint County Industrial and Business Park effective as of November 16, 
2010, as amended ("Park Agreement"); (iii) the grant of Special Source Revenue Credits (defined below) 
in amounts as more fully described in this Fee Agreement; (iv) the extension of the initial investment 
period under the Fee Agreement of five (5) years by an additional five years, for a total investment period 
term of ten (10) years; (v) the extension of the term of the fee-in-lieu of ad valorem taxes arrangement 
under the Fee Agreement of 30 years by an additional ten (10) years, for a total term of forty (40) years; 
(vi) to provide for the waiver of any fees applied by the County' s Building and Codes Department, up to 
$250,000, as described herein; (vii) the receipt and administration of certain state and utility economic 
development grants for the benefit of the Project as further described herein; (viii) the provision of 
County funding necessary to cover the costs of the Project Infrastructure Improvements (as further 
described herein) not otherwise covered by the state and utility grants provided for the Project; (ix) the 
provision of a dedicated County liaison to assist the Company and any Sponsor Affiliate with all 
locational, permitting and startup matters in connection with the Project and with ongoing existing 
business support services provided by the County; and (x) other incentives further described in this Fee 
Agreement or that Infrastructure Credit Agreement dated May 8, 2015 by and between the County and the 
Company. 

(e) In 2017, the Company approached the County regarding its desire to expand the Project by 
making additional investments in the County, including additional real property improvements and 
personal property expenditures related to the construction of certain office and research and development 
facilities at the Project site ("2017 Expansion Project"). Due to the additional investments contemplated 
for the 2017 Expansion Project, the County approved, by County Council Ordinance No. [ ] adopted 
[DATE], that certain First Amendment to the 2015 Fee Agreement ("2017 First Amendment") providing 
for enhanced SSRC benefits to the Company. 

(f) In 2020, the Company approached the County regarding its desire to formally add multiple 
legal entities to the 2015 Fee Agreement, as amended by the 2017 First Amendment. The County 
formally approved [ENTITIES] as sponsor affiliates pursuant to that certain County Council Resolution 
dated [DATE]. 

(g) As of December 31 , 2019, the Company has invested more than $194,000,000 and created 
approximately 420 new full-time equivalent jobs in the County, surpassing the 2015 Investment 
Commitment and 2015 Jobs Commitment. 

(h) In 2020, the Company approached the County regarding its desire to again expand the Project 
by making additional investments in the County consisting of approximately $35,000,000 in Economic 
Development Property ("2020 Expansion Project and, together with the 2015 Project and the 2017 
Expansion Project, the "Project"). In recognition of the overperformance of the Company, the County has 
agreed to amend the 2015 Fee Agreement, as amended by the 2017 First Amendment, to provide for 
enhanced SSRC benefits to the Company as described in more detail herein. 

2 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



NOW, THEREFORE, AND IN CONSIDERATION of the respective representations and 
agreements hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows, with the understanding that no 
obligation of the County described herein shall create a pecuniary liability or charge upon its general 
credit or taxing powers, but shall be payable solely out of the sources of payment described herein and 
shall not under any circumstances be deemed to constitute a general obligation to the County: 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.1 Terms. The terms defined in this Article shall for all purposes of this Fee Agreement 
have the meaning herein specified, unless the context clearly requires otherwise. 

"Chair" means the Chair of the County Council. 

"Clerk of County Council" means the Clerk to the County Council. 

"Code" means the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 

"Commencement Date" means the earlier of: (a) the last day of the first property tax year during 
which Economic Development Property (defined below) is placed in service; or (b) the last day of the 
property tax year that is three years from the year in which the Parties entered into this Fee Agreement. 

"County" means Anderson County, South Carolina, a body politic and corporate and political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, its successors and assigns, acting by and through the Anderson 
County Council as the governing body of the County. 

"County Council" means the Anderson County Council, the governing body of the County. 

"Department" means the South Carolina Department of Revenue. 

"Diminution of Value" in respect of any Phase of the Project means any reduction in the value 
based on original fair market value as determined in Step 1 of Section 3.1 of this Fee Agreement, of the 
items which constitute a part of the Phase which may be caused by (i) the Company's removal of 
equipment pursuant to Section 3.6 of this Fee Agreement, (ii) a casualty to the Phase of the Project, or any 
part thereof, described in Section 3. 7 of this Fee Agreement, or (iii) a condemnation to the Phase of the 
Project, or any part thereof, described in Section 3.8 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Economic Development Property" means all items of real and tangible personal property 
comprising the Project which qualify as economic development property under the Act, become subject to 
this Fee Agreement, and which are identified by the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate in 
connection with its annual filing of a SCDOR PT -100, PT -300 or comparable forms with the Department 
(as such filing may be amended from time to time) for each year within the Investment Period, as that 
period may be extended by subsequent, formal action of County Council, or automatically as permitted 
under the Act or under this Fee Agreement. Title to all Economic Development Property shall at all times 
remain vested in the Company and, as applicable, in any Sponsor Affiliate, except as may be necessary to 
take advantage of the effect of Section 12-44-160 of the Act. 

"Equipment" means all of the machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures, together with any and 
all additions, accessions, replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor acquired by the Company and, 
as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, during the Investment Period as a part of the Project. 

3 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



"Event of Default" means any Event of Default specified in Section 3.13 of this Fee Agreement. 

"Fee Term" or "Term" means the period from the date of delivery of this Fee Agreement until the 
last Phase Termination Date unless sooner terminated or extended pursuant to the terms of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"FILOT" means fee in lieu of ad valorem tax(es) . 

"FILOT Payment(s)" means the payment(s) in lieu of ad valorem tax(es) which the Company 
and, as applicable, any Sponsor Mfiliate, is obligated to pay to the County. 

"Improvements" mean improvements, together with any and all additions, accesswns, 
replacements and substitutions thereto or therefor acquired by the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, during the Investment Period as part of the Project. 

"Investment Commitment" shall mean that amount set forth in the recitals of this Fee Agreement 
and shall include but not be limited to (i) taxable and non-taxable capital expenditures, without regard to 
depreciation, which are made by the Company or any Sponsor Affiliate towards or for the benefit of the 
Project; (ii) capital expenditures, whether considered Economic Development Property or non-Economic 
Development Property, without regard to the depreciation, which are made by the Company or any 
Sponsor Mfiliate towards or for the benefit of the Project, regardless of the source of payment of such 
expenditures; (iii) the value of any assets leased by the Company or any Sponsor Affiliate, without regard 
to the depreciation, regardless of the source of payment of such expenditures so long as the value of such 
leased assets are reported by the Company or any Sponsor Mfiliate on their respective SCDOR PT -100 or 
PT-300; and (iv) any other expenditures made by the Company or any Sponsor Affiliate that the County 
and the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, may mutually agree upon in a writing that is 
executed by an authorized representative of the Company and the County Administrator. The Investment 
Commitment for purposes of the Investment Commitment stated herein shall include those expenditures 
made by both the Company and any Sponsor Affiliate prior to the end of the Investment Period. 

"Investment Period" means the period beginning with the first day that Economic Development 
Property is purchased or acquired and ending ten (1 0) years after the Commencement Date. The 
Investment Period is expected to end December 31 , 2025 . Pursuant to Section 12-44-30(13) of the Act, 
the County may, at its discretion, extend this period. 

"Jobs Commitment" shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals set forth in this Fee 
Agreement and further clarified to include any new, full-time jobs with benefits created by the Company 
and any Sponsor Mfiliate. 

"Minimum Investment" shall have the meaning given to such term under Section 12-44-
30(14) ofthe FILOT Simplification Act. 

"Phase" or "Phases" in respect to the Project means the Equipment, Improvements and Real 
Property, if any, placed in service during each year of the Investment Period, as extended. 

"Phase Termination Date" means with respect to each Phase of the Project the day thirty-nine 
years after each such Phase of the Project becomes subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement. Anything 
contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, the last Phase Termination Date shall be no later than 
December 31 of the year of the expiration of the thirty-ninth full calendar year, after the Commencement 
Date. 

4 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



"Project" shall include the Equipment, Improvements, and Real Property, together with the 
acquisition, construction, installation, design and engineering thereof, in phases. 

"Project Infrastructure Improvements" shall have the meaning set forth in the Project 
Infrastructure Agreement between the County, the Company, and Red Rock Developments, LLC. 

"Real Property" means the real property upon which any part of the Project is to be constructed 
and expanded, as described in Exhibit A attached hereto and as supplemented from time to time, together 
with all and singular the rights, members, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way 
incident or appertaining thereto acquired or constructed by the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor 
Affiliate; all Improvements now or hereafter situated thereon; and all fixtures now or hereafter attached 
thereto, but only to the extent such Improvements and fixtures are deemed to become part of the Project 
under the terms of this Fee Agreement. 

"Removed Components" means the following types of components or Phases of the Project or 
portions thereof, all of which the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, as the case may be, 
shall be entitled to remove from the Project with the result that the same shall no longer be subject to the 
terms of the Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the 
Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, in their sole discretion, determine to be inadequate, 
obsolete, worn-out, uneconomic, damaged, unsuitable, undesirable or unnecessary; or (b) components or 
Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, in 
their sole discretion, elect to remove pursuant to Section 3.7(c) or Section 3.8(b)(iii) of this Fee 
Agreement. 

"Replacement Property" means any property which is placed in service as a replacement for any 
item of Equipment or any Improvement which is scrapped or sold by the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate and treated as a Removed Component under Section 3.6 hereof regardless of whether 
such property serves the same function as the property it is replacing and regardless of whether more than 
one piece of property replaces any item ofEquipment or any Improvement. 

"Sponsor Affiliate" means an affiliate that joins with or is an affiliate of the Company whose 
investment with respect to the Project shall be considered part of the Investment Commitment and qualify 
for PILOT Payments and other benefits pursuant to Section 3.1 hereof and Sections 12-44-30(A) and 12-
44-130 of the Act and who executes and delivers a Joinder Agreement in a form substantially similar to 
that attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

Any reference to any agreement or document in this Article I or otherwise in this Fee Agreement 
is deemed to include any and all amendments, supplements, addenda, and modifications to such 
agreement or document. 

ARTICLE II 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 2.1 Representations of the County. The County hereby represents and warrants to the 
Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate as follows: 

(a) The County is a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State which acts 
through the County Council as its governing body and by the provisions of the Act is authorized and 
empowered to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Fee Agreement and to carry out its 

5 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-01 8 



obligations hereunder. The County has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement 
and any and all other agreements described herein or therein. 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project" within the meaning of the Act. 

(c) By due corporate action, the County has agreed that, subject to compliance with applicable 
laws, each item of real and tangible personal property comprising the Project shall be considered 
Economic Development Property under the Act. 

Section 2.2 Representations of the Company. The Company hereby represents and warrants to 
the County as follows : 

(a) The Company is a corporate entity, duly organized and authorized to transact business under 
the laws of the State of South Carolina, and has the power to enter into this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Company's execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement, or as applicable, execution 
and delivery of a Joinder Agreement, and its compliance with the provisions hereof do not result in a 
default, not waived or cured, under any Company restriction or any agreement or instrument to which the 
Company is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Company intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the Act as in 
effect on the date hereof. 

(d) The availability of the FILOT and the allowance of Special Source Revenue Credits, with 
regard to the Economic Development Property authorized by the Act, along with other incentives 
provided by the County, have induced the Company to undertake the Project in the County. 

Section 2.3 Representations of the Sponsor Affiliates. Each of the Sponsor Affiliates hereby 
represents and warrants to the County as follows: 

(a) The Sponsor Affiliate is organized and authorized as set forth in the Joinder Agreement and 
has the power to enter into this Fee Agreement. 

(b) The Sponsor Affiliate's execution and delivery of this Fee Agreement, or as applicable, the 
execution and delivery of a Joinder Agreement, and its compliance with the provisions hereof do not 
result in a default, not waived or cured, under any Sponsor Affiliate restriction or any agreement or 
instrument to which the Sponsor Affiliate is now a party or by which it is bound. 

(c) The Sponsor Affiliate intends to operate the Project as a "project" within the meaning of the 
Act as in effect on the date hereof. 

(d) The availability of the FILOT and the allowance of Special Source Revenue Credits, with 
regard to the Economic Development Property authorized by the Act, along with other incentives 
provided by the County, have induced the Sponsor Affiliate to undertake the Project in the County. 

ARTICLE III 
FILOT PAYMENTS 

Section 3.1 Negotiated Payments. 

6 PPAB 5712933v7. doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



(a) Pursuant to Section 12-44-50 of the Act, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor 
Affiliate, are required to make FILOT Payments on all Economic Development Property comprising the 
Project and placed in service, with respect to each Phase of the Project, on or before each December 31 
within the Investment Period. 

(b) The amount of such annual FILOT Payments shall be determined by the following procedure: 

Step 1: Determine the fair market value of the Phase of the Project placed in service in any 
given year for such year and for the following thirty-nine (39) years, unless extended 
by the Parties in accordance with the Act, using original income tax basis for State 
income tax purposes for any real property (provided, if real property is constructed for 
the fee or is purchased in an arms-length transaction, fair market value is deemed to 
equal the original income tax basis, otherwise, the Department will determine fair 
market value by appraisal) and original income tax basis for State income tax purposes 
less depreciation for each year allowable to the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, for any personal property as determined in accordance with Title 12 
of the Code, as amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each Phase 
becomes subject to the Fee Agreement, except that no extraordinary obsolescence shall 
be allowable but taking into account all applicable property tax exemptions which 
would be allowed to Company under State law, if the property were taxable, except 
those exemptions specifically disallowed under Section 12-44-50(A)(2) of the Act, as 
amended and in effect on December 31 of the year in which each Phase becomes 
subject to the Fee Agreement. 

Step 2: Apply an assessment ratio of 6.0% to the fair market value as determined for each year 
in Step 1 to establish the taxable value of each Phase of the Project in the year it is 
placed in service and in each of the thirty-nine years thereafter or such longer period of 
years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the Company and, as 
applicable, by any Sponsor Affiliate, under the Act. 

Step 3: Multiply the taxable value determined in the preceding step by a millage rate equal to 
309.5 mills, which is believed to be that rate in effect on June 30, 2014 for all taxing 
entities for the Project site (which millage rate shall be a fixed rate for the term of this 
Fee Agreement), to determine the amount of the FILOT Payments which would be due 
in each year of the Fee Term on the payment dates prescribed by the County for such 
payments for a total of forty (40) years for each item of eligible Project property, or 
such longer period of years that the annual fee payment is permitted to be made by the 
Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, under the Act. 

Step 4: With respect to the initial twenty-five (25) annual FILOT Payments paid to the County, 
the County shall subtract from the FILOT Payment to be invoiced to the Company an 
amount equal to the value of the annual Special Source Revenue Credits as further 
defmed under Section 3.2 of this Fee Agreement. 

(c) The County shall ensure that the Project is incorporated and will remain in the Park during 
the Fee Term. If, for any reason, the Park Agreement is modified, or otherwise terminated, then the 
County shall ensure that the Project shall be immediately placed into another multi-county park 
arrangement established pursuant to the MCIP Act, to which the County is party and that would enable 
the Sponsor and any Sponsor Affiliate receive the benefits afforded by having the Project incorporated 
into a Park. 

7 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



(d) In the event that the Act and/or the above-described PILOT Payments or Special Source 
Revenue Credits are declared invalid or unenforceable, in whole or in part, for any reason, the parties 
express their intentions that such payments and this Fee Agreement be reformed so as to most closely 
effectuate the legal, valid, and enforceable intent thereof and so as to afford the Company and, as 
applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, with the benefits to be derived hereunder. If the Project is deemed to 
be subject to ad valorem taxation, the payment in lieu of ad valorem taxes to be paid to the County by the 
Company, or any Sponsor Affiliate, as applicable, shall become equal to the amount which would result 
from taxes levied on the Project by the County, municipality or municipalities, school district or school 
districts, and other political units as if the Project was and had not been Economic Development Property 
under the Act. In such event, any amount determined to be due and owing to the County from the 
Company, or any Sponsor Affiliate, as applicable, as the case may be, with respect to a year or years for 
which payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes have been previously remitted by the Company or any 
Sponsor Affiliate, as applicable, to the County hereunder, shall be reduced by the total amount of 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes made by the Company, or any Sponsor Affiliate, as applicable, with 
respect to the Project pursuant to the terms hereof, and further reduced by any abatements provided by 
law. 

Section 3.2 Special Source Revenue Credit. As an inducement for the Investment Commitment 
and in accordance with Section 12-44-70 of the Act, the County grants to the Company, and, as 
applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, Special Source Revenue Credit ("SSRC") benefits in accordance with 
the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

With respect to the SSRC, the County shall automatically reflect the SSRC against the PILOT 
Payment on those PILOT invoices provided by the County to the Company and any Sponsor Affiliate. 
The Company, and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, shall be permitted to utilize the SSRC to offset 
any qualifying expenditures as provided under the Infrastructure Credit Act. 

The Company and any Sponsor Affiliate intends to use the SSRC to pay for or reimburse itself 
for eligible expenditures ("Cost of Infrastructure"), which includes the cost of designing, acquiring, 
constructing, improving, or expanding the infrastructure serving the Real Property. Prior to the first 
year's SSRC to be credited against the Company's PILOT Payments as provided in this Section 3.2, the 
Company shall certify the cumulative total amount of the Cost of the Infrastructure as of December 31 of 
the year to which such PILOT Payments relate. For example, should the Company elect to apply the 
SSRC against its 2017 PILOT bill (which is anticipated to be due and payable on or before January 15, 
20 18), the Company shall certify the cumulative total amount of the Cost of the Infrastructure as of 
December 31 , 2016. The form of such certification is attached hereto as Exhibit B. The Company shall 
re-certify the cumulative amount of the Cost of the Infrastructure if, in any year in which an SSRC is to 
be applied, the cumulative amount of the SSRCs will exceed the cumulative amount of the Cost of 
Infrastructure as previously certified. The Company and Sponsor Affiliates, if any, shall not claim or be 
entitled to any abatement of ad valorem property taxes to which it might otherwise be entitled with 
respect to any property for which the SSRC is provided by the County. 

Section 3.3 FILOT Payments on Replacement Property. If the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, elect to replace any Removed Components and to substitute such Removed 
Components with Replacement Property as a part of the Project, then, pursuant and subject to Section 12-
44-60 of the Act, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, shall make statutory payments 
in lieu of ad valorem taxes with regard to such Replacement Property as follows: 

(a) to the extent that the income tax basis of the Replacement Property ("Replacement Value") is 
less than or equal to the original income tax basis of the Removed Components ("Original Value") the 

8 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



amount of the PILOT Payments to be made by the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, 
with respect to such Replacement Property, shall be calculated in accordance with Section 3.1 hereof; 
provided, however, in making such calculations, the original cost to be used in Step 1 of Section 3.1 shall 
be equal to the lesser of (x) the Replacement Value or (y) the Original Value, and the number of annual 
payments to be made with respect to the Replacement Property shall be equal to forty ( 40) (or, if greater, 
the maximum number of years for which the annual fee payments are available to the Company and, as 
applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, for each portion of the Project under the Act, as amended) minus the 
number of annual payments which have been made with respect to the oldest Removed Components 
disposed of in the same property tax year as the Replacement Property is placed in service; and 

(b) to the extent that the Replacement Value exceeds the Original Value of the Removed 
Components ("Excess Value"), the PILOT Payments to be made by the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, with respect to the Excess Value, shall be equal to the payment that would be due if the 
property were not Economic Development Property. 

Section 3.4 Reductions in Payments of Taxes Upon Removal, Condemnation or Casualty. In 
the event of a Diminution in Value of any Phase of the Project after the Investment Period and during the 
remainder of the Fee Term, the payment in lieu of taxes with regard to that Phase of the Project shall be 
reduced in the same proportion as the amount of such Diminution in Value bears to the original fair 
market value ofthat Phase of the Project as determined pursuant to Step 1 of Section 3.1 hereof. 

Section 3.5 Place and Allocation of FILOT Payments. The Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, shall make the above-described PILOT Payments directly to the County in accordance 
with applicable law as to payment, collection and enforcement of PILOT Payments. PILOT Payments are 
to be allocated in accordance with the Act. 

Section 3.6 Removal of Equipment. Subject always to Section 3.3 and to the statutory 
requirement to maintain the Minimum Investment in the Project in order to maintain the PILOT 
arrangement herein, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, shall be entitled to remove 
the following types of components or Phases of the Project from the Project with the result that said 
components or Phases ("Removed Components") shall no longer be considered a part of the Project and 
shall no longer be subject to the terms of this Fee Agreement: (a) components or Phases which become 
subject to statutory payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes; (b) components or Phases of the Project or 
portions thereof which the Company, and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, in their sole discretion, 
determine to be inadequate, obsolete, uneconomic, worn-out, damaged, unsuitable, undesirable or 
unnecessary; or (c) components or Phases of the Project or portions thereof which the Company, and, as 
applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, in their sole discretion, elect to remove pursuant to Section 3.7(c) or 
Section 3.8(b )(iii) hereof. 

Section 3.7 Damage or Destruction of Project. 

(a) Election to Terminate. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other 
casualty, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, shall be entitled to terminate this Fee 
Agreement. 

(b) Election to Rebuild. In the event the Project is damaged by fire, explosion, or any other 
casualty, and if the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, do not elect to terminate this Fee 
Agreement, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate may, in their sole discretion, 
commence to restore the Project with such reductions or enlargements in the scope of the Project, 
changes, alterations and modifications (including the substitution and addition of other property) as may 

9 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



be desired by the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate. All such restorations and 
replacements shall be considered substitutions of the destroyed portions of the Project and shall be 
considered part of the Project for all purposes hereof, including, but not limited to, any amounts due by 
the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, to the County under Section 3.1 hereof, to the 
extent allowed by the Act. 

(c) Election to Remove. In the event the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, 
elect not to terminate this Fee Agreement pursuant to subsection (a) and elects not to rebuild pursuant to 
subsection (b), the damaged portions of the Project shall be treated as Removed Components. 

Section 3.8 Condemnation . 

(a) Complete Taking. If, at any time during the Fee Term, title to or temporary use of the entire 
Project should become vested in a public or quasi-public authority by virtue of the exercise of a taking by 
condemnation, inverse condemnation or the right of eminent domain, or by voluntary transfer under threat 
of such taking, or in the event that title to a portion of the Project shall be taken rendering continued 
occupancy of the Project commercially infeasible in the judgment of the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, then the Company or any Sponsor Affiliate (with respect to its Project property only) 
shall have the option to terminate this Fee Agreement as of the time of vesting of title by sending written 
notice to the County within a reasonable period of time following such vesting. 

(b) Partial Taking. In the event of a partial taking of the Project or transfer in lieu thereof, the 
Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, may elect: (i) to terminate this Fee Agreement (with 
respect to its Project property only); (ii) to repair and restore the Project, with such reductions or 
enlargements in the scope of the Project, changes, alterations and modifications (including the 
substitution and addition of other property) as may be desired by the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate; or (iii) to treat the portions of the Project so taken as Removed Components. 

Section 3.9 Maintenance of Existence. The Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate 
agree (i) that they shall not take any action which will materially impair the maintenance of their 
corporate existence and (ii) that they will maintain their good standing under all applicable provisions of 
State law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any changes in the corporate existence of the Company or, as 
applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, that result from internal restructuring or reorganization of the Company 
or, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, or their parents are specifically authorized hereunder; and further, 
subject to the provisions of Section 3 .13( d) hereof, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate 
are entitled to cease operations of the Project at any time without that cessation constituting an Event of 
Default under this Fee Agreement. Likewise, benefits granted to the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, under this Fee Agreement shall, in the event of any such restructuring or 
reorganization, be transferred to the successor entity under the provisions of Section 3.12 hereof. Such 
transfers to a successor entity substantially similar in nature and function to the Company and, as 
applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, are specifically approved and authorized by the County without any 
further action by the County Council. 

Section 3.10 Confidentiality/Limitation on Access to Project. The County acknowledges and 
understands that the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, utilize confidential and 
proprietary "state-of-the-art" information and data in their operations, and that a disclosure of any 
information, including, but not limited to, disclosures of financial or other information concerning the 
Company' s operations and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate' s operations, could result in substantial 
harm to them and could thereby have a significant detrimental impact on their employees and also upon 
the County. Therefore, the County agrees that, except as required by law and pursuant to the County' s 

10 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



police powers, neither the County nor any employee, agent or contractor of the County: (i) shall request 
or be entitled to receive any such confidential or proprietary information; (ii) shall request or be entitled 
to inspect the Project or any property associated therewith; provided, however, that if an Event of Default 
shall have occurred and be continuing hereunder, the County shall be entitled to inspect the Project 
provided they shall comply with the remaining provisions of this Section; or (iii) shall knowingly and 
intentionally disclose or otherwise divulge any such confidential or proprietary information to any other 
person, firm, governmental body or agency, or any other entity unless specifically required to do so by 
State law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, whenever the County shall be required by any governmental or 
financial entity to file or produce any reports, notices, returns or other documents while the Fee 
Agreement is in effect, the Company or owner of the Project at the time shall promptly furnish to the 
County through the County Attorney the completed form of such required documents together with a 
certification by the Company or owner that such documents are accurate and not in violation of any 
provisions of law or of the other documents of this transaction, and that the documents meet the legal 
requirements of such filing or delivery. In the event of the failure or refusal of the Company or owner to 
comply with this provision, the Company or owner agrees to pay the statement for attorneys fees and 
administrative time presented by the County for producing and filing such documents, such statement to 
be paid within thirty (30) days after presentation by the County, and to promptly pay any fees , penalties, 
assessments or damages imposed upon the County by reason of its failure to duly file or produce such 
documents. Prior to disclosing any confidential or proprietary information or allowing inspections of the 
Project or any property associated therewith, the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, may 
require the execution of reasonable, individual, confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements by any 
officers, employees or agents of the County or any supporting or cooperating governmental agencies who 
would gather, receive or review such information or conduct or review the results of any inspections. 

Section 3.11 Addition of Sponsor Affiliates. Upon request of and at the expense of the 
Company, the County may approve any future Sponsor Affiliate that qualifies under the Act for the 
benefits offered under this Fee Agreement and which agrees to be bound by the terms of that Joinder 
Agreement attached as Exhibit C. The County may approve of such future Sponsor Affiliate by passing a 
Resolution approving or ratifying the addition of such Sponsor Affiliate. 

Section 3.12 Assignment and Subletting. This Fee Agreement may be assigned in whole or in 
part and the Project may be subleased as a whole or in part by the Company and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate, so long as such assignment or sublease is made in compliance with Section 12-44-120 
of the Act. To the extent any consent of the County for such assignment or sublease is required by the 
Act and requested, the County may grant such consent by adoption of a Resolution, not to be 
unreasonably withheld. 

Section 3.13 Events of Default. The following are "Events of Default" under this Fee 
Agreement, and the term "Events of Default" means, whenever used with reference to this Fee 
Agreement, any one or more of the following occurrences: 

(a) Failure by the Company or, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, to make, upon levy, the 
FILOT Payments described in Section 3.1 hereof; provided, however, that the Company or, as applicable, 
any Sponsor Affiliate, shall be entitled to all redemption rights for non-payment of taxes granted by 
applicable statutes; or 

(b) Failure of the Company or, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, to make payment of any 
other amounts payable to the County under the Agreement, of which default has not been cured within 
ninety (90) days of written notice of nonpayment from the County; or 

11 PP AB 5712933v7. doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



(c) Failure by the Company or, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, to perform any of the other 
material terms, conditions, obligations or covenants of the Company or, as applicable, any Sponsor 
Affiliate hereunder, which failure shall continue for a period of ninety (90) days after written notice from 
the County to the Company or, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, specifying such failure and 
requesting that it be remedied, unless the County shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior 
to its expiration. 

Section 3.14 Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default shall have occurred and 
shall be continuing, the County, after having given written notice to the Company or, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate (a copy of which shall be provided to the Company by the County), of such default and 
after the expiration of a ninety (90) day cure period shall have the option to take any one or more of the 
following remedial actions: 

(a) Terminate the Fee Agreement; or 

(b) Take whatever action at law or in equity that may appear necessary or desirable to collect the 
other amounts due and thereafter to become due or to enforce performance and observance of any 
obligation, agreement or covenant of the Company or, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, under this Fee 
Agreement. 

(c) With respect to the SSRC, the exclusive remedy shall be set forth in Section 3.2 of this Fee 
Agreement. 

(d) With respect to the fee-in-lieu of ad valorem tax benefits, the exclusive remedy shall be set 
forth in Section 3.1 of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 3.15 Collection of FILOT Payments. In addition to all other remedies herein 
provided, the nonpayment of FILOT Payments shall constitute a lien on the Project for tax purposes as 
provided in Section 12-44-90 of the Act. In this regard, and notwithstanding anything in this Agreement 
to the contrary, the County may exercise the remedies provided by general law (including Title 12, 
Chapter 49, of the Code) relating to the enforced collection of ad valorem taxes to collect any FILOT 
Payments due hereunder. 

Section 3.16 Remedies Not Exclusive. No remedy conferred upon or reserved to the County 
under this Fee Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each 
and every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other lawful remedy now or 
hereafter existing. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any continuing 
default hereunder shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but 
any such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. 
In order to entitle the County to exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give 
notice, other than such notice as may be herein expressly required and such notice required at law or 
equity which the Company is not competent to waive. 

Section 3.17 Leased Equipment. To the extent that applicable law allows or is revised or 
construed to allow the benefits of the Act, in the form of FILOT Payments as described in Section 3.1 
hereof, to be applicable to personal property to be installed at the Project and leased to but not purchased 
by the Company and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, from at least one third party, under any form of 
lease, then that personal property, at the Company's or Sponsor Mfiliate 's sole election, will become 
subject to FILOT Payments to the same extent as the Equipment under this Fee Agreement, upon proper 
application of the law and applicable procedures by the Company, and, as applicable, any Sponsor 

12 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



Affiliate and so long as the value of such leased assets are reported by the Company or any Sponsor 
Affiliate, as applicable, on their respective SCDOR PT-100 or PT-300. 

Section 3.18 Waiver of Recapitulation Requirements. As permitted under Section 12-44-55 
of the Act, the Company and County hereby waive application of any of the recapitulation requirements 
as set forth in Section 12-44-55, to the extent that, and so long as, the Company provides the County with 
copies of all filings which the Company is required to make pursuant to the Act. 

Section 3.19 Fiscal Year; Property Tax Year. If the Company's and, as applicable, any 
Sponsor Affiliate's, fiscal year changes so as to cause a change in the Company's property tax year, then 
the timing of the requirements of this Fee Agreement are automatically revised accordingly. 

Section 3.20 Reports; Filings. 

(a) Each year during the term of this Fee Agreement, the Company, and any Sponsor Affiliate, 
shall deliver to the Anderson County Auditor a copy of their most recent annual property tax returns filed 
with the Department with respect to the applicable portions of the Project. 

(b) The Company shall cause a copy of this Agreement, as well as a copy of the completed forms 
PT -443 of the Department, to be filed with the Anderson County Auditor, the Anderson County Assessor 
and the Department within thirty (30) days after the date of execution and delivery hereof. 

Section 3.21 Payment of Administrative Expenses. The Company will reimburse, or cause 
reimbursement to, the County from time to time for reasonable and necessary amounts that are customary 
and standard, including reasonable attorney' s fees and costs, actually incurred, or that will be actually 
incurred, by the County with respect to the County' s fulfillment of its obligations under the Fee 
Agreement and other documents in connection with the Project ("Transaction Documents") in the 
implementation of its terms and provisions ("Administrative Expenses"). The Company will make such 
reimbursement of Administrative Expenses upon written request therefor, but in no event later than sixty 
(60) days after receiving written notice from the County specifying the nature of such expense and 
requesting the payment of the same. The County acknowledges that it imposes no charges in the nature 
of impact fees or recurring fees in connection with the incentives authorized by the Transaction 
Documents, and, aside from reasonable attorneys ' fees set forth below, or as may be necessitated in the 
future by request of the Company pertaining to matters outside of the immediate scope of this Agreement, 
the County anticipates (but cannot guarantee) that no out of pocket expenses in connection with the 
Transaction Documents and the transactions authorized hereby should arise in the future. The parties 
understand that counsel to the County may invoice the Company for those expenses related to the review 
of the Transaction Documents and all resolutions, ordinances, and other documentation related thereto in 
an amount not to exceed $10,000 in the aggregate for the 2015 Project and in an amount not to exceed 
$5,000 in the aggregate for the 2020 Expansion Project. 

Section 3.22 Miscellaneous Incentives. The County shall provide for the following miscellaneous 
incentives: (i) the waiver of any fees applied by the County's Building and Codes Department, up to 
$250,000, including but not limited to those fees set forth on the summary of fees included as Exhibit D; 
(ii) a dedicated County liaison to assist the Company and any Sponsor Affiliate with all locational, 
permitting, construction and startup matters in connection with the Project and with ongoing existing 
business support services provided by the County; (iii) to provide for the administration of certain state 
and utility grants; (iv) to provide a County grant necessary to cover the costs of the Project Infrastructure 
Improvements not otherwise covered by the state and utility grants provided for the Project to offset the 
balance of the costs associated with the Project Infrastructure Improvements; and (iv) to provide for the 

13 PPAB 5712933v7. doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



delivery of the Project Infrastructure Improvements as further set forth in the Project Infrastructure 
Agreement between the County, the Company, and Red Rocks Development, LLC. 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 4.1 Notices . Any notice, election, demand, request or other communication to be 
provided under this Fee Agreement shall be effective when delivered to the party named below or three 
business days after deposited with the United States Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows (or addressed to such other address as any party shall 
have previously furnished in writing to the other party), except where the terms hereof require receipt 
rather than sending of any notice, in which case such provision shall control: 

AS TO THE COUNTY: 

WITH A COPY TO: 
(shall not constitute notice) 

AS TO THE COMPANY: 

WITH A COPY TO: 
(shall not constitute notice) 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
A TfN: Rusty Bums 
County Administrator 
101 South Main Street 
PO Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29621 
Telephone: + 1 (864) 260-4062 
Facsimile: + 1 (864) 260-4356 
Email: rbums@andersoncountysc.org 

Anderson County, South Carolina 
ATTN: Leon Harmon 
County Attorney 
101 South Main Street 
PO Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29621 
Telephone: + 1 (864) 222-2123 
Facsimile: +1 (864) 833-1665 
Email: lharmon@nexsenpruett.com 

[PROJECT CUTTER] 

Parker Poe Adams & Bernstein LLP 
A TfN: Sam C. Moses, Esquire 
1201 Main Street, Suite 1450 
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 
Telephone: (803) 255-8000 
Facsimile: (803) 255-8017 
Email: sammoses@parkerpoe.com 

Section 4.2 Binding Effect. This Fee Agreement is binding, in accordance with its terms, upon 
and inure to the benefit of the Company, any Sponsor Affiliate and the County, and their respective 
successors and assigns, to the extent allowed by law. In the event of the dissolution of the County or the 
consolidation of any part of the County with any other political subdivision or the transfer of any rights of 
the County to any other such political subdivision, all of the covenants, stipulations, promises and 
agreements of this Fee Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors of the County from 

14 PPAB 57 12933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



time to time and any entity, officer, board, commission, agency or instrumentality to whom or to which 
any power or duty of the County has been transferred. 

Section 4.3 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and 
each such executed counterpart shall be, and shall be deemed to be, an original, but all of which shall 
constitute, and shall be deemed to constitute, in the aggregate but one and the same instrument. 

Section 4.4 Governing Law. This Fee Agreement and all documents executed in connection 
herewith shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State. 

Section 4.5 Headings . The headings of the articles and sections of this Fee Agreement are 
inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed to constitute a part of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.6 Amendments. The provisions of this Fee Agreement may only be modified or 
amended in writing by an agreement or agreements lawfully entered into between the parties. 

Section 4.7 Further Assurance. From time to time, and at the Company' s and Sponsor 
Affiliate ' s expense, the County agrees to execute and deliver to the Company and Sponsor Affiliate such 
additional instruments as either may reasonably request to effectuate the purposes of this Fee Agreement. 

Section 4.8 Severability. If any provision of this Fee Agreement is declared illegal, invalid or 
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall be unimpaired, and such illegal, 
invalid or unenforceable provision shall be reformed so as to most closely effectuate the legal, valid and 
enforceable intent thereof and so as to afford the Company, and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, with 
the maximum benefits to be derived herefrom, it being the intention of the County to offer the Company 
and, as applicable, any Sponsor Affiliate, the strong inducement to locate the Project in the County. 

Section 4.9 Limited Obligation. NEITHER THE PROJECT NOR THE NEGOTIATION, 
EXECUTION, DELIVERY OR IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS FEE AGREEMENT SHALL GIVE 
RISE TO ANY PECUNIARY LIABILITY OF THE COUNTY OR ANY INCORPORATED 
MUNICIPALITY NOR TO ANY CHARGE AGAINST THEIR GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING 
POWER. 

Section 4.10 Indemnification. (a) The Company shall indemnify, defend and save the 
County, as well as its employees, officers, agents and elected officials (hereinafter collectively the 
"Indemnified Parties") harmless against and from all claims by or on behalf of any person, firm, company 
or other entity arising from the conduct or management of, or from any work or thing done on the Project 
during the term of the Fee Agreement, and the Company further shall indemnify, defend and save the 
Indemnified Parties harmless against and from all claims arising from any act, error or omission occurring 
during the term of the Fee Agreement from: (i) any condition of the Project, (ii) any breach or default on 
the part of the Company in the performance of any of its obligations under the Fee Agreement, or any 
other agreement pertaining to the Project, (iii) any act of the Company or any of its agents, contractors, 
servants, employees or licensees, related to the Project, or (iv) any act of any assignee or sublessee of the 
Company, or of any agents, contractors, servants, employees or licensees of any assignee or sublessee of 
the Company, related to the Project, or (v) any environmental violation, condition or effect related to the 
Project. The Company shall indemnify, defend and save the Indemnified Parties harmless from and 
against all costs and expenses incurred in or in connection with any such claim arising as aforesaid or in 
connection with any action or proceeding brought thereon, and upon notice from an Indemnified Party, 
the Company shall defend it in any such action, prosecution or proceeding, with counsel reasonably 

15 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-01 8 



acceptable to the County. All such indemnification and save harmless provisions shall be, and are, set 
forth in the Fee Agreement. 

(b) Notwithstanding the fact that it is the intention of the parties that the Indemnified Parties not incur 
pecuniary liability by reason of the terms of this Agreement, or the undertakings required of the County 
hereunder by reason of the performance of any act requested of it by the Company, or by reason of the 
operation of the Project by the Company, including all claims, liabilities or losses arising in connection 
with the violation of any statutes or regulations pertaining to the foregoing, nevertheless, if the 
Indemnified Parties should incur any such pecuniary liability, then in such event the Company shall 
indemnify, defend and hold them harmless against all claims by or on behalf of any person, firm, 
company or other legal entity, arising out of the same, and all costs and expenses incurred in connection 
with any such claim or in connection with any action or proceeding brought thereon, and upon notice, the 
Company shall have the sole right and duty to assume, and shall assume, the defense thereof, at its 
expense, with full power to litigate, compromise, or settle the same in its sole discretion; provided the 
Company shall obtain the prior written consent of the County to settle any such claim unless such claim is 
for monetary damages for which the Company has the ability to, and does, pay. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, if the Indemnified Party is the County, in the event the County reasonably believes there are 
defenses available to it that are not being pursued or that the counsel engaged by the Company reasonably 
determines that a conflict of interest exists between the County and the Company, the County may, in its 
sole discretion, hire independent counsel to pursue its own defense, and the Company shall be liable for 
the reasonable cost of such counsel. 

(c) These indemnification covenants, at a minimum, shall be considered included in and incorporated 
by reference in subsequent documents after the closing which the County is requested to sign, and any 
other indemnification covenants in any subsequent documents shall not be construed to reduce or limit the 
above indemnification covenants, but may expand them or expound upon them, as may be shown in 
greater detail in such subsequent documents. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency, the 
indemnification, defense and save harmless provisions of the Fee Agreement shall always govern. 

[signatures on f ollowing pages] 

16 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused 
this Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and on its behalf by the Chair of County Council and the 
County Administrator and to be attested by the Clerk to County Council; the Company has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all as of the day and year first above written. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey Croegaert, 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 

17 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County, acting by and through the County Council, has caused 
this Fee Agreement to be executed in its name and on its behalf by the Chair of County Council and the 
County Administrator and to be attested by the Clerk to County Council; the Company has caused this 
Fee Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officer, all as of the day and year first above written. 

[PROJECT CUTTER] 

BY __________________________ _ 

ITS __________________________ _ 

18 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



EXHffiiT A 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

[TO BE UPDATED PRIOR TO 3'd READING] 

19 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



EXHIBITB 

CERTIFICATE AS TO CUMULATIVE INVESTMENT IN 
COST OF INFRASTRUCTURE 

[PROJECT CUTTER]. 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) 

CERTIFICATE AS TO CUMULATIVE 
INVESTMENT IN COST OF THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE 

I, , the authorized officer of the undersigned, do hereby certify 
that as of , __ , the Company (as defined in this paragraph) 
has invested $ in the Costs of Infrastructure at the Project, as such 
terms are defined in the Amended & Restated Fee in Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes and Economic 
Development Agreement by and among Anderson County, South Carolina ( "County "), 
[PROJECT CUTTER] ("Sponsor"), and certain Sponsor Affiliates (together with the Sponsor, 
the "Company ") originally dated as of May 8, 2015 and amended and restated as of [DATE], 
2020. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal as of the _ _ day of 

20 

[PROJECT CUTTER] 

BY: - -------
NAME: _____ _ 
TITLE: _ _ _ __ _ 

PPAB 57 12933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-0 18 



EXHIBIT C 

JOINDER AGREEMENT 

Reference is hereby made to (i) that certain Amended & Restated Fee in Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes 
and Economic Development Agreement by and among Anderson County, South Carolina ( "County "), 
[PROJECT CUITER] ("Sponsor"), and certain Sponsor Affiliates (together with the Sponsor, the 
"Company") originally dated as of May 8, 2015 and amended and restated as of [DATE], 2020. 

1. Joinder to Fee Agreement. 

The undersigned hereby (a) joins as a party to, and agrees to be bound by and subject to all of the 
terms and conditions of, the Fee Agreement except the following: ; (b) 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) in accordance the Fee Agreement, the undersigned has been designated 
as a Sponsor Affiliate by the Company for purposes of the Project and such designation has been 
consented to by the County in accordance with the Act (as defmed in the Fee Agreement); (ii) the 
undersigned qualifies or will qualify as a Sponsor Affiliate under the Fee Agreement and Section 12-44-
30(A)(19) and Section 12-44-130 of the Act; and (iii) the undersigned shall have all of the rights and 
obligations of a Sponsor Affiliate as set forth in the Fee Agreement. 

2. Capitalized Terms. 

All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Joinder Agreement shall have the meanings set forth 
in the Fee Agreement. 

3. Governing Law. 

This Joinder Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of South Carolina, without regard to principles of choice of law. 

4. Notice. 
Notices under Section 4.1 of the Fee Agreement shall be sent to: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Joinder Agreement to be effective as of 
the date set forth below. 

Date 

By: 
Name: 
Its: 
Address: 

Name of Entity 

--------------------------

21 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company consents to the addition of the above-named entity 
becoming a Sponsor Affiliate under the Fee Agreement effective as of the date set forth above. 

By: 
Name: 
Its: 
Date: 
Address: ---------------------------

22 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-01 8 



EXHffiiTD 

Permit Fee Schedule 

[see attached] 

23 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



EXHIDIT E - Schedule of SSRC Benefits 

Associated Tax SSRC Benefit 
Year 
2021* 95% 
2022 95% 
2023 95% 
2024 95% 
2025 95% 
2026 95% 
2027 95% 
2028 95% 
2029 95% 
2030 95% 
2031 85% 
2032 85% 
2033 85% 
2034 85% 
2035 85% 
2036 60% 
2037 60% 
2038 60% 
2039 60% 
2040 60% 
2041 50% 
2042 50% 
2043 50% 
2044 50% 
2045 50% 

* Under the terms of the 2015 Fee Agreement, as amended by the 2017 First Amendment, the Company 
elected to take its first year of SSRC Benefits in tax year 2017. The SSRC Benefits applicable to prior tax 
years 2017-2020 was 95%. For more details, see 2015 Fee Agreement and 2017 First Amendment. 

24 PPAB 5712933v7.doc 
Ordinance 2020-018 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-021 

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE A TEMPLATE LEASE AGREEMENT FOR 
INCUBATOR/SOFT LANDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AT 
ANDERSON COUNTY'S FACILITY AT 1428 PEARMAN DAIRY ROAD; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, Anderson County, South Carolina (the "County"), acting by and through its 

County Council is authorized under Title 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, 

to "sell lease, or contract to sell or lease real property owned by the County"; 

WHEREAS, the County owns the real property located at 1428 Pearman Dairy Road, 

formerly the TTl facility; 

WHEREAS, one of the purposes for acquisition of the former TTl site at 1428 Pearman 

Dairy Road was to serve as short-term incubator space and soft landing space for certain economic 

development projects; and 

WHEREAS, a template lease for space in the 1428 Pearman Dairy Road facility has been 

developed for certain economic development projects seeking short-term incubator spaces and soft 

landing space. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 

assembled that: 

1. The template lease attached hereto as EXHIBIT A is hereby approved for lease of 

space at the County's 1428 Pearman Dairy Road site for incubator and soft landing economic 

development projects. 

2. The County Administrator is hereby provided with authority to execute the Ground 

Lease Agreement in the form of Exhibit "A" or substantially similar form with each Tenant on 

behalf of the County and to grant an extension of the one (1) year lease term for up to six (6) 

months if circumstances warrant such an extension. 



3. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 

not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

4. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 

unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 

remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

5. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 

inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 

rescinded. 

6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 

Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2nd Reading: 
--------

3rd Reading: ___ _____ _ 

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



EXHIBIT A 

GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Ground Lease Agreement dated as of __ , 20_ (the "Ground Lease") 
by and between Anderson County, South Carolina (the "Ground Lessor" or "Landlord"), a body 
politic and corporate and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina and 
_______ (the "Ground Lessee" or "Tenant"). 

RECTIALS: 

WHEREAS, Anderson County is the owner of the real estate located at 1428 Pearman 
Diary Road, Anderson, South Carolina 29625, consisting of approximately 534,778 square feet of 
building improvements located on approximately 125.5 acres purchased in two (2) tracts of 100.54 
acres (TMS No. 95-15-01-001); 

WHEREAS, the building with office and warehouse space is intended to house certain 
Anderson County Departments, the Anderson County Sheriff's Office, Enterprise Campus 
administered by Tri-County Technical College and soft landing/incubator space for Anderson 
County economic development projects on a short-term basis; . · 

WHEREAS, Anderson County has authority to enter into lease agreements pursuant to 
Section 4-9-30 and 4-9-130 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, Ground Lessor (or Landlord) and Ground Lessee (or Tenant) desire to 
establish the terms and conditions of this Ground Lease to fulfill the objective of a soft 
landing/incubator space for certain Anderson County Economic Development projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe mutual covenants and promises of the parties, 
the receipt and sufficiency ofwhich are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree that the 
foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference, and further agrees as 
follows: 

WITNESSETH: 

1. Premises. The Landlord, for and in in consideration of the rents, covenants, 
agreements, and stipulations hereinafter mentioned, reserved, and contained, to be paid, kept and 
performed by the Tenant, has leased and rented, and by these presents does lease and rent, unto 
the Tenant, and the Tenant hereby agrees to lease and take upon the terms and conditions which 
hereinafter appear, the following described property, hereafter called "Premises", to wit: 

That certain portion of office space (approximately __ square feet) and 
warehouse space (approximately square feet) (collectively the 
"Building"), as more particularly shown on Exhibit "A", attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, together with the right of ingress and egress to and from 
the Leased Premises and the non-exclusive right, in common with Landlord and 
other Tenants, to use the common areas in the Building and such facilities and 

1 



land area as Landlord may designate from time to time as appurtenances to 
Building, and subject to all rights hereinafter reserved to Landlord. 

2. Term and Preparation of Premises. 

A. The term of this Lease shall commence on the commencement Date and shall end 
at midnight on the last day of the month that is twelve (12) months after the commencement Date, 
unless sooner terminated as hereinafter provided. Tenant or Landlord can terminate this Lease with 
sixty (60) days advance written notice. 

B. Tenant has inspected the Premises and agrees to accept the Premises under the 
provisions ofthe Lease "WHERE IS AS IS". 

C. Tenant may request an extension to the Lease term, provided the Landlord receives 
the extension request at least sixty (60) days before expiration of the Lease. The decision of 
whether to grant the extension request shall be at the sole discretion of the Landlord. 

3. Rental. The Tenant agrees to pay to the Landlord promptly on the first business 
day of each month during the term of this Lease a rental rate of __ per month per square foot for 
office space and a rate of_ per month per square foot for warehouse space. Tenant shall pay 
the rent as provided herein without notice, demand, set-off, or counterclaim. 

The aforesaid payments of rent are to be made to: 

Anderson County 
101 South Main Street 
Anderson, SC 29624 

4. Security Deposit: Tenant has deposited with the Landlord the sum of$ ____ _ 
a security for the full and faithful performance of every provision of the lease. Landlord may at 
any time apply said deposit or any part thereof against any default by Tenant of any of the terms, 
covenants and conditions of this Lease. In such event, Tenant shall upon demand deposit with 
Landlord the amount so applied so that Landord shall have the full amount of the deposit on hand 
at all times during the terms of this Lease. Upon expiration of the lease the Tenant shall surrender 
possession of the Leased Premises. Landlord is given permission to deduct from said security 
deposit the cost of any unusual cleaning or repairs to the property upon vacating of Tenant. 
Security deposit or any remaining portion will be returned within 30 days after the termination of 
this tenancy or completion of the repairs necessitated by Tenant's misuse of the premises. In the 
event the security deposit is not sufficient to pay all charges due, Tenant shall pay said charges 
within ten (1 0) days after receiving written notice from the Landlord. 

5. Use of Premises. Tenant shall use and occupy the Leased Premises for the 
purpose as stated in Exhibit "B" and for no other purpose whatsoever. Tenant agrees to keep the 
Leased Premises in a neat clean, and attractive condition; to comply properly with all laws, 
ordinances, and other governmental rules and regulations concerning the Leased Premises and the 
streets, sidewalks, alleys, parks, parkways, and other public property abutting the Leased Premises; 

2 



to use the Leased Premises for no purpose which would render void the fire, extended coverage 
and added perils insurance in the Building; and, to prevent the escape from the Leased Premises 
of noise, fume, odors, glare, vibration, noxious gasses, radiation dust, liquid wastes, smoke, and 
other substances which may be offensive or constitute a nuisance or interference with other 
persons. Tenant shall not cause or permit any hazardous substances, including but not limited to 
flammable substances such as chemical cleaners or gasoline, to be used, stored, generated, or 
disposed of on or in the Premises by Tenant, Tenant's agents, employees, contractors or invitees, 
without first obtaining Landlord's written consent which may be withheld at Landlord' s sole and 
absolute discretion. If hazardous substances are used, stored, generated or disposed of on or in the 
premises, or ifthe Premises become contaminated in any manner for which Tenant is legally liable, 
Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from any and all claims, damages 
fines, judgments, penalties, costs, liabilities, or losses (including without limitation, decrease in 
value of the premises or the buildings(s) of which they are a part, damages because of the adverse 
impact on marketing of the property, and any and all sums paid for settlement of claims, attorneys', 
consultant, and expert fees) arising during or after the lease term and arising as a result of such 
contamination by lessee. This indemnification includes, without limitations, any and all costs 
incurred because of any investigation of the site or any cleanup, removal or restoration mandated 
by a federal , state, or local agency or political subdivision. In addition, if Tenant causes or permits 
the presence of any hazardous substance on the premises and this results in contamination, Tenant 
shall promptly, at its sole expense, take any and all necessary action s to return the premise to the 
condition existing before the presence of any such hazardous substances on the premises, provided 
however, that lessee shall first obtain Landlord's approval for such remedial action. 

As used herein, "hazardous substances" means any substance which is toxic, ignitable, reactive, 
or corrosive and which is regulated by any local government, the State of South Carolina, or the 
United States government. "Hazardous substance" includes any and all material or substances 
which are defined as "hazardous waste", "extremely hazardous waste" or a "hazardous substance" 
pursuant to state, federal , or local governmental laws. "Hazardous substance" includes but is not 
restricted to asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs"), and petroleum. 

Tenant agrees to pay all extra insurance premiums on the building of which the Leased Premises 
are a part if such extra insurance premiums are the result of the use, which Tenant shall make of 
the Leased Premises. Tenant will not, at any time, without obtaining Landlord ' s prior written 
consent, conduct or permit any fire, bankruptcy, or auctions sale on the Leased Premises, or change 
the exterior color of the Building or any part thereof: or park, operate, load, or unload any truck or 
other delivery vehicle at any place other that the loading area designated for such use; or use the 
plumbing facilities for any purpose other than that for which they were constructed or dispose of 
any foreign substances therein; or install any shades, awning, machinery, motors, or ducts, or 
install any amplifiers, loudspeakers, microphones, or similar devices for any purpose, or use any 
advertising medium, which may heard or seen inside or outside the building; permit any rubbish 
or garbage to accumulate on the Leased Premises in other than rubbish removal area or install, 
maintain, alter or operate any sign or display any merchandise or other object on or otherwise 
obstruct any sidewalks, stairways, walkways, streets, parks or parkways; or use or permit the use 
of any portion of the Leased Premises as a living quarters, sleeping rooms, or for similar uses. 

3 



A description of the Tenant's proposed use of the warehouse space, a list of all materials that will 
be used on Tenant's process, and the terms for use of the Building will be set forth in Exhibit "B" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

6. Insurance. Tenant shall carry (or cause to be carried) at Tenant's sole expense and 
shall pay (or cause to be paid) all premiums for insurance to cover Tenant's personal property and 
trade fixture located anywhere on the demised Premises and/or within Tenant' s project area. 
Tenant will also carry and keep on force during the term of the Lease and any extensions a policy 
of comprehensive general liability insurance, including property damage, with respect to the 
Tenant' s activities in the Premises. This policy shall provide at least the following limits: bodily 
injury $ each person, $ each occurrence and property damage 
$ each occurrence. In addition to Tenant the policy shall also name Landlord as an 
additional insured at the cost of Tenant at all times while the Lease in in effect. Tenant shall 
provide to Landlord certificates that the insurance coverage required herein is in effect. The 
insurance required hereunder shall, at a minimum, be issued by insurance companies authorized 
to do business in the State of South Carolina, with a Best's Rating of at least A and a financial size 
category of at least VII as rated in the most recent edition of Best's Insurance Reports. 

7. Indemnity. Except as to Injury to persons or damage to property cause directly or 
indirectly by the negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord, its agents, employees, contractors, 
officers, directors, shareholders, partners and principals, Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold 
Landlord harmless from and against any and all losses, costs, liabilities, claims, damages, 
expenses, including without limitation reasonable attorney's fees, investigation costs, remediation 
costs, penalties and fines, in connection therewith, arising out of : (i) any injury to or death of any 
person or damage to or destruction of property occurring in, on or about the premises as a result 
of Tenant's use or occupancy thereof during the term of this lease; (ii) any Default by Tenant in 
the performances of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of this Lease in Tenant's part to be 
kept, observed or performed; (iii) the use or occupancy, or manner of use or occupancy, of the 
Premises by Tenant during the term of this Lease, (iv) any acts, omissions or negligence of Tenant 
during the term of this Lease. Tenant shall not be liable to Landlord and Landlord shall release, 
waive, relinquish and discharge Tenant from responsibility or liability for any and all loss, claim, 
damage or injury to person or property resulting from or arising in any way out of: (i) any injury 
to or death of any person or damage to or destruction of property occurring in, on or about the 
Buildings as a result of Landlord 's ownership, use or occupancy thereof; (ii) any Default by 
Landlord in the performance of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of this Lease on 
Landlord's part to be kept, observed or performed; (iii) the ownership, use or occupancy, or manner 
of ownership, use of occupancy, of the Buildings by Landlord, its tenants, agents, employees, 
contractors, officers, directors, shareholders, partners, and principals, or (iv) any acts, omissions 
or negligence of the Landlord. Landlord shall be liable for the acts and omissions of its employees, 
officers, agents and designees, to the extent permitted under the South Carolina Tort Claims Act 
(S.C. Code Ann. Sec. 15-78-10 et seq.) Nothing in this Agreement, however, shall be construed 
as an express or implied acceptance by Landlord of liabilities arising as a result of actions which 
lie in tort or could lie in tort in excess of any liabilities allowable under applicable state law, as a 
pledge of the full faith and credit of any state, or as the assumption by Landlord of a debt, contract 
or liability in violation of applicable law. 

4 



8. Notification. Tenant shall notify Landlord of any accident or injury to person or 
property in Tenant' s area within 24 hours of such accident or injury. 

9. Assignment and Subletting. Tenant may not, without the prior written consent of 
Landlord, assign this Lease or any other interest hereunder, or sublease the Premises or any part 
thereof. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Lease, Tenant may, without the consent 
ofLandlord, from time to time (each of the following, a "Permitted Transfer".) (a) assign or convey 
this Lease, or any interest hereunder, to (i) a parent or subsidiary (at any level) of Tenant; (ii) a 
business entity directly or indirectly acquiring all or substantially y all of the capital stock or other 
equity interests of Tenant or a parent or subsidiary (at any level); and (iii) a business entity with 
which Tenant or a parent or subsidiary (at any level) of Tenant merges or consolidates; (b) sublease 
some or al of the Premises to a parent or subsidiary (at any level) of Tenant; (c) enter into 
equipment leasing and other customary secured transactions; and (d) pledge, mortgage or 
hypothecate or encumber its leasehold interest herein in connedions with a corporate borrowing 
by either tenant or Tenant's parent (and, in connection with transactions described in (c) or (d) 
above, Landlord shall execute customary landlord waivers and similar agreements and 
instruments). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Lease (and without implying that 
such n event or transaction would otherwise be subject to or prohibited by the terms of this Lease 
or otherwise require consent of or notice to Landlord and for avoidance of doubt), the issuance, 
sale, or other transfer (whether by public offering or otherwise) of any or all of the stock or other 
equity of Tenant or of any parent company of Tenant (at any level) (and any merger or other change 
in control transaction involving Tenant or any of its parent companies at any level) shall not be 
deemed an assignment or other transfer with in the meaning of the Lease or otherwise require the 
consent of Landlord under the L~ase to maintain the Lease in full force and effect after giving 
effect of such transaction. In connection with any Permitted Transfer under this Lease, Landlord 
will not unreasonably withhold or delay consent to any requested alterations to the Premises or to 
any requests changes (x) to the trade name of Tenant or the subtenant, or (y) to the signage for the 
Premises. 

10. Tenant's Default: Landlord's Remedies. 

A. In the event Tenant shall fail to pay when due, any installment or any other amount 
or charge required to paid by Tenant hereunder and such failure is not cured within ten (1 0) days 
after written notice thereof from Landlord; or if Tenant shall Default in performing any of the 
covenants, terms or provisions of this Lease (other than the payment, when due, of any ofTenant' s 
monetary obligations hereunder) or any of the rules and regulations now or hereafter reasonably 
established and uniformly enforced by the Landlord to govern the operation of the Buildings and 
Tenant fails to cure such Default within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof from Landlord; 
or if Tenant or any guarantor of state bankruptcy or insolvency law or admit that it cannot meet its 
financial obligations as they become due; a receiver or trustee shall be appointed for all or 
substantially all of the assets of Tenant or any guarantor of Tenant's obligations; or Tenant shall 
make a transfer to defraud creditors or shall make an assignment for the benefits of creditors; or 
Tenant shall do or permit to be done any act which results in a lien being filed against the Premises 
or Buildings, which lien is not removed or bonded over in accordance with South Carolina law 
within ten (1 0) days after written notice thereof by Landlord to Tenant; then, and in any of said 

5 



events (referred to herein as a "Default" or "Event Default"), Landlord, at its option may pursue 
any one or more of the remedies set forth in Section 8.B without any notice or demand whatsoever. 

B. Upon the occurrence of a Event of Default as described in Section 8.A, Landlord 
shall have the option to do and perform any one or more of the following in addition to, and not in 
limitation of, any other remedy or right permitted it by law or in equity or by this Lease: 

(1). Commence dispossessory proceedings with or without the termination of 
this Lease. In the absence of Landlord' s electing to terminate the Lease, Tenant shall remain liable 
for the payment of all Rents accruing after any writ of possession as to the Premises is issued to 
Landlord. 

(2). Commence proceedings against Tenant for all amounts owned by Tenant to 
Landlord, whether as Base Rent, Additional Rent, damages or otherwise. 

(3) . Terminate the Lease, in which event Tenant shall immediately surrender the 
Premises to Landlord. Landlord may declare to be due and payable immediately the amount of all 
loss and damage which Landlord may suffer by reason of the termination of the term under this 
Section 18 or otherwise. 

(4). Do or cause to be done whatever Tenant is obligated to do under the terms 
of this Lease, in which case Tenant agrees to reimburse Landlord on demand for any and all costs 
or expenses which Landlord may thereby incur. Tenant agrees that Landlord shall not be liable 
for any damages resulting to Tenant from effecting compliance with Tenant's obligations under 
this Section 8, whether caused by the negligence of Landlord or otherwise. 

(5) Enforce the performance ofTenant's obligations hereunder by injunction or 
other equitable relief (which remedy may be exercised upon any breach or Default or any 
threatened breach or Default of Tenant's obligations hereunder) . 

11. Removal ofFixtures. 

A. Tenant shall (if not in Default hereunder), prior to the expiration of the term 
of this Lease or any extension thereof, remove all personal property (other than personal property 
listed on Schedule 1 ), trade fixtures and equipment which Tenant has placed in the Premises. Upon 
removal of said personal property, trade fixtures and equipment, Tenant shall repair all damage to 
the Premises caused by such removal. 

B. Any personal property, fixtures and equipment not removed by Tenant as 
permitted to required herein shall deemed abandoned and may be stored, removed, and disposed 
of by Landlord after the expiration of term of this Lease or any extension thereof, and Tenant 
waive all claims against Landlord for any damages resulting from Landlord's retention and 
disposition of such property. 

C. Any Building improvements made by Tenant to the Tenant's space shall 
remain the property of Landlord. 

6 



12. Right of Landlord to Enter Premises. Without any abatement of Rent, Landlord 
and its agents, employees and independent contractor shall have the right to enter the Premises 
without prior notice to Tenant for any one (1) or more of the following purposes provided there is 
no interference with the operation of Tenant's business: (i) to inspect and examine same, (ii) to 
make such repairs, additions, alterations , and improvements as Landlord desires to make up the 
Buildings and/or the common areas or common facilities thereof, (iii) to exhibit said Premises to 
prospective purchasers or lenders, and (iv) to exhibit said Premises to prospective tenants during 
the last six ( 6) months of the term of this Lease. Except in the event of an emergency, Landlord 
agrees to provide to Tenant reasonable notification of any such entry, and to use reasonable efforts 
to minimize any interreference with Tenant ' s normal business operations. 

13. Effect ofTermination of Lease. All obligations of Landlord and Tenant hereunder 
not fully performed as of the expiration or termination of this Lease shall survive the expiration of 
earlier termination of this Lease shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of therein hereof 
for a period of one (1) year, including without limitation, all payment obligations with respect to 
Rent and operating expense due on or before the termination and all rights, obligations and 
indemnities in favor of Landlord or Tenant. 

14. Construction of this Agreement. No failure of either party to exercise any power 
given hereunder, or to insist upon strict compliance with other party's obligations hereunder, and 
no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute a waiver of 
Landlord's or Tenants right to demand exact compliance with the terms hereof. Time is of the 
essence of this Lease. 

15. Holding Over. If Tenant remains in possession of the Premises after expiration of 
the term hereof, without Landlord's acquiescence and without ant express agreement of the parties, 
Tenant shall be a tenant at sufferance as Rent rate equal to one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the 
market rate for facilities comparable to the Premise, excluding from the market analysis the amount 
of the Base Rent paid by Tenant under this Lease prior to the expiration of the term hereof. 

16. Definitions. The term "Landlord" and "Tenant" includes male and female, 
singular and plural, corporation, limited liability company, partnership or government entity, as 
may fit the particular parties. If this Lease shall be validly assigned or the Premises validly sublet, 
the term "Tenant" shall include such assigns or sublessee, as to the Premises covered by such 
assignments. 

17. Severability and Interpretation. If any clause or provision of this Lease shall be 
deemed, illegal, invalid or unenforceable under present or future laws effective during the term of 
this Lease, then and in that event the remainder of this Lease shall not be affected by such illegality 
or unenforceability. Should any of the provision of this Lease require judicial interpretation, it is 
agreed that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not apply a presumption that the 
terms of any such provision shall be more strictly construed against one party by reason of the rule 
of construction that a document is to be construed most strictly against the party who itself or 
through its agents prepared the same, it being agreed that the agents of all parties have participated 
in the preparation of this Lease. The captions used in this Lease are for convenience only and shall 

7 



be considered to be of no effect in the construction of any provision of this Lease. In the event 
that any time period under this Lease shall expire on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, then the 
date of expiration of such period shall be extended to 5:00 p.m. E.S.T. on the next succeeding 
business day. 

18. Governing Law/ Dispute Resolution. The laws of the State of South Carolina shall 
govern the interpretation, validity, performance and enforcement of this Lease. Any dispute 
between Landlord and Tenant arising under or related to their Ground Lease shall be brought as a 
non-jury matter in the Circuit Court for Anderson County, South Carolina. 

19. Execution and Public Records. This Lease may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and any of and any of which shall be 
deemed to be complete in itself and may be introduced into evidence or used for any purpose 
without the reproduction of the other counterparts. No modification or amendment of this Lease 
shall be binding upon the parties unless such modification or amendment is in writing and signed 
by Landlord and Tenant. Without the prior written consent of both parties, neither this Lease nor 
any memorandum hereof shall be recorded or placed on public record. 

20. Entire Agreement. This Lease contains the entire agreement between the parties 
hereto as to this Lease and no representation or warranty or agreement, oral or otherwise, between 
the parties not embodied herein shall be of any force or effect. No modification, amendment or 
alterations of this Lease shall be effective unless same shall be in writing and signed by Landlord 
and Tenant. If any special stipulations are attached to this Lease, then insofar as such stipulations 
conflict with any of the foregoing provision, the stipulations shall control. 

21. Entrance and Drives. The entrance drive from Pearman Dairy Road and driveways 
as identified on Exhibit "A" are for the common use of all tenants of the Buildings. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties herein have hereunto set their hands and 
seals the day and year first above written. 

LANDLORD: 

ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
a body politic and corporate and a political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina 

By: __________________________ __ 

Name: -------------------------

Title: ---------------------------

8 



TENANT: 

By: -----------------------
Name: 

------~------------

Title: __________________ _ 

9 



Exhibit A 

Exhibit to be added 

10 



Exhibit B 

Exhibit to be added 

11 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-022 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2-38-(C)(4) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
ANDERSON, SOUTH CAROLINA, SO AS TO ESTABLISH THAT EACH SPEAKER 
WILL BE ALLOWED NOT MORE THAN THREE (3) MINUTES TO ADDRESS THE 
MATTER FOR WHICH A PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN SCHEDULED; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED HERETO. 

WHEREAS, Section 2-38 (c)(4) of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South 

Carolina currently provides, in past, that any person desiring to speak at a public hearing that has 

been duly advertised may do so "for a reasonable period of time"; and 

WHEREAS, the County Council desires to establish an objective time limit for persons 

desiring to speak at public hearings conducted by County Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council in meeting duly 

assembled that: 

1. Section 2-3 8( c)( 4) of the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina is 

hereby amended such that the second sentence following sub-section f. reads as follows: 

Any person desiring to do so may speak at a public hearing for up to three 

(3) minutes, so long as he/she is speaking to the matter under consideration. 

2. The remaining terms and provisions of the Anderson County Code of Ordinances 

not revised or affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 

unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 

remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. All Ordinances, Orders, Resolutions, and actions of Anderson County Council 

inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and 

rescinded. 



5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon the Third Reading and 

Enactment by Anderson County Council. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this ____ day of ____ , 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Bums 
Anderson County Administrator 

Lacey A. Croegaert 
Anderson County Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

1st Reading: _______ _ 

2nd Reading: _______ _ 

3rd Reading: 
---------

Public Hearing: ______ _ 

FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 



9/11 /2020 Anderson County, SC Code of Ordinances 

Sec. 2-38. -Ordinances and resolutions. 

(a) Ordinances and resolutions to be approved as to form. Prior to introduction, all ordinances 

and resolutions shall be submitted to the clerk to council for preparation and reviewed by 

the county attorney as to form and draftsmanship. As used herein, the term "ordinance" shall 

be a permanent enactment having the force of law, and the term "resolution" shal l mean a 

temporary or enabling enactment, regulation, or action expressing the policy, intent, or sense 

of the council. 

(b) Ordinances and resolutions to be in writing. All proposed ordinances and resolutions shall be 

in writing, either typed or printed, by the time of second reading and be in a sufficient 

number of copies for each member of the county council to be provided with copies at the 

time of introduction or by the time of second reading if first reading is by title only. See 

section 2-38(c)(1 )f., infra. 

(c) Reading and enactment of ordinances, resolutions and appointments. 

(1) Ordinances other than emergency ordinances. 

a. Ordinances may be introduced by any member of the county council and all 

ordinances must be submitted to the clerk to council in writing, as specified in this 

article. 

b. The clerk to council shall assign a number to the proposed ordinance. 

c. The county attorney shall review the proposed ordinance for purposes of legal ity 

and constitutionality. The county attorney shall also ensure the ordinance has 

been given a proper title. The county administrator shall review proposed 

ordinances as to form. 

d. Ordinances shall be listed on the clerk's records by number, sponsor, and title, in 

the order in which they are introduced and reported out by the county 

administrator's office. 

e. Notice oftime and place of hearings for those ordinances requiring public 

hearings must be published 15 days in advance of the public hearing, in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the county. Section 4-9-130 of the Code sha ll 

be complied with in all regards with respect to th is procedure. Also, see section 2-

38(c)(4), infra. 

f. The first reading (which may be by title only) of the ordinance shall be recorded in 

the minutes of county council. Amendments may be made to the ordinance during 

first reading, and the ordinance may be fully debated, tabled, voted upon, or 

otherwise acted upon by the members. If all members are furnished with a copy of 

the ordinance, a verbatim reading shall not be required unless it shall be 

specifically requested by a member. 

g. The second reading of the ordinance may not be on the same calendar day as the 

1/5 



9/11/2020 Anderson County, SC Code of Ordinances 

first reading. On second reading a proposed ordinance may be fully acted upon, as 

for the first reading. After discussion, the ordinance may be voted on. 

h. There shall be at least seven calendar days between the second and third readings 

of a proposed ordinance. On third reading, the proposed ordinance may be acted 

on in the same manner as for the second reading. If adopted by majority vote of 

the county council, the proposed ordinance becomes an official ordinance, and will 

be signed by the chairperson, or vice chairperson if presiding, and attested by the 

county administrator or clerk to county council. 

i. The clerk to council shall be responsible for indexing and providing for compilation 

of the adopted ordinance in the County Code of Ordinances. 

j. The clerk to council and the county attorney shall ensure the adopted ordinance is 

forwarded to the consultant and publisher for printed revisions of the County 

Code of Ordinances (the "County Code"). 

k. The clerk to council, or designee, shall cause a copy of the revised code sections, 

once received from the publisher, to be forwarded to such officials in the county 

as the county council may from time to time designate and to such private parties 

as may subscribe to such distribution service. 

(2) Emergency ordinances. To meet public emergencies affecting life, health, safety or the 

property of the people, county council may adopt emergency ordinances: but such 

ordinances shall not levy taxes; grant, renew, or extend a franchise; or, impose or 

change a service rate. Every emergency ordinance shall be designated as such and shall 

contain a declaration that an emergency exists and describe the emergency. Every 

emergency ordinance shall be enacted by the affirmative vote at least two-thirds of the 

members of county council present. An emergency ordinance is effective immediately 

upon its enactment without regard to any reading, public hearing, publication 

requirements, or public notice requirement. Emergency ordinances shall expire 

automatically as of 61 st day following the date of enactment. 

(3) Resolutions. Any temporary or enabling enactment, regulation, or action expressing the 

policy, intent, or sense of the county council shall be in the form of and entitled a 

"resolution" and shall: 

a. Be in writing, once in final form; shall have a heading stating its subject and 

specific reference to the governing statute or county ordinance pursuant to which 

it is enacted, if any; shall relate only to matters encompassed by the controlling 

statute or ordinance, if any; and, shall be divided into sections with appropriate 

subtitles, if appropriate; 

b. Be enacted in public session by at least a majority of those members of the county 

council present and voting, following a motion and a second. Such vote will be 

2/5 



9/11/2020 Anderson County, SC Code of Ordinances 

recorded; 

c. Be signed by the chairperson, or vice chairperson if presiding, and attested by the 

clerk to council or county administrator; 

d. Become effective upon the date of enactment unless otherwise specified in the 

regulation; and, 

e. Expire, as to effect and application, at the end of one year from the date of 

enactment or at the end of the term of that county council, whichever occurs 

earlier, unless specifically stated otherwise in the resolution. 

(4) Public hearing. Public hearings, upon reasonable and lawful public notice, shall be held 

before final county council action is taken to: 

a. Adopt annual operational and capital budgets; 

b. Make appropriations, including supplemental appropriations; 

c. Adopt building, housing, electrical, plumbing, gas and all other regulatory codes 

involving penalties; 

d. Adopt zoning and subdivision regulations; 

e. Levy taxes; and 

f . Sell, lease, or contract to sell or lease real property owned by the county. 

Not less than 15 days notice of the time and place of such hearings shall be publ ished in 

at least one newspaper of general circulation in the county. Any person desiring to do 

so may speak at a public hearing for a reasonable period of time, so long as he/she is 

speaking to the matter under consideration. Should any person deviate from the stated 

nature and content of the matter placed on the agenda, the chairperson shall rule such 

person out of order. Anyone retained by a person, group or organization for the 

purpose of promoting or opposing any matter before the county council for 

compensation shall at the outset notify county council that he or she is appearing in a 

representative capacity and, additionally, shall state that his or her principal has a direct 

economic interest in the matter under consideration in the event his or her principal 

has such an interest. Any compensated spokesperson who fails to make the disclosure 

required hereunder shall not be allowed to speak or present to county council. The 

chairperson may exercise control of the public hearing to ensure that no person abuses 

the public hearing process by engaging in unreasonable lengthy comments, clearly 

repetitive comments, or profane, abusive, or offensive or inappropriate comments. 

(5) Introduction of ordinances or resolutions. Any member of county council may introduce 

an ordinance for first reading or resolution at any meeting of the county council in 

accordance with the foregoing rules. No advance notice of such introduction of an 

3/5 



9/1 1/2020 Anderson County, SC Code of Ordinances 

ordinance or resolution shall be required if so approved by two-thirds of the members 

present and voting. 

(6) Election and appointment to boards and committees (other than committees of county 

council). 

a. Duties of chairperson with respect to vacancies. The clerk shall report to the 

county council at each regularly scheduled meeting concerning all impending 

vacancies occurring within 90 days from such meeting on county boards and 

committees which the county council has the legal responsibi lity to fill. Elections or 

appointment to fill such vacancies shall be held at a regular meeting of the county 

council prior to the expiration of the terms of those board or committee members 

whose successors are to be elected or appointed. At a regular meeting of the 

county council held at least one month prior to any such election, the chairperson 

will give notice of such election and date thereof and will announce that at the 

regular meeting of the county council next preceding the election meeting, 

nominations to fill such vacancies will be entertained by the chair. 

b. Election. At the meeting at which the election is to be held, the chairperson sha ll 

announce the names of all nominees for vacancies to be filled . Should the number 

of nominees exceed the number of vacancies, the clerk shall call the roll, and each 

member of the county council shall cast his vote, either viva voice or by written 

ballot (which shall not be secret) for a number of nominees equal to the number of 

vacancies to be filled. Those candidates receiving a majority of the votes cast shall 

be elected. If insufficient candidates receive a majority to fill all positions, the 

balloting shall continue for the remaining positions until all have been filled. 

c. Appointment. When positions are to be filled by county council district 

appointment, no election or vote by the overall county council, as described in the 

immediately preceding subsection, election, is required, but each such 

appointment should be announced in public meeting for public information and 

record purposes and must be confirmed by the county council by voice vote 

before such appointment becomes effective. If the county council does not 

confirm the appointment by a majority of those giving voice vote, that 

appointment fails and another appointment for the position may be offered fo r 

confirmation, using the procedures of this subsection . 

d. Recommendations for appointment. In cases where county council does not elect 

or appoint but recommends persons for appointment by the governor or 

otherwise, the same procedure as applies to elections will be followed as to such 

recommendations. 

(7) Annual appropriations ordinance. Prior to May 15 of each year, the administrator shall 

submit for first reading an appropriations ordinance which shall set forth in detail 

4/5 



9/11/2020 Anderson County, SC Code of Ordinances 

appropriations for all county purposes and activities during the ensuing fiscal yea r; and 

this ordinance, as it may be amended, shall be enacted by the county council prior to 

the commencement of such fiscal year. The total of the appropriations under such 

ordinance shall not exceed the total of anticipated county revenue from all sources as 

projected by the administrator. 

(8) Effective date of ordinances and resolutions. The effective date of each ordinance or 

resolution passed by the county council shall be the date of final reading and adoption 

unless otherwise specified. 

(9) Ordinances and resolutions to be available. All ordinances and resolutions of the county 

council shall be made available for public examination through the office of the clerk to 

county council, and may be purchased at a reasonable cost through the Freedom of 

Information Act. 

(Ord. No. 00-014, § Ill, 4-18-00; Ord. No. 01-003, attach. II, 2-6-01; Ord. No. 2006-046, § 4, 12-19-06; Ord. No. 

2012-012, § 3, 8-21-2012) 

515 



Tommy Dunn 
Chairman 

Council District 5 

Brett Sanders 
Vice Chairman 

Council District 4 

Craig Wooten 
Council District 1 

Gracie S. Floyd 
Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

M. Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

Lacey Croegaert 
Clerk to Coundl 

Rusty Bums 
County Administrator 

September 14, 2020 

Rural Infrastructure Authority 
120 I Main Street 
Suite 1600 
Columbia, SC 29201 

To Whom it May Concern: 

Anderson County is committed to the continual improvement of our infrastructure. In addition to funds 
already spent on flow monitoring, CCTV, cleaning, and engineering assessment of the Stonehaven Sewer 
System, Anderson County agrees to contribute the required $233,000.00 of construction and non
construction costs necessary to complete the construction of the Stonehaven Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation 
project. 

In the event that construction costs exceed the estimated costs, The County is willing and able to 
contribute the aforementioned funds in order to complete the project and provide a full and working 
collection system for its customers. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

-
Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

Enclosures 

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 
Rusty Burns 1 County Administrator 

0 : 864-260-4031 I F: 864-260-4548 I rburns@andersoncountysc.org 
Historic Courthouse 1 101 South Main Street. Anderson SC 29624 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 I www.andersoncountysc.org 



1201 Main Street, Suite 1600 
Columbia, SC 29201 

www.ria.sc.gov 

Grant Application ,..' 

Grant Applicant: Anderson County Date Submitted: 9/14/2020 
----------------------------------

Project Title: Stonehaven Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation 

APPLICATION CHECKLIST 

Application: See Grant Application Instructions (attached) 

• Application Forms and Certification (with original signature) 

• Narrative 

Ill 
Ill 

Attachments (assembled in the following order): 

1. Preliminary Engineering Cost Estimate 

2. Maps: 

• Project Location and Service Area 

• Existing Infrastructure 

• Proposed Improvements 

3. Program Documentation: 

Basic Infrastructure (attach as appropriate) 

• DHEC Sanitary Survey- For all Water Projects 

• DHEC Compliance Evaluation Inspection- For all Sewer Projects 

• Notice of Violation or Consent Order 

• Corrective Action Plan 

• Other "Need" Documentation 

• Operating Budget and Actual Revenues/Expenses 

• Capital Improvement Plan 

• Residential Customer User Rates 

Economic Infrastructure (attach as appropriate) 
Economic Development/Jobs 

• Jobs & Capital Investment Commitment 

• Planned or Approved Incentives 

Product Development 

Ill 
Ill 
[II 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
Ill 
Ill 
Ill 

0 
0 

• Industrial Site/Park Public Ownership Documentation 0 
• Industrial Site/Park Master Plan with utilities and capacity 0 
• DHEC Sanitary Survey- For all Water Projects 0 
• DHEC Compliance Evaluation Inspection- For all Sewer Projects 0 

4. Funding and Other Commitments 
• Local Funds- Required Ill 
• Other Funds 0 
• New Customers(70% documented commitment to connect) 0 
• Property ownership certification (Easements/ROW/Real Property) 0 
• Agreement to apply on behalf of an eligible entity 0 

Submit original and 4 copies of the application and attachments to the South Carolina Rural Infrastructure Authority. 
Applications must be received by 5:00pm on the due date. No postmarks will be accepted. 

FY 2020-2021 1 



pplicant Information 

Applicant Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City, State and Zip: 

State Legislative 
Districts: 

Applicant Type: 

roject Summary 

Project Title: 

Project Summary: 
(Limit to 2/3 sentences) 

Project Location: 

County Development 
Status/Census Tract(s): 

Anderson County 

101 South Main Street 

Anderson , SC 29624 

Senate: 3 

• Local Government 

O Special Purpose District 

0 Public Works Commission 

O Joint Municipal System 

1201 Main Street, Suite 1600 
Columbia, SC 29201 

www.ria.sc.gov 

--------------------------------- -----

House: 8 

0 Applicant is submitting on behalf of a not

for-profit water/sewer company or other 

eligible entity (attach written agreement) 

Name: 

Stonehaven Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation 

Approximately 9,500 linear feet of pipeline has been identified for CIPP installation and 36 
service laterals have been identified for replacement. Approximately 100 vertical feet of 
manhole rehabilitation need has been identified for rehabilitation . CCTV and Cleaning of 

Anderson, SC 

0 Tier I or II County 

0 Tier Ill or IV County 

Project Census Tract(s) : 

Funding Request Grant Category Type of Project 

RIA Funds Requested: $ 500,000 

Other State Funds: $ 
• Basic Infrastructure 

0 Water 

• Sewer 
Federal Funds: $ 0 Stormwater Drainage 

0 Economic Infrastructure 
0 Other (Describe): Local Funds: $ 233,000 

Total Project Funding: $ 733,000 

- Contact Information I Name Tit le Phone Emai l Addre ss 

Chief Elected or Rusty Burns Anderson County (864) 260-4031 rburns@andersoncountysc.org 

Administrative Official: Administrator 

Local Project Contact: 
Derrick Singleton Wastewater (864) 260-4023 dbsingleton@andersoncountysc 

manager .org 

Local Financial Contact: 
Rita Davis Chief Financial (864) 260-4031 rdavis@andersoncountysc.org 

Officer 

Engineer/Consultant: 
Will Nading, PE Project Engineer 205-215-2143 will .nading@gmcnetwork.com 

FY 2020-2021 2 



Construction 

Mobilization $ $ 

Manhole Rehab $ 17,000 $ 

Point Repair $ 144,000 $ 

CIPP Installation $ 339,000 $ 

CCTV and Cleaning $ $ 

Site Restoration $ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Construction Total $ 500,000 $ 

Percent of RIA 
74% 

& Other Funding 

34,000 Local 

60,000 

39,000 

40,000 

173,000 

26% * 

1201 Main Street, Suite 1600 
Columbia, SC 29201 

www.ria.sc.gov 

$ 34,000 

$ 17,000 

$ 144,000 

$ 399,000 

$ 39,000 

$ 40,000 

$ 0 

$ 0 

$ 673,000 

100% 

*Percent of Other Funding: Applicants in Tier I and II Counties are required to provide at least 25% of the 
total construction costs. 

Activity Other Funds Identify Source Total 

Non-Construction 

Engineering $ 60,000 $ 60,000 

Permits $ $ 0 

Land Acquisition $ $ 0 

Legal or 
$ $ 0 

Administrative 

Other: $ $ 0 

Other: $ $ 0 

Non-Construction $ 
Total 

60,000 $ 60,000 

Total Project 
Funding** $ 500,000 $ 233,000 $ 733,000 
Construction+ 

Non-Construction 

Percent of RIA & 
68% 32% 100% 

Other Funding 

**Total Project Funding should match Total Project Funding on Page 2 of this application. 

FY 2020-2021 3 



1201 Ma in Street, Suite 1600 
Columbia, SC 29201 

www.ria.sc.gov 

~-~--~---~---~ ------ ---------~ ------

1 n UJ<t:'-t Benefit Residentia I Business 

Total Customers( existing and new) to be Served by Project 

Number of New Customers to be Served by Project 

Number of New Customers Committed to Connect 
(minimum of 70% of all new customers) 

Number of Jobs (Economic Development/Jobs Project) 

201 

NA 

NA 

New: NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

Existing: NA 

New Capital Investment (Economic Development/Jobs Project) $ 

l Project Schedule & Readiness 

Completed or 
Ready to Go Status Planned Completion Permits Obtained 

Preliminary Engineering Report Date: 9/14/2020 DHEC DYDN .NA 
Fina l Design Date: 1/31/2021 DOT DY.N DNA 
Acquisition Date: 1/31/2021 Railroad DYDN .NA 
Permits Date: 2/28/2021 Wetlands DYDN .NA 
Construction Bid Opening Date: 4/15/2021 

Other: DYDN .NA 
Construction Start Date: 6/1/2021 

If permit in hand, select Y. If needed 
Construction Completion Date: 12/1/2021 

Are multiple contracts planned? ov•N 
and not yet obtained, select N. If 

permit not needed, select NA. 

Completed or 
Property Acquisition Planned Completion Quantity 

D Easements/ROW Date: Number needed: 

D Real Property Date: Number needed: 

Attach certification of public ownership for all real property, 
easements or ROW already acquired for this project. 

[ Certification 

As the Chief Executive Official for the applicant, I certify that the information submitted in this request and 
the attachments are complete and correct and that the applicant has authorized the submission of this grant 
application for SC Rural Infrastructure Authority funding to assist in carrying out the project described herein. 
I concur with the commitments implied and contained in this application and agree to abide by the program 
requirements as well as any future grant assessments. The applicant certifies that it has complied with state 
law with respect to the submission and contents of this application and has disclosed any conflicts of interest 
with regard to the project. 

Name of Chief ExecutiveOfficial 
(E 

Signature Date 

FY 2020-2021 4 



Grant Application Instructions 

~-- - -- - -

Application Forms and Required Attachments 

To ensure the proposed project complies with program guidelines (including eligibility, match and budget/cost 
feasibility}, please review the Program Strategy before completing the application. 

Application Forms- must be accurate and filled out completely. They include: 
• Cover Page/ Application Checklist; 
• Applicant Information, Project Summary, Funding Request and Contact Information; 

• Project Budget; and 
• Project Benefit, Schedule and Certification . 

Application Narrative- Attach a brief narrative about the project that addresses each of the following: 

NEED 

0 Explain the need for this project including a summary of the current condition, capacity and 
deficiencies of existing facilities. 

0 Describe the number of customers directly impacted by each problem identified as well as the 
frequency and severity of the problem. 

0 Describe actions taken or planned with local/other resources to address this or similar system 
problems. 

0 For Emergency Infrastructure projects, also describe the circumstances that have created an 
imminent threat, when it occurred and why immediate action is required. 

SERVICE AREA 

0 Identify the project's service area and explain how it was determined. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

0 Provide a detailed description of the entire project, including all project activities regardless of 
funding source. 

0 Explain how the project will be carried out, particularly where multiple funding sources are involved. 

0 Indicate the name of the proposed subrecipient who will carry out any portion of the projectand 
describe the subrecipient's project responsibilities. 

FEASIBILITY 

0 Identify how the project will solve the problem or improve conditions. 
0 If the project does not completely solve a system or area-wide problem, indicate plans for 

addressing the remaining need and a timeframe. 

0 Justify the total construction cost based on the number of customers directly benefitting. If new 
services are proposed, justify construction costs based on the number of new customers. 

D Identify any regional or cost saving alternatives considered. 

0 Address the proposed project schedule and any anticipated or potential delays. 

SUSTAINABILITY 

0 Explain how project improvements will be maintained including: 

0 Operating budgetcompared to actual revenues and expenditures; 

0 Capital improvement plan; 

0 Extent of cash reserves in the system to handle repairs and emergencies; 

0 Extent of system transfers to the general fund; 

0 Identify the average residential bill (per 5,000 gallons);and 

0 Indicate any recent andplanned rate increasesand the expected timeframe. 

FY 2020-21 Instructional Page 1 



Grant Application Instructions 

BENEFITS/IMPACT 

D Quantify and explain the number of direct and indirect beneficiaries. 
D How will the project address one or moreof the following: 

• Resolve regulatory or health issues; 
• Improve quality of life; 
• Provide a regional solution that will lead to greater sustainability; 
• Contribute to the area's economic competitiveness; or 
• Support economic development, including thenew jobs and capital investment expected 

and the timeframe. 
D Include any additional information that should be considered in evaluating the proposed project 

activities. 

Attachments- In addition to the Application Forms and Narrative, applicants must also include 
the following attachments in the order specified below when submitting a grant application. 

Attachment 1: Preliminary Engineering Cost Estimate-A PER may be attached. 

D Include a detailed cost estimate for each activity (Prepared within the past 12 months.) 

Attachment 2: Project Location and Service Area Maps( Use symbols and color-coding to identify activities.) 

D Attach a county or municipal road/street map identifying the project's service area and census 
tracts. 

0 Attach a map showing the location, size and/or capacity of existing infrastructure within the project 
area . 

0 Attach a mapshowing the location, size and/or capacity of all proposed project improvements 
within the project service area. 

Attachment 3: Program Documentation- Attach all applicable documentation for this project. 

BASIC INFRASTRUCTURE 

0 For water projects, attach a copy of the most recent DHEC Sanitary Survey. 
0 For sewer projects, attach results of the most recent DHEC Compliance Evaluation Inspection. 
0 Attach a copy of any Consent Orders or Notice of Violations from federal or state agencies,as well 

as the approved (or proposed if not yet approved) Corrective Action Plan. 
0 Attach any other relevant documentation of health concerns (i .e., test results, customer 

complaints, photos, etc.)documenting frequency, quantity and severity of problem. 
D Residential customer user rates. 
0 Operating budget compared to actual revenues and expenditures. 
D Capital improvement plan. 

ECONOMIC INFRASTRUCTURE 

Economic Development/Jobs 
0 Attach a letter of commitment from a company official for the number ofjobs to be 

created/retained as well as the planned amount of capital investment within 5 years. 
0 Attach documentation of the source and amount of all planned or approved incentives. 

Product Development 
0 Attach documentation of public ownership of industrial sites or parks. 
D Attach Master Plan of industrial site or park with utilities and capacity. 

FY 2020-21 Instructional Page 2 



lA South Carolina 
~ Rural Infrastructure Authority 

Grant Application Instructions 

System Capacity 
0 DHEC Sanitary Survey- For all Water Projects. 
0 DHEC Compliance Evaluation Inspection Results- For all Sewer Projects. 

Attachment 4: Funding and Other Commitments 
0 Attach a letter of commitment (with original signature) from the chief 

elected/administrativeofficial for all construction funding required toimplement the project, 
including the source and amount of funding to be provided and when funds will be available. 

0 Attach a letter of commitment for all non-construction costs from the chief elected/administrative 
official (including engineering, permitting and acquisition). 

0 Attach evidence of new customer commitments to connect. 
0 Attach certification of public ownership for all necessary easements/rights-of-way or other real 

property already acquired for this project. 
0 Attach written agreement to apply on behalf of another eligible entity. 

Submit an original and four copies of the unbound application and attachments to RIA. Postmarked 
applications will not be accepted. Applications may be submitted electronically in addition to submission of 
an original and four copies, which also must be received by the deadline. Failure to submit the required 
copies by the deadline could delay consideration of your project or result in a determination that the 
application is incomplete. Applications must be submitted to: 

SC Rural Infrastructure Authority 
1201 Main Street, Suite 1600 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Email address: pgantt@ria.sc.gov 

Application Due Dates 

Round 1: September 14, 2020 

Round 2: March 15, 2021 

NOTE: These instruction sheets DO NOT need to be submitted with the grant application. 

FY 2020-21 Instructional Page 3 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

SEPTEMBER 4, 2020 

RUSTY BURNS 
Administrator 

JUDY SHElATO 
Special Projects Manager 

MATT SCHELL 
Parks Manager 

REQUEST FOR BID AWARD PREAPPROVAL 
Bid 21-0 l 0 - Dolly Cooper Baseball Field Phase I Project 

The bid opening for this project is Thursday, September 24, 2020. If County Council was to 
have a normally scheduled 1 st Tuesday meeting in October it would be on October 6, 2020, 
twelve days after the bid opening. It could be another two weeks until the Notice to 
Proceed could be given and work begun at the site. Because the ballfield includes installing 
an irrigation system before setting the Bermuda sod, time is of the essence for the sod to be 
able to root before winter weather sets in. 

It would benefit the project tremendously if County Council could pre-approve the bid 
award for a "not to exceed cost" of $250,000.00 to the qualified low bidder. 

Please advise, if this would be feasible. 

Tommy Dunn Craig Wooten Ray Graham Cindy Wilson 
Cha irman. Distric t 5 Counc il Distric t 1 Council District 3 Council District 7 

Brett Sanders Gracie Floyd Jimmy Davis Lacey Croegaert 
V. Chairman. District 4 Counc il Distric t 2 Council District 6 Clerk to Counc il 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 I www.andersoncountysc. org 

ANDERSON COUNTY 
Rusty BuHYSJT~ e~fi¥Y%ministra tor 

rbums@andersoncountysc.org 



ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
s()\ i ' l-r r.\Hn t.t, ·A 

'l'otn.my Du\\1\ 
Chl.\ll'\l\atl 

( 'omtctl nt.~tl'td '~ 

l:ll'@t\ Sude~ 
\ 'ia! t'lmlt•man 

t 'nmtr ll fll~tl'ict I 

t Wooten 
('o llicll ht!!'\1'1\\1 I 

ON.~ S • . Floyd 
Co\lncil Ol~t~! 2 

1.\ay ONbam 
l'l'lund ll)b•tl' ict :\ 

Jtlfim$ ·!)a~ 

('ou nell 01 ... 1 tkt 

M. ; d)t Wi!Mln 
{ \J\11\d\ ll!t<\rict 'i 

Lil, A.~peft 

n,.,•k '" tu uoldl 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

AGENDA 
Planning and Public Works Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 12:00 pm 
Anderson Civic Center 

3027 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd. 
Anderson, South Carolina 29625 

M. Cindy Wilson, Presiding 

Consisting of three members of Council. functions as a review, oversight and 
advisory body of subdi vision regulations, building and other regulatory codes, 
the zoni ng ordinance, transportation, rights of way, building and !:,>rOunds, 
licenses and business regulations, community development, and housing 
authority programs, public works department, and other matters thereto. 

1 . Call to Order: Chairman M. Cindy Wilson 

2. Invocation and Pledge: Mr. Brett Sanders 

3. Approval of Minutes for July 22, 2020 Committee members 

4. Discussion of Stormwater management exemption for single Mr. Jon Batson 
family residential construction not part of a subdivision. 

5. Deletion of"special exceptions" items from the zoning 
ordinance. 

Ms. Alesia Hunter 

6. Discussion and recommendations for increasing lot size Ms. Alesia Hunter 
from 8,000 sq. ft . to 15,000 sq. ft . or developers choice to cluster 
buildings on 6000 sq. ft. parcels and place the difference into undeveloped 
space adjoining the cluster with Conservation Development Design guidance. 

7. Upgrades for Storm water measures in consideration of flooding Mr. Matt Hogan 
episodes. 

8. New Business: 

9. Citizens Comments: 

l 0. Adjournment: 

Committee Members : M. Cindy Wilson, Chair 
Honorable Brett Sanders 
Honorable Jimmy Davis 



Minutes 
Planning and Public Works Committee 

Wednesday, July 22, 2020 

The Planning and Public Works Committee meeting of Wednesday July 22, 2020 was called to order at 
1:OOpm by Chairman M . Cindy Wilson. Mr. Jimmy Davis and Mr. Brett Sanders were in attendance for 
the Planning and Public Works Committee meeting. The Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance was 
provided by Mr. Jimmy Davis. 

The following items were discussed by the committee: 

3. Bid #20-050 Starr C&C Landfill, Mr. Robert Carroll and Mr. Greg Smith 

The first bid for this project came back over budget so some of the scope for this project was changed and 
it was sent out for a second bid with six bids received. The staff recommend Belk Company in Anderson 
for $2 ,631 ,005 .65 . A sediment pond will have to be put in first before the building can begin. This will 
require digging out and moving 300,000 cubic yards of gravely sandy dirt. A total of 58,000 cubic yards 
of dirt will stay on-site and the rest will have to be taken off-site to a place that has a land-use permit. It 
may take at least 6 months to complete construction for this project. DHEC has permitted, letters were 
sent to all neighbors, and signatures were received indicating that everyone knows what will be happening 
at the site. 

The Starr C & C Landfill is a clean run landfill that has received compliments from DHEC for being one 
of the best run landfills. The Belk Company and Miller Construction have done a lot of subcontracting. 
They helped build part of the Whitefield site addition and constructed the Slab Town site . The Labella 
Engineering firm reviewed everything and recommended the County go with the Belk Company. The dirt 
that is being removed is not contaminated but it is a sandy gravely dirt that can't be used for construction 
but can be used as landfill coverage or it can be used by a farmer for a filling area. 

There is a contingency that will come back to the County if it's not used that is a set 15% of the total bid. 
The money for this project has already been budgeted with a Revenue bond that also included the 
Whitefield project, and the baler at the Murph. The landfill can possibly be used for 20 more years unless 
COVID-19 continues to hit every year. 

Mr. Jimmy Davis made the motion to accept the bid from the Belk Company for $2,631 ,005.65 with a 
second from Brett Sanders. The Planning and Public Works Committee voted unanimously 3-0 to 
recommend to Full Council. 

4. Changes, Deletions, additions to Anderson County Code of Ordinances regarding Land Use 
Addition of notification and posting of subject property and use of reverse 911 calling system to 
advise adjoining landowners and nearby neighborhoods of new projects/uses in unzoned areas 

A reverse 911 call puts phone calls out to residents. A recent landftll public hearing was held for which 
the State sent out postcards and notifications, but people did not receive them. The Planning Department 
also sent out zoning information that was not received. Anderson County is complying with the County 
and State requirements. The US Postal service is not as reliable now. In most homes there is not a home 
phone anymore almost everyone uses cellphones. In zoned areas postcards are sent to the current address 
provided by the Anderson County Assessor's office. The Planning Department is proposing to continue 
with publishing a legal advertisement and posting signs to the property 15 days before a meeting. In 
addition, they will send out notifications to everyone within 1000 feet. The website address is located on 
the signs and the information is posted on the web page with a map. 

1 



Minutes 
Planning and Public Works Committee 

Wednesday, July 22, 2020 

Mr. Jimmy Davis suggested developing an app for Anderson County Planning. If an app is developed the 
County could offer it free to the public and every time the Planning Commission schedules a meeting an 
alert will be sent out to everyone who has downloaded the app. An app would be easy and cheap to 
develop. The Anderson County Planning app could include contacts for the Planning commissioners, and 
how to contact the Planning Department. It can be blasted out in several ways. The Planning Department 
is currently on Twitter. When people pull-up the app they will be able to see who the commissioners are, 
they can get alerts about the agendas and they can contact the Planning Commission. The Council 
members can talk to the people to get the word out about the Planning app as well as using reverse 911 
that will call everyone within the area of 1000 feet. A reverse 911 call won't register unless someone 
answers the call , or the voicemail picks up. Mr. Mark Williamson will be able to look into this item. Ms. 
M. Cindy Wilson requested the special exceptions be notified in the same manner and the zoned areas 
should also be notified with reverse 911 . 

Mr. Jimmy Davis made the recommendation to full council to enact the use of the reverse 911 calling 
system to notify constituents in the respective areas of upcoming projects and planning as well as to start 
the investigation into forming an Anderson County Planning app for smart phones with a second from 
Mr. Brett Sanders. The Planning and Public Works Committee voted unanimously 3-0 to recommend to 
Full Council. 

4. Changes, Deletions, additions to Anderson County Code of Ordinances regarding Land Use 
Deletion of some uses allowed under "special exceptions" in zoned areas and improved notifications 

The special exceptions that should go under a "commercial usc" arc as follows: communication towers, 
childcare centers, and private recreation areas. There should be discussions about schools, veterinary 
clinics and hospitals that should be subject to the zoning and not just a special exception. Public hearings 
are currently held for these items, but more definition could be added under private recreation. The 
problem is the County is becoming rapidly developed and our land use and development standards must 
be updated. 

For example, the McConnells came to the County for a private recreation area and made the application to 
DNR claiming acreage they provided no proof of. The DNR is not responsive due to the virus. Shooting 
starts at 7am until late in the evening. They were shooting tannerite causing nearby buildings to shake. 
There are not any problems with the roadside stand for the sale of crops, produce, and fruit produced on 
the property and many people are in support of this use but not allowing the McConnells to charge for 
shooting in a residential area. There is also an issue with parking on Midway Road that needs to be 
addressed. 

The Bed and Breakfasts, home stays, host homes, guest homes and Air bnb's been having some issues . 
The County needs to try to address these issues in a better way. As Anderson County continues to grow 
and develop there are problems arising that were not a problem before. 

In a future Planning and Public Works meeting the committee would like to discuss different commercial 
types and uses, defining a nuisance, special exceptions and proposed agricultural zoning classifications. 

2 



Minutes 
Planning and Public Works Committee 

Wednesday, July 22, 2020 

4. Changes, Deletions, additions to Anderson County Code of Ordinances regarding Land Use 
Require 8,000 square foot lots to be changed to 15,000 square foot or developer may choose to 
"cluster" on smaller parcels but required to have the difference of 15,000 square feet reserved in 
"green" or undeveloped area around the "cluster" in unzoned areas. 

Mr. Jimmy Davis requested to change the 8,000 square foot lots to 15,000 square foot lot in subdivisions. 
Ms. M. Cindy Wilson recommended to also provide the developer with a choice of using clustering on 
small parcels with a requirement of having the difference of the 15,000 square foot reserved for green or 
undeveloped areas around the cluster. When using clustering a developer could receive a 25% lot average 
discount of the lots total on unzoned properties with sewer where the lot sizes will decrease to 11 ,250 
square foot. Some developers arc using undevelopable land such as wetlands or water ways as their set 
aside and this could require developers to keep more space around the dwellings. 

Mr. Jimmy Davis would like to present an ordinance for first reading in August that will change the 8,000 
square foot lots to a 15,000 square foot lot size in the unzoned areas with sewer. The ordinance can 
receive additions or be changed before third reading. If the County has this ordinance it can help with 
quality housing and Storm water run-off. 

If a conservation subdivision ordinance was proposed it would need to be considered as its own ordinance 
due to the special tax implications involved. The County will need to be careful when considering green 
space ideas to ensure that the property taxes are tied to the lots, so the county won't end up with the 
responsibility of these properties. A conservation subdivision can go down to 6000 square foot lot. A 
conservation subdivision would be an option that developers could look at. 

For a twin home lot, the square footage is cut in half for town homes because there are two structures that 
are put together as attached units. In zoned areas there is an 8000 square foot minimum lot size and the 
green space is included. A duplex is a two-family one-story unit with a common firewall and each unit 
has a front and back door. A town home can be two or more attached units together. 

Mr. Jimmy Davis made the motion to increase the lot size from 8,000 square foot to 15,000 square foot 
for a single lot on sewer in unzoned areas and 7,500 square feet for twin home lots on sewer with a total 
of 15,000 per building lot with a second from Mr. Brett Sanders. The Planning and Public Works 
Committee voted unanimously 3-0 to recommend to Full Council. 

6. Adjourn: 

Mr. Jimmy Davis made the motion to adjourn with a second from Mr. Brett Sanders. 
The Planning and Public Works Committee voted unanimously 3-0 to adjourn. 

There being no further business, the Planning and Public Works Committee meeting adjourned at 2:17 
pm. 

Planning and Public Works Committee 

_ _ _____ -----··-' Chairman 

Date 

3 



Provisions for Uses 
Permitted by Special 

Exception 

Special Exception- uses allowable where facts and 
conditions detailed in this chapter as those upon which a 
use may be permitted are found to exist. 
"' Section 7:2 Public utllltv buildings and 

uses includes sewage lift stations 
pump stations. electrical substations. 
and telephone equipment buildin9s. 
Must pay attention to Overlay Distncts 
and use caution when approving. 
Example: East-West Parkway natural 
gas regulator at Brookhollow . 

"' Section 7:3 Auto wreckers, scrap 
processors, junk yards may be 
permitted in 1- 1 (Industrial District). 

"' Section 7:4 Livestock In residential 
districts includes ponies and horses 
may be kept in R-20 and R-15 (Single 
family residentia l) . 

"' Secflon 7:5 Churches may be 
permitted in all d istric ts. 

Section 7:6 Private recreation oreo 
or coun try club may be 
permitted in R-20. R-15. R-12. R-10. R-
8 (Single fami ly residential!: R·M. R· 
MA (Mul1,familyresldentia ): R-A 
(ReSidential Agric ultural). 

"' Private recreation area means a 
recreation area maintained for 
members including but not limited to 
golf course. swimming pools. tennis 
clubs. and neighborhood 
clubhouses any and each which 
must comply with all requirements of 
the zoning ordinance. 

.,. Section 7:7 ChAd core centers or day 
core centers may be permitted in R
M, R-M I . R-M2. R-M7. R-MA 
(Multifamily residential); R-D 
(Residential Duplex) . 

8/31/2020 

1 



Special Exception - uses allowable where facts and 
conditions detailed in this chapter as those upon which a 
use may be permitted are found to exist. 
.. Section 7:8 Manufactured homes In .. Section 7:11 family/group care 

conjunction w"h schools and parks homes may be allowed in all 
only one manufac tured home sha ll multifamily residential districts. 
be allowed ad~acen t to and in .. Section 7:12 NurslnPc CCRC may be conjunc tion w i h a ny public or 
private school or par1<. allowed In a ll multi amity residentia l 

d istricts. .. Section 7:'1 Temporary accessory 
residentlal ,llse - a ma nufactured .. Section 7:13 RecycUng may be 
home mar, be p erm itted in any a llowed in residential zoning d istricts 
zoning d is riel as a temporary a nd in C- 1 R, C-1 a nd C-2 
accessory residentia l use. g<e ighborhood/Commerc ia l 

istric t} . .. Section 7:1 0 Accessory dweltlng -
one accessory dwelling unit may be 
permitted w ith any ~rmitfed 
principal use in S-1 ( ervices District): 
I- I (Industrial Dis trict) : C-1 and C-2 
(Commercial District). 

Special Exceptions continued 

.. Section 7:14 Automated a utomobile .. Section 7:17 Bed and breakfast 
wash In conjunction with a establishments may be permitfed in 
convenience food store with gasoline I he C-1 N dNeighborhood Commerciall 
may be permifled in the C-1 R-A (Resi en Hal Agricultural); R-20. R-1 , 
(Commercial Disfrict) R-12 (Sin~le family residential) : R-D .. Secflon 7:15 Cemeteries permitted os kResiden iol du~lex); R-M I, R-M2, R-M7. 
uses by special exception in the C-2 

-M, R-MA (Mu tifamily residential) . 

\Hifway Commercial) ; R-20, R-15. R- • Section 7:18 Communication towers 
2. -10. R-8 (Sin~le family residential) : are permitted as a principal or 

R-M, R-MA (Multi amily residential) seconda~ use in the S-1 (Serv1ces .. Section 7:16 Mini-warehouses may be 
District); 1- (Industrial Distnct) and C-2, 
C-3 (Commercial Distncts) . 

permitted 1n the C-2 (Highway Communication towers are permitted 
Commercial) . as an ancillary or secondary use on 

residential~ zoned sites where another 
use (other han sin~e-fomily or duplex 
use) is already esto lished as the 
principal use of the l?{,operty, such as a 
school, church, mul ifamily residential 

I complex, public utili~ site, or otiler 
similar use: provided he principal use 
of the property complies with 
applicable zoning and subdivis:on 
regulations. 

8/31/2020 

2 



The following uses can cause an adverse impact to 
properties within the zoned districts. These uses are 
normally designated under Section 7:6 Private recreation 
area. 

• Shooting/Skeet ranges (indoor/outdoor} 
• Gun schools 
• Event venues (weddings, parties, socials, 

classes. etc.) 
• Bed and Breakfast establishments 

• Communication towers 

Recommendation: 

1. Make the above special exceptions as a 
standalone permitted use under 
Chapter 70, Article 7 Special Exceptions 
with specific guidance as it pertains to 
the zoning district and applicable 
guidelines. 

2. Allow as permitted uses in certain zoning 
districts. 

8/31/2020 

3 





















TotmfttNM 
~ 
~~ 

6lt\t Sln«n 
~ 

OMd~~ 

C'RIG~ 
Q:luncl~t 

GttdoS.~ 
~~~ 

~.,GriMm 

~~) 

JJml'tONI 
~~~ 

M.cntt 
CQuncl~ 

t.lcert~ 
Oft tD CINncl 

~DuM 
~Admll~· 

- -~ " -~ =....c..;; 
,. ' '\.. 'A ' ·~---•• , ·-. ; ~. "'lf' '·•. / I, . . ., l l i{;,,: 1 

' -\'/''[!; ' . ~C:i'.(J.'/.tli) 

AGENDA 
ANDERSON COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday September 8, 2020 10:00 a.m. 
101 South Main Street, Anderson SC 

Second Floor, Administrator's Conference Room 
Chairman Brett Slndm. Prtstdlna 

1. can to Ordor 

2. Praver and Pltdae of Allqtance 

3. Approval of Jtnuary 31, 2020 Minutes 

4. Dtsc:usslon of Proposed FY 21 Operating 
Ceplte' Budnt 

s. Approvtl of TI)C Year 20 MUlliS& 

6. Exttuttw Session - Contractual Matttrs 
Rqardtna Health huuranc. Plan 

7, Cttlzens Comments 

8. Adjourn 

ADMINIStltAltON ~VlStON 

Chairman Sandefl 

Honorable Rav Graham 

Chairman Sandefl 

Ms. Rita Oavls 

Ms. Rita Davis 

Ms. Rita Davis 

a.mv ''~"" 1 C®~ •o~• 
~M~~ll f--:~~~~~~.Q(~ 
~tQ!i!:C~ I \Ol ~~~t.~SG~ 
I'OQQ.'<(~A~~~~~ ~-~~~ 



Minutes 

Finance CommlttH M ~Ina 
Frtday, Janu•rv 11. 2020 

Tt\ Flntnce Commltttt Mtetlns of Friday. Janu•rv u , 3.020 wat ctlled to order at 10:10 1m by 
tl'\alrmtn Brett Sanders. Ms. M. Cindy Wilson and Mr. R v Gr1h1m wore In 1ttendlnc for the Flnanct 
CommlttH mutlna. Tholnvoc:1tlon tnd Plods• of AU lenc: wu provided by Ms. M. Cindy Wilson. 

Tht followlnaltems wert c:onsldtred by the comml 

I. Approval of November 25, 2019 Flntnct Comm Mtnutu: 

Ms. M. Cindy Wilson m1dt the motion to approve the minutes as eorreeted tnd 1 ttcond from Mr. Rty 
Grahem. tho committee voted unanimously to recommend to Full Coundl. 

This ~d II for oM Pre .. crusher Unit forth Whlteftetd Convenience Ctnttr. Whtttfltld ls tM busltst 
convenience center In the County. One Comp1ctor contalntr will be h1ultd In pltct of four 40- yd. 
cont1tn rs reductna cost wlth 1 $400 s1vtnas. Tht stttf looked 1t this unit In service In Sp1rt1nbu11. 
Tho staff Is reeommendlntBtktrs Wlste Equlpm nt with cost of $44.365.4 with tu Included. 

Ms. M. Cindy Wltson mtdt the motion to accept the bid 11 prtllnted and second from Mr. RIV 
Grahlm. tn. committee votod unanimously 1..0 to rtCOmmend to Full Council. 

4b. Sotld Wut4t c.pltal, Three Truh Comp tton. r. Grq Smith: 

ThtSt trash tomptctors will b used for ctrdbOlrd 1t tht Iitts. Tht Aan w, Townvlllt tnd, Crtyton'JU 
altos owrflow on SaturdaY$. A spoetls ready to add 1 concrete pod tnd the compoctors. The sttff 
r«cmmtnds ilktrs Wuto Equipment with 1 tottl cost of $44,619 forth 3 trash compocton. hktrs 
Wutt Equipment wilt pravldt 1 one year warrtntv for l1bor tnd ptm. 

Mr. Rty Grthlm made tht motion to 1ccept tht purtl'tiSt of tht thflt compoctofl with 1 s«<nd from 
Ms. M. Clndy Wilson. tn commtttet votod unanimously 1..0 to rteommend to Full Councll. 

St. Grtnts. Und co d C Grant for GrHn Pond ltnd SMvt N wton 

This ls t ntw arant proar•m th1t c:tme out this vur tnd thl b tht Count'(s fll'it chance to tpply, 
Tho fundi will h lp covtr wo~ that Is lnclud d In pockqo of tlttmotos thlt 1 currcntty ln Phu 
11 tnt c.onstruetton contfaet for work 1t Gflttn pond. The contr~ctor hts 11f'Hd to hold pm of the 
t lttrnttos until Mareh we find out lf wo ht'lt rocetvtd this artnt. The offl(ltlartnt rtqutst submltt.cl 

1s tn tho tmount of $10S,ns.os. Anderson County's sht If twlrdtd would bt In tht mM tmo nt of 
$tos.na.cs. These funds would cover tho tlttmttt Pirt of tho onaln11 toMtruetion conttttt. TM 
ource of the fundln could comt from Aeeommod t:kms tt PARD mo v or 1 lttontt artnts \bit 

cou bt us.d for 1 matth. Tht tottl projoct cou uld bt $211,000. The lflnt request rt'lristd to 
t ludt work thtt ts tvaUabt to do riaht now. Mr. n Is Nqu stlna rmls ion to pfOWtd. 



Mr. Rty Graham m1de tho motion to move forwtrd to full council with 1 second from Ms. M. Cindy 
Wilson. the committee voted unanimously 3·0 to rtcommend to Full Council, 

Minutes 

Ftnanw Committee Mtttlna 
Friday, January U. 2020 

Sb. Grants. Land COMONttlon Fund for Pledmont RW.r Park. Stove Nowtan 

Th County received 1 notice for the ftrst tlmt In ten vt•rs th1t the Ltnd and Wtter Constrvttlon Fund 
Grtnt wos belna mtdt vallable for loctl 1owmments to apply for project~. The property Is currently 
aolna throuah the envlronmonttl process. 'n\ort wn 1 tl&ht tlmt fr1mt to sond In alttttr of Intent for 
the Land and Water Conservation fundlna. it\ lind and Water Conservation fundlns can bt used for 
lnltltl development at 1 newly purchtstd sltt. Mr. Steve Ntwton prestnted tht preliminary budatt 
sttmatt of $835.000 for the lena term development at the new Piedmont facility. For tht lind 1nd 

Wlttr ConsoMtlon fund the County can wor~ with the tnalnttr to scalt down to 1 PhiSt 1 project th1t 
wm mtkt tht flclllty Ustlblt. Tht poulblt matd\ SOUI'CtS PARD Grtnt1, Water Atcrtttlon Rtsourct 
Fund. The Duke Ntturtl Resoum~s Foundation t~sstd Interest with htlplna with this project. With 
the permtulon of counetl Mr. Newton wm work wtth sttff on de~loptna 1 formal cost estimate for 
Phttt land ht wtll continue to prtplrt and put tapth r 1 formal a rant ptckast for I. WCF that will be 
brouaht back to tht Flnantt Commltttt btforo submlttlna. Tht County cannot do tnvthlns until thtrt ls 
full contf'OI of the property, Thtrt Is an upptr nd towtr portion en the property, The first step would be 
tc develop thtloMr end to tllow tht public to hive tmmtdltteaccess and amenlttes tnd In the future 
the dtvelopmtnt of Phtse u would Include the upptr portion. 

Ms. M. Clndy WUson mtde the motion to rKOmmond to full eouncfl movt forwtrd on tho artnt 
proponl with a second f.-om Mr, Ray Grth m~ the tommlttee voted unanimously 3·0 to recommend to 
Full CouncU. 

G. Vtt.rtM Aff1tr1 Yin. Mr. Mttthtw Muth, VeteRM SIMce Omnr 

In Anderson County thtrt art lots of vettrans who nad transportation to tht cllnles. The Anderson 
County e:llnlc dou not cover all strvfce th1t are avtUablt. The Greenville Clinic van only aces to 
Columblt tnd the Anderson Clinic hts t van thtt rum to Columbia one dtVI week. The vetertns ctnnot 
bt s en whtn th v can't pt trtnsportttlon. The Anderson Transit Authority does tUow votorans to rtd 
th bus for fm · • The bus dtdn't ori&IMIIV run to Anderson but now runs one up thot way, Thtrt wu 1 
dlseuulon on MMtfns vttlrans at the office or plek..up thtm up and ttkt to those appointments. 
To cot to Columblo Appolntmcmts Mldtfttmoon von comes .bJ(k at s~dflc tlmt tvtn tf 1ppolntment II 
flnlsh • Tht Vttonans tfftlrs offle:e ts lookina lnto settlfll 1 v n to run a .. 3 t-tm i 1 wttk. Th n we c1n 
proviclit transportltlon. The~ ls some fundlna In the bl.ldpt to cover tho cost of melntontne:e but 
wosn•t uwct. Thett Is som Monty in budpt thit II ~vtd ffom state fundlna that can btl ustd for 
v n purposes. For t:ht flnt G months the v1n con be ran wlt:h vohmtotr.s until ntlrt buda•t Vftf, Mft 
Matthew Muth hts 1 mtttlf\1 nt up wtth Vtts Htlplna Vtt1 to find wlunttm cut of that aroup. 

tatktd to other counties about vtns tnd how tholt vstonu runs. They sttrttd with votuntMrs and 
then btpn uslna plrt .. tlme tmploy ts. Tht VtttfiM Offltl! •s tl"'ina to pt mort acceu tnd 
oppcrtunlttts for the wttflnt of And mn County. Theft ort tbout ao.ooo veterans ln County that 
hiw tpplhld for btntfiU th.-ouah tht VA but thll numb9r m•v nat tnd others In tht County. t.m 
V(llf tn 2019 tht 'I to M Offiet ipplltd for ~pem~tlon of $10 mtlUon, The vthldt f'OqiJtSttd lsI 



pusenaer minl·van. Mr. Joitph Stone reviewed tht sptclflcatlons and recommended this vtn which Is 
on Stitt contftct. The Vttemns Office has the money In budget to p1.m.:hl$it the Vlfl with no tddltton1l 
cost. A resolution 49·54 wu Introduced to require evorv County to provide a van for the Veterans 

Mtnute~ 

Rn1nc:o Commlttu Mtttlna 
Friday. Januory 11. 2020 

Office. Tht TrtMportltlon Committee could tpply for second vtn that may possibly handicapped 
tcctulblt. Tht County will mtlnttln 1 rldtlos on veteran riders and tlso 1 call loa. Tht voluntMrs wiU 
bt on o trl1l pwlod. 

Mr. ft1y Grthlm mtdt the motion to allow 1pproval of the van for Veterans Aff1l11 with 1 sKOnd from 
Ms. M. Cindy WUson, tht commttto voted unanlmoutly 3.0 to recommend to F:ull Coundl. 

7, Clty of lelton ChtU Coo~. Mr. Rusty 1\!ms 

The ChUI coott off wts ttktn over by new ltldtrshtp end tht utwal r~quest sot lost. This ls one of the 
blaaest events In Andtrscn County, This wUI be from the A«ommodations tu monty altow to hlvt 
$5000. 

Ms. M. Cindy Wilson m1de the motion tpprovt the funding ntcesurv with flntl approvtl by full co~.tneU 
with 1 acond ffom Mr. R1y Graham. Tho commltttt voted un~ntmousty 3..0 to f9commend to Full 
Councll. 

a. Software Rntndna. Ms. Rttt Dl¥~1 
Tht County tpprovtd pu~htM oftht nl!lw CAD Softwart tnd Gtntrtl t.tdatr Accountlns ~cktao. 
This Is just 1 flntndn; mtehlnlsm that Is brouaht before you. The Fl11t mdlna of ordln~nce is on 
Tuttdlv nfaht to awtrd the money, Thll item wlll bt bid out. Thtrt is Port thtt is ttxtblt part and plrt Is 
non· ttxtblt u far u tM blnk is coneemed. This Is 1 Septrate ordlntnce for the ftnanclna. 

Ms. M. Ctndv Wilson made tho motion to 1llow council to vott on sttldnttlrttmll ftntnclna for tht 
software syswm with 1 second fmm Mr. Ray Graham. The commlttet voted unanimously 3 .. 0 to 
r.commtnd to FuU Councit, 

t . JM Quarter Fln~ndtl updlt.. Ms. Rlt1 0.-vls 
It wut be a touah budtet yellr. The revenues art t:racklna at 51 "collectton rate. The auUdlna 1nd Cod•t 
to d1t1 brouaht 860.000 and 1t the same tlme last: year brouaht: In 4$0.000 with tlmost 1 Sot& lneMst. 
Tht O.velopment Standtrds hts brouaht fn $48.000 with a $41.000 lncretw. Tht property tt~<ts $!.7 M 
mort. Tho vthltlt property tll«M tnt doctlnlna. The exptndlturos tr.tt 41" thould tlf:ptct thtm to b 
at scm, Thls ll a snepshot for the first 6 months of the flseal yHr. 

10. btMfwl.. Ms. Rltl 01'4ts 

'There trt 11 transftrs. Thttmmtl $htlttr h111 stparatt book to kttp tfldt of~ rtwnues thtt will co 
bttk to the An~mtl Shetter. The ~rtmenuart tlktd to provide f)lrt:-t:tme or full .. ttme jobs but often 
fofltt to lndu<M 1ny rtqutst.d fundtna for overtime. Another tftnifftr wu fer the Rqlstrttlon tnd 
E~Ktlons Oepartmtnt who aot ntW tiltS and tht purchtst dld net tndude the ulos t1~ ytlt'. 



Ms. M. Clndv Wilson mldt the motion 1ccopt the budaet transfers as presented with 1 second from Mr. 
R1y Graham. the committe• voted un~nlmously ! ·0 to recommtnd to Full Council. 

Thoro being no further busina~ the FinMce Committee meotlna was adjourned at 

11 :51 am. 

----------·!Chair 

_________ Date 



ANDERSON 
COUNTY 
5 0 U T+t CAR 0 l I N A 

jacl<y Hunter · 

County Auditor 

Honorable Tommy Dunri, Chairman 
Anderson County Council 
PO Box 8002 
And~rsori, SC 29622 

Dear Mr. Dunn, 

August 19,2020 

Delevy settmg process is here once again. To enable us to meet the deadline, I am requesting the following 
information: 

1. The tax levy for the Anderson County Council for the 2020 Tax Year. 

2, An original signed copy of the certification below; which states that the Anderson County Council 
levy is in compliance with South Carolina Code Section 12~43-285; 

For your convenience; I am enclosing a copy of the above reference code. Please return this information to 
the Auditor's Office no later than September 19, 2020. 

I appreciate the excellent working relationship this office has with the Anderson County Council and its fine 
staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 260-4027. 

Sincerely, 

- ~~~ 
cJ' ~nderson County Auditor 

JH/klrp 

Enclosure 
Cc: Mr .. Rusty Burns, Administrator · 

Post Office Box 8002 • Anderson, S.C. 29622-8002 • (864) 260-4027 • (B64} 260-4206 fax 
www.andersoncountysc.org 



SECTION 12-43-285. Certification of millage rates; excessive rates. 

(A) The governing body of a political subdivision on whose behalf a property tax is 
billed by the county auditor shall certify in writing to the county auditor that the millage 
rate levied is in compliance with laws limiting the millage rate imposed by that political 
subdivision. 

(B) If a millage rate is in excess of that authorized by law, the county treasurer shall 
either issue refunds or transfer the total amount in excess of that authorized by law, upon 
collection, to a separate, segregated fund, which must be credited to taxpayers in the 
following year as instructed by the governing body of the political subdivision on whose 
behalf the millage was levied. An entity submitting a millage rate in excess of that 
authorized by law shall pay the costs of implementing this subsection or a pro rata share 
of the costs if more than one entity submits an excessive millage_rat,~-------------



ANDERSON COUNTY TAX LEVIES-TAX YEAR 2020 

These 2020 tax levies support the County' s FY 20-21 Budget as approved by County 
Council for the FY 21 Budget along with comparison ofthe FY 19-20 tax levies: 

General Fund 
Library 
Capital Projects Reserve Fund 
County-wide EMS 
Infrastructure Reserve Fund 

Levies Needed to Meet Budget Approved by 
County Council 

FY21 
.0640 
.0069 
.0038 
.0066 
.0014 

FY20 
.0640 
.0069 
.0038 
.0066 
.0014 

Also, County Council is responsible for setting the following levies, which are also 
included in the FY 20-21 Budget Ordinance: 

Other Levies Approved by County Council: 

Tri-County Technical College 
Sewer 

FY21 
.0041 
.0030 

FY20 
.0041 
.0030 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-020 

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS OF 
ANDERSON COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING 
JUNE 30, 2021 , AND TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS FOR SUCH ANDERSON COUNTY 
BUDGETS FOR COUNTY ORDINARY PURPOSES AND FOR OTHER COUNTY 
PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY MAY LEVY A TAX OTHER THAN FOR TRI
COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE PURPOSES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES 
ON ALL TAXABLE PERSONAL AND REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES IN ANDERSON 
COUNTY FOR SUCH ORDINARY PURPOSES, INCLUDING SUFFICIENT TAX TO PAY 
THE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING INDEBTEDNESS OF THE 
ANDERSON COUNTY MATURING DURING SAID FISCAL YEAR; TO ADOPT THE 
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS OF ANDERSON COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020, AND ENDING JUNE 23 , 2021 , AND TO MAKE 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR SUCH ANDERSON COUNTY BUDGETS FOR TRI-COUNTY 
TECHNICAL COLLEGE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES ON ALL PERSONAL 
AND REAL PROPERTIES IN ANDERSON COUNTY ON WHICH SCHOOL TAXES MAY 
BE LEVIED FOR SUCH TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE PURPOSES; TO PROVIDE 
FOR THE LEVY, ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF CERTAIN OTHER TAXES AND 
FEES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF SAID TAXES AND OTHER REVENUES 
COMING TO THE COUNTY DURING SAID FISCAL YEAR; AND TO PROVIDE FOR 
OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO ANDERSON COUNTY. (TITLE ONLY) 



BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
APPLICATION 

Please complete this application in its entirety and return to the address below or by email: 
Anderson County Council 
c/o Clerk to Council 
P. 0. Box 8002 
Anderson, SC 29622 
lacroegaert@andersoncountysc.org 

All applications will be considered by County Council and appointees will be mailed written 
confirmation of Council's d~cision. 

Name: Kinsey. Charles E. _J~. 
Last, First, Middle Initial 

Board(s) and/or committee(s) in which you are interested: 

1. Plannin~ Commission 

2. 

3. 

Physical Address and Mailing Address, if different: 

---~-----,---~---~ Physical 

------------------------Mailing 

Home Phone: - Cell Phone: ! _-=-== -----=--"'-

Email: Preferred method of contact: Cell Phone 

County Council District_: _l_ GED Equivalent: Yes or No 

Highest Level of Education: College High School Grad: Yes or No 

College Attended: University of South Carolina Degree: Bachler's ofScience 

Address ofCoUege: 915 BuU St. . Suite 110, Columbia, SC 2'9208 

Employment History: 
COMPANY 
:Snerw Conversion Corp., 

Recommendation of Council: 

POSITION 
Vice President 

EMPLOYMENT DATES --. --

Februll!)' 1999 - Present . = 

-------------------------



Anderson County BuUdlna Code 
Monthly Actlvlty R port 

Au.g-20 

Total Number Permit Transactions: 1177 

~ mLmm mm 

11 

f 
1 

Inspection Activity: 

Citil,ttQ:J lnqClki~-: 
(New & Follow Up; Includes Sub-Standard Housino/Mobile Homes) 

T'll.l Gr1~4 Ccwlplfb:Jf$ (New 1nd FQllo.w tip$)~ 
Nvln., ot~htclulcd ~(~ lMf*tl.o.M P«ff<Hmttd (I otStte Vl$lt$J~ 
eottfft.$.f~ Site- Mel! Ml$C.tl/4n10tl$ lV.$~(iQns~ 
M~untf3~tt~red H(>t:ne ltls~Uon~~ 

Total Number of Inspections (Site Visits) for Department: 

-·- &£ s £. ~X . 

Reviews/Misc. Activity: 

. 4~ . llnckuiHUpdaUngSub-Sta-rdCa'") 

..J._ 
~01 ..,-

'.£!If~ 

l~.S . 

Plans Reviewed: 
Mech/Eiec/Piumb Reviews: 

--~9.;9 ___ (1ndudes prellmln3ry consui"'Uons, resubmlt"'ls :and solar) 

---¥......,..,...(Includes rcsldcntbl sobr) 

New Derelict Manufactured Home Case.r. 
Hearings: 
Court Cases: 

Revenue Collected: 

'Jbtal tt.wnue For The Month: 
5 . £ . 1 .3 G 

rl 
0 
0 

r !!! . u · !!! !!!!1:@1!. 



Anderson County Buildi111,g & Codes 
Pennits ls~ued for 2020 

Month! - ......... ,.,,,.~ -·~ ............... l'fumbirrg HIVAC MH Movinll! Mise... Tofa' 

I Jaru.tll, 253 
1 .. Febflllluy·. I 26'9 

Manrch 
AJ)rU I 

- - M.y __ 
JUIIW I 

I 

Jut! I 
Au:gust~ I 

September- l 
Oc:1'()bt!tr . I 

November l 
Decem bell' 

Tota~ 

I 
:llSiiJD 

l!4(!J(i) 

13601 

'1J2(i)(i)l 

l!l(i)(i)l 

J 1\liA \JJ 8fti 

100 

600\ 

S(!}QI 

-

239 
200 
230 -. 
3:15 
3'2'6 
300) 

2:1149 

-

l . 2'58 ' 
11511 

I 31l1l 158\ 
I 26'4 I ~29 
I 23'5 I 1132 I 

282 I 122 
3i13 I_ 1!65 -

3'66 2(1)6 
i 32'4\ I 1190 

I 

... - .. ·-

2'4113 11253 
-·-

I 154 I 
I 168 I 
I 1130 
I 1129 I 

I 1l291 I 
I 175 
I 218 I 
I 196\ I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 

I I 
I _1299 I 

79 22 I 101 I 41 968 l 

69' 116 I 110 l 7-s I 1076 
6'5 ' 4 I 9 4.& I 8'8'6\ 
53\ 4 8\ 4l4l 813 
52 ' 115 6 54 I 8'00 
6~ I 3'01 I 11 1 I 711 I 1\2(!)2 

1119 26 110 49! l _11320 
73 I 12 7 66 I 11177 

I (!)) 

I I 0 
I I I (!)) I 

(!)) 

572 ' 129! I 71 44.6 I 8002 I 

&S'eptl!m&e:rr 1 

R I 
110\ttobe-rr· 

11-- ----------- - • Hov-emfletr 
&ID'e~-emfre:Ji" 



! 
I 
! - 1 J <! I 

e ! i ~ ·; 

"' 
H 

f.7! If " 8 • i :i - '"'D ~ 1- i. ~ ,;! .. - ~ - . - - ~ 



•u.v ... I 
.. Ct'll 
AIWII 
llaty 
Jurre 
,J(;JJW 

iS81*mliJ« 
QdCJbl..-
!Nov:emi!Hw 
llJtJcemllleJ' 

11iofal I 

$11~ 087.- . J1~1.179..00 
m •. e14so $2'41.4~..00 . 
$11~t11 92'At!)l $220118.00 
$1l(i)3# 118"'9.8'0 $27,177.00 
$70,.420..00 no.91s.oo 
l105<c841l.tr<ill l $26,.310.00 
$125.399.2"0 . $29.~ 
$112'1.8m.OO . .$23,914.00 

.. I. 

.. 

$8Ca5~526.4Ql 

$2SO,C!)'(OO).OO 

$21!l0,.000.00 

$1150.«!JJO.OO 

$19Ca1,SOUO 

L 

nderson County Building & Codes 
Permiit Revenue for 2020 

HV C 

$1o.ns .. w $11.9.\JO.W $2,94'0.£)'0 
.$'1111 286i.OO $12.51l5.Wi . $2A'23.W 

.$81~ [gG,Q'O $9.4761..00 $3,309.00 I 
$'9 ~2.00 $11~.50 ~.421!..00 
sa. J22..00 $9;245>.00 $2..75a00 

$12"716.00 $13,762..001 $31,.304.00 
$15.83lf.OO $116.436.00 $6i,.527JIO 
$113_819.00 I $113867.00 $2 ,449.€10 

I l 
I 

l 

$911220.00 $99,8i7750 $'27,'11311UOOJ I 

Permit evenue 

$8110..00 $45Ql.OO 
$'54.0.00 $500.00 
$1180.00 $450.~ 
$100.00 $400.00 
~115.00 $BOO.OO 
$640.00 $55(i)..00 
$900.00 $500.00 
$450.00 $360.00 

. 

$'4,396.00 $3.,5W.€JO 

$S!Al70.00 
$'12.997.00 
$3,46'4..00 
$2.,.159,10 
$9,23'9..20 

$11€M51.1l0 
$8.249.60 

$11l,S85.30 

$67,517.60 

--, 

·~ •f'ebrmraliV 
a Mad 
DJAplii ·aJune 

::S I 
~! 

~~ 

OJN'C!IWmllrelr 
11fl!l"~et 

$1551Q1M 
$151,.3&J..90 
$1~74620 
S1$7~.00 
$122..414.20 
$173Jj44.70 
$2«J.799.30 
$188..535.90 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0J'JO 
$0.00 

$11,322..072..00 



~ ~ Sfnf.Dlm ~ 
~SUS ~ VOR S/01/20ZO ~ 1/31/2~%0 

~~'" 



Council 

Meeting of: 

8/25/2020 

8/25/2020 

Check 

Dated: 

9/2/2020 

9/2/2020 

Check 

Number 

88827 

88946 

DISTRICT 1 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001 -5829-001-241 

Budget 2020-2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

Return of Appropriation from SC Upstate Equine that was not used- FY 16/17 

Anderson Pregnancy Care 

Proverbs Mentoring Organization 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

September 9, 2020 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

2,759.43 

1,000.00 

(5,000.00) 

(1,000.00) 

27,759.43 

27,759.43 

DATE: 9 /to I ao€-0 
t 

DATE: September 09, 2020 



Council 

Meeting of: 

8/25/2020 

Check 

Dated: 

8/26/2020 88807 

DISTRICT 2 ·SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~02-241 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

Zone Services, The 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

SUB-TOTAL 

We certify that the above Information to the best of our knowledge Is up-to-date and Is accurate. 

~ ~ "''"'-'""·'"""'"""' c;::::p;;:;;; ~ana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

September 9, 2020 

DATE: 

DATE: 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

14,657.50 

(820.00) 

43,837.50 

43,837.50 

September 09, 2020 



Council 

Meeting of: 

7{7/2020 

7f7/2020 

Check 

Dated: 

7/15/2020 

7/15/2020 

Check 

Number 

87579 

87740 

DISTRICT 3- SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001 -5829-{)03-241 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

American Legion Post #44 

Town of Starr for PRO Grant 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

SUB-TOTAL 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

September 9, 2020 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

578.89 

(2 ,000.00) 

(960.00) 

27 ,618.89 

27 ,618.89 

DATE:Cf {I 0 I d:Pd-9 
DATE: September 09, 2020 



Council 

Meeting of: 

8/25/2020 

8/25/2020 

Check 

Dated: 

9/2/2020 

9/2/2020 

Check 

Number 

88828 

88875 

DISTRICT 4- SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~04-241 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

Return of Appropriation from SC Upstate Equine that was not used- FY 16/17 

Anderson Pregnancy Care 

Distinguished Young Women 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-(late and is accurate. 

September 9, 2020 

DATE: 

DATE: 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

18,706.99 

5,000.00 

(500.00) 

(300.00) 

52,906.99 

52,906.99 

September 09, 2020 



Council 

Meeting of: 

8/25/2020 

8/25/2020 

Check 

Dated: 

9/2/2020 

9/2/2020 

Check 

Number 

88829 

88874 

DISTRICT 5- SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~05-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

Anderson Pregnancy Care 

Distinguished Young Women 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

Vendor I Description 

SUB-TOTAL 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

&"b ~ """' ,..., .. ~ ""' .. ''""d' 

~ ;;;;:~ '"""ore.,.,, "''"""'"~"""'~'" 

September 9, 2020 

DATE: 

DATE: 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

8,390.05 

(500.00) 

(300.00) 

37,590.05 

37 ,590.05 

September 09, 2020 



Council 

Meeting of: 

8/26/2020 

8/25/2020 

8/26/2020 

Check 

Dated: 

9/2/2020 

9/2/2020 

9/2/2020 

Check 

Number 

88856 

88873 

88942 

DISTRICT 6 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829~06-241 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 2020 - 2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

CESA Tri County 

Distinguished Young Women 

Vendor I Description 

PLAY (Powdersville League of Athletic Youth) 

SUB-TOTAL 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

We certify that the above information to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

~ , ~ c~, om.,oo~ "'" m '"""'" 

~~~ Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

September 9, 2020 

DATE: 

DATE: 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

9,194.45 

(6,000.00) 

(300.00) 

(5,000.00) 

27,894.45 

27,894.45 

9/to/J.P~ 
September 09, 2020 



Council 

Meeting of: 

Check 

Dated: 

Check 

Number 

DISTRICT 7 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 

001-5829-007-241 

Budget 2020-2021 

From Accommodations Fee 

Brought Forward 

Committed: 

Ending Balance 

FY Ended June 30, 2021 

Vendor I Description 

SUB-TOTAL 

We certify that the above infonnation to the best of our knowledge is up-to-date and is accurate. 

Lacey Croegaert, Clerk to Council 

Jana Pressley, Assistant Finance Manager 

September 9, 2020 

DATE: 

DATE: 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

50.00 

30,050.00 

30,050.00 

September 09, 2020 



All Project Report - August. 2020 

Total Prepared by: Amy Merrill 
FY 18-19 Bud et Dote: 9-+2020 

Transfer In 

Committed $2.270.840.041 

Certified by: Nell Corney 

,....~ Dote 9/9/2020 

AVAilABLE s2.ool 

ProJecii/T-·CIIIn/other 

Approved Date Project Scope Approp!loted Amount Total Spent to Dole Completion Dote 

08/07/18 Towrwllle Ate Department Pave PcrtlnQ Lot $10.000.00 $1 600.00 04L30/J9 

08107118 Town ol Honea Polh Povtna S<IS.OOO.OO $17 188.22 

08107/18 Town ol Pelzer Povlno S17000.00 S<l.7~6.77 

08/07/18 Town of West Pelzer Paving $25.000.00 $11 675.98 

08/07118 Town of Williamston Povtno 152.000.00 $13 799.77 

08_all_18 School Olsll1ct Rood In 06 Povtng_ S20.000.00 50.00 

10/02/18 Mental Heollh Porldna Lot Pave PO!Idno lot $60.000.00 $23 158.55 

10~/18 C·Fvnd Motchlno Funds Povtno $315.000.00 $315000.00 Transfer comolete 

11/07118 Rood Improvement Pion See Below S1 723JI.40.D4 S2.22~ 750.68 

Totals: -~70.8«).()4 $2.611.919.97 

load Name District Scope of Wolle hlmale Tolol Spent to Date ComDiellon Date 

Hobson Rood 1 C5/Pave S83.571 $81 ~9.14 01/00/00 

Oakridge Court 1 C5/Pave $18908 $19,3-46.79 01/00/00 

Harbison Drive 7 FOP/Pave $46.633 50.00 01/00/00 

Plantation Rood ~ CIPR 151.000 152205~ 01/00/00 

Branch Road ~ CIPR $86,288 $81 550,68 01/00/00 

Vollev Drive ~ CIPR S<l3 1~ S<l3 967.21 01/00/00 

Meadow Rood ~ CIPR $51~ S25.396.28 01/00/00 

GovetnOI's 8oulev01d I FOR/Pave $171024 $164 979.09 01/00/00 
HooeweB Ridge 7 CIPR/Pave Sl52636 $137 189.ol 01/00/00 

Wlnclna Creek Rood 7 CIPR/Pave $73901 $69 591 .91 01/®LOO_ 

Cteelalde Court 7 CIPR/Pave $14 425 $20651.79 01/00/00 

Cromldoe lone 7 CIPR/Pave _$17.22~ $23 667.65 01/00/00 

Old Oolt TroB 7 CIPR/Pave S21.092 $29.~.68 01/00/00 

Grove Rood 2/3 Pave _1!429~ _I] 42.805.~ 01/00/00 

Shlllev Olive 2 Pave $175 467 $138488.64 01/00/00 

Alr11ne Rood 3/5 FOP/STIFS S243293 $237 157.95 01/00/00 

Fltetower Rood 61~ FOP/ST/FS $142982 $188.392.08 01/00/00 

Ok:l Webb Rood 5 FOP/Pave S184905 $175614.78 01/00/00 

Holden lone 5 MUI/81nder/Pave $10515 $12.895.20 01/00/00 
Celvlone 6 FOP/Pave S244 679 $365,7 58.33 01/00/00 

11976.215 S2010 752.25 

FDP = Ful~Oepth Patchlno; fDI ~ Fui~Oepth Reclamation. ST = Slnole-Treotrnent; PS = fOQ Seal; Pave • lesUitace wl!h Alphall; CS = Crock Seal 



District I Paving Report 
Through August 31st. 2020 

FY 18-19 Budeet includes Canyforward from FY 17-18 Budget $65,290.00 

Committed $65,290.00 

AVAILABLE $0.00 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR - Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt; CS =Crack Seal 

Approval Date Proicc:t 

Citv of Anderson 

111212016 Civic Center 

1116/2018 Oak Hill Drive Traffic Control 

Approval Date Project 

All monies now in account 000 

We eenify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of August 31, 2020 

Projeclllfown..Cities/Otber 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

- $0.00 

Upgrade roads, 
landscaping $119,000.00 

Radar sign &: 
reflectors $6,500.00 

Totals: $125,500.00 

Diltriet I Pavin2 Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merrill 

Cenificd By: Neil Carney 

Total Proicc:t Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$56,306.16 

$3,903.03 

$60,209.19 

Total Proicc:t Spent To-Date 

Roads &: Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

incomplete 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

&plemher 4, 2020 

9/9/2020 



FYIS-19 Budget includes Carryforward from FY17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 2 Paving Report 
Through August 3 I st, 2020 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

FDP F II Depth P h' FOR F II Depth R I = u ate mg; = u ec amatton, ST s· IT = mge reat; FS F Seal P = og ; ave= R fi ' hAhhaiCS C kS I esur acewtt s p t; = rae ea 

Approval Date Project 

City of Anderson 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is accurate information as of August 31st, 2020 

Projects/Cities& Towns/Other 

Scope ApproJ)riated Amount 

Gradingll)rain_~tgt: 

Totals: $0.00 

District 2 Paving Plan 

Scope Approl'_riated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified by: Neil Carney 

Toatal Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

Amy Merritt 

September 4, 2020 

9/912020 



FY 18-19 Budget i~~tludes Carryforward from FY 17-18 Bud_gct 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 3 Paving Report 
Through August 31st, 2020 

$42,690.00 

$22,690.00 

$20,000.00 

FDP =Full Depth Patching; FDR =Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS =Fog_ Seal; Pave"' Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Cmck Seal 

Approval Date Project 

81812013 Town oflva (6/4/19 rei $20Kj 

7ni201S Townofiva 

?n/2015 Town of Starr 

City of Belton 

6/4/2019 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

6/412019 Ebenezer Fire Dept 

6/412019 Starr Fire Dept 

We certifY that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 

is up-to-date and is ac:curate information as of August 31, 2020 

Projec:tsfl'owos&Citlei/Otber 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Gmdinv/Dminage $45,000.00 
Grading.l()rainage $16,250.00 

GradingiD_minage $8,000.00 
Gmding.l()rainage 

Totals: $69,250.00 

Dlstrlc:t 3 Pavlna Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Paving. $11,300.00 

Paving $8,700.00 

Totals: $20,000.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$26,352.74 
$0.00 

$6,013.56 

$0.00 

$32,366.30 

Total Project S~nt To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$11,300.00 

$11 ,300.00 

CoRlpletion Date 

Incomplete 
Incomplete 

Incomplete 

Completion Date 

121412019 

Amy Merrill 

Stptember 4. 2020 

9/912020 



FYIS-19 Budget includes Canyforward from FYI7-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 4 Paving Report 
Through August 31st, 2020 

$12 455.00 

$12,455.00 

so.oo 

FDP = Full Depth Patching· FDR = Full Depth Reclamation ST = Single Treat" FS "' Fog Seal· Pave= Resurface with Ashphalt" CS =Crack Seal . . . . . 
Approval Date Project 

71712015 Town of Pendleton 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certify that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 
is up-to-date and is accurate information as of August 31, 2020 

Projectsffowns&Cities/Other 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/drainage $39,500.00 

Totals: $39,500.00 

District 4 Paving Plan 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merrill 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$27,042.90 

$27,042.90 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads & Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

AmyMe"itt 

September 4, 2020 

9/9/2020 



FY18-19 Budget includes Canyforward from FY17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 5 Paving Report 
Through August 31st. 2020 

$0.00 

$0.00 

so.oo 

FDP = Full Depth Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation ST = Single Treat· FS = Fog Seal· Pave = Resurface with Ashphalt· CS = Crack Seal . . 
Approval Date Project 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We certifY that the above information. to the best of our knowledge, 
is up-to-date and is accurate information as of August 31. 2020 

Projectslfowns&Citics/Otber 

Scope Appqriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

District 5 Paving Plan 

Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

Completion Date 

AmyMe"ill 

September 4, 2020 

9/9/2020 



FYIB-19 Budget indudes CanvfOIWUd from FYI7·18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 6 Paving Report 
Through August 31st, 2020 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

FDP a Full Depth Patching; FDR a Full Depth Reclamation, ST ~ Sinsle Treat; FS - Fog Seal; Pne a Resurface with Ashphalt; CS = Crack Seal 

Approval Date Project 

Anoroval Date Project 

All mooics moved to account 000 

We ccnify that the above infonnation, to the best of our knowledge, 
is up-Io-date and is accurate infonnation as of August 31, 2020 

TOials: 

Totals 

Projects/TOWIII8cCidcsiOtber 
Scope .. ...........;, edAmount 

$0.00 

District 6 Pavlnc Plan 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

$0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Certified By: Neil Carney 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$0.00 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 
Date 

$0.00 

Comoletion Date 

Comolelion Date 

AmyMerrifl 

S<!pttlltller -1, 1010 

91912020 



FY18-19 Budget includes Canyforward from FY17-18 Budget 

Committed 

AVAILABLE 

District 7 Paving Report 
Through August 31st, 2020 

$47,665.07 

$47,665.07 

$0.00 

FD II th P = Fu Dep Patching; FDR = Full Depth Reclamation, ST = Single Treat; FS = Fog Seal; Pave= Resurface with Ash~ halt; CS = C k Seal rae 

Approval Date Project 

7nf2015 Town of Honea Path 
10119f20l6 Town of Honea Path 

11118f2014 Town of Pelzer 

7nf20l5 Town of Pelzer 
10119f2016 Town of Pelzer 

Town of West Pelzer 

10119f2016 Town of Williamston 

Approval Date Project 

All monies moved to account 000 

We cenil)' that the above information, to the best of our knowledge, 
is up-to-date and is accurate information as of August 31 , 2020 

Projects/Towns&Citles/Other 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

Grading/drainage $48,000.00 
Grading/drainage $48,000.00 

Grading/drainage $5,000.00 

Grading/drainage $2,500.00 

Grading/drainage $17,000.00 

Grading/drainage $0.00 

Grading/drainage $52,000.00 

Totals: $172,500.00 

District 7 Paving Plan 
Scope Appropriated Amount 

Totals: $0.00 

Prepared By: Amy Merritt 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

$48,000.00 
$25,627.46 

$2,812.55 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$24,579.51 

$101,019.52 

Total Project Spent To-Date 

Roads and Bridges 

Date 

Neil Carney 

Date 

$0.00 

Completion Date 

3fllf2017 
incomplete 

incomplete 

incomplete 
incomplete 

incomplete 

Completion Date 

Amy Merrill 

September 4, 2020 

9/9f2020 



ANDERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
August 2020 

Uniform Patrol 
Average Daily Calls for Service 

Total Calls for Services 

Tota l Number of Incident Reports 

Total Number of Arrests 

Total Number of "Domestic" Incidents 

Total Number of "Unlawful Conduct Towards a 

Child " Reports 

Detention Center 
Average Daily Population 

Average Daily Population Capacity Percentage 

Total Number of Meals Served 

Lit ter Crew: Total Miles Cleaned/Cleared 

Litter Crew: Total Number of Trash Bags Processe 

Litter Crew: Tota l Nu mber of Tires Removed 

Communications Center 
Average Dai ly Calls for Service 

Tota l Ca lls for Ass istance 

Records 

Total DSS Histories & Reports 

Total Non Ferrous Metal Permits 

Total Number ofTicket s 

Tota l Number of Case Jacket s to Court 

Code Enforcement Investigations 

Tot al Number of Traffic Tickets 

Number of Ordinance Summons/Clean Up Orders 

Cases Month Started 

Cases Month Ending (Pending) 

Worked the Fo llow~ng : 

Partial Medical Leave & Light Duty 

Check Boat Ramps and County Parks 

Worked Traffic & Trash coming off Commercial 

Trucks for Cindy Wilson 

Gluck Mill Community Meeting 

Bi-Weekly meeting with Environmental Control 

438 

13,600 

1497 

327 

79 

8 

301 

120.0% 

26,665 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,043 

32,319 

348 

44 

174 

95 

6 

1 
5 
6 

Animal Control 
Average Daily Ca lls for Service 

Tota l Ca lls for Service 

Tota l Number of Animals Collected/Transported 

Tota l Number of State Tickets/Arrest Warrants 

Tota l Number of County Ordinance 

Tickets/Warnings Issued 

Traffic Stops/Reports Written 

Large Animal Calls 

Forensics 
Total Individual Analysis Completed 

Tota l Number of Evidence Pieces Collected 

Total Number of Evidence Pieces Processed 

Total Number of CSI Ca lls 

Total Number of Photos Taken 

Tota l Number of Finger Prints Co llected 

Civil Process & Warrants 

Total Number of Civil Papers Received 

Tota l Number of Civil Papers Served(Road Inc) 

Tota l Number of Evictions Scheduled 

Tota l Number of Evictions Completed 

Hours Spent on Evictions 

Tota l Number of Pick Up Orders 

Hours Spent on Pick Up Orders 

Total Warrants Received 

Tota l Warrants Served 

Tota l Judgments Satisfied/Nulla Bona 

Courthouse 
Number of Peop le Screened 

Courthouse, Annex, Summary Crt & Library 

Number of Juveniles Transported 

Nu mber of Walk-Up Bench Warrants 

Number of Family Court Cases 

Number of Inmates Through Courthouse 

Number of Bank Transports Conducted 

Number of Preliminary Hearings 

Number of Keep Checks on County Parks 

Number of Civil Papers Served 

~mplied from manually entered data 

18 

537 

108 

8 

23/118 

20/18 

27 

3,504 

949 

455 

181 

4,781 

153 

782 

731 

48 

45 

48 hrs. 

2 

1 hr. 

338 

299 

0/7 

19,859 

0 

0 

232 

0 

85 

0 

274 

3 


	Anderson County Council Agenda  September 15,2020
	3. Approval of Minutes August 25,2020
	6a. Ordinance 2nd Reading 2020-018 execution of Fee in Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes for Project Cutter 
	7a. Ordinance Ist Reading  2020-021 approve template lease agree for incubator/soft landing economic Development Projects at 1428 Pearman Dairy Road 
	7b. Ordinance 1st Reading 2020-022 amend code section 2-38-(c)(4) establish each speaker be allowed no more thatn 3 minutes to address matter at public hearing
	9. Rural Infrastructure Authority Grant/ Stone Haven Sewer System
	10a. Bid Approval # 21-010 Dolly Cooper Baseball Field Phase I Project
	11. PPW Committee agenda September 2, 2020 
	11. PPW Committee Agenda #3 approval of July 22, 2020  minutes 
	11. PPW committee agenda #5 Deletion of "special exceptions" items from zoning ordinance 
	11. PPW committee agenda #6. increasing Lot sizes from 8,000 sq. ft to 15,000 sq. ft.  in unzoned areas   
	12. Finance Committee agenda September 8,2020
	12. Finance Committee agenda #3 Approval of January 31, 2020 minutes
	12. Finance Committee agenda #5 Approval of Tax Year 20 Millage 
	13a. Ordinance 1st Reading 2020-020 Budget Ordinance  TITLE ONLY
	14. Appointments
	16a. Admin Report Building and Codes
	16b. Admin Report Special Projects
	16c. Admin Report Paving Report
	16d. Admin Report Sheriffs Report



